City of Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION

TUESDAY, MAY 28, 2024
REGULAR MEETING
CITY HALL
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 WEST KING AVENUE
5:00 P.M.
Live Videostream: nttps://www.facebook.com/cityofkingsvilletx

l. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
APPR ED Y
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate) ‘
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S ’
) Mark McLaughr'n

None. City Manager
Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."

1. Public Hearing on a request to replat of 1 acre out of 36.726 acres of KT&l Co, Block
5, Lot Pt 11, also known as the 2700 Block of East Corral, Kingsville, Texas. Ernesto Perez,
applicant; J. Filiberto Garcia, LLC, owner. (Property ID #19868). (Director of Planning and
Development Services).

2. Public Hearing on request for a special use permit for a Take 5 Oil Change store (auto
sales, repairs use) in C2 (Retail District) at Erard Est #3, Lot 1, (Verizon), also known as
1401 E. General Cavazos Blvd., Kingsville. Texas. Gabby McGinnis, applicant; South
Texas Stash, LLC, owner. (Property ID #33088) (Director of Planning and Development
Services).

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial Services - Information,
Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire
Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works-
Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update,
miscellaneous park projects, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements,
Public Information, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Water And Wastewater Rate Study Presentation. No formal action can
be taken on these items at this time.”

Page1of4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
May 28, 2024




IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.?

V.

VL.

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions, and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget to accept and expend the donation from the Occidental Petroleum Corporation for
radio system upgrades. (for Kingsville Fire & Police Depariments). (Fire Chief).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget to appropriate additional funding for medical supplies for the Fire Department. (Fire
Chief).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget to accept and expend grant proceeds from the Coastal Bend Bays & Estuaries for
a Parks outdoor classroom. (Parks Director).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget to appropriate funding for the purchase, painting, and delivery of 5 javelina statues.
(Finance Director).

5. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget to appropriate additional funding for City Commission group health insurance.
(Finance Director).

6. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024

Budget to appropriate additional funding for various line items for the Facilities Division.
(Purchasing Manager). :

7. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget to appropriate funding for new City Commission dais. (Purchasing Manager).

8. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances Chapter XV, Land Use, Article 3, Subdivisions, Sections 15-3-19, & 45; to
add clarifying regulation references to the Model Subdivision Rules. (City Engineer/City

Attorney).
REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

9. Consider naming new shade structure at Thompson Park after Georgina Boone Bell.
(Parks Director).

Page2 of 4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
May 28, 2024




10. Consider a replat of 1 acre out of 36.726 acres of KT&l Co, Block 5, Lot Pt 11, also
known as the 2700 Block of East Corral, Kingsville, Texas. (Property ID #19868). (Director
of Planning and Development Services).

11. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance granting a
Special Use Permit to South Texas Stash, LLC for a Take 5 Oil Change Store in C2-Retail
at Erard Est #3, Lot 1, (Verizon) (Property ID #33088), also known as 1401 E. General
Cavazos Blvd., Kingsville. Texas. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

12. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute the Construction
Contract with PM Construction & Rehab, LLC for the GLO CDBG-MIT Contract No. 22-
082-016-D218 Project 6: 10" Street Sanitary Sewer Improvements Project. (Bid #24-04
awarded 5/13/24). (City Engineer).

13. Consider a resolution authorizing participation in Bulletproof Vest Partnership Program
Grant FY2024 with the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, Justices
Assistance Grant (JAG) for bulletproof vests for the Kingsville Police Department;
authorizing the Chief of Police to act on the City’s behalf with such program. (Police Chief).

14. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget to
appropriate additional funding for Tyler Utility Biling Software increases. (Finance
Director).

15. Consider accepting donation from the Brookshire Foundation for Parks & Recreation
pool equipment and recreational programs. (Parks Director).

16. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget to
accept and expend donation from the Brookshire Foundation for pool equipment and
recreation programs for the Parks Department. (Parks Director).

17. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget to
appropriate funding for the Golf Course Hydroseeding Project. (Parks Director).

18. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget to
appropriate funding for emergency repair to Police Department AC unit. (Purchasing
Manager).

19. Consider reallocation of ARP funds for Chamberlain Park bathroom roof. (Purchasing
Manager).

20. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget to
appropriate funding for the Chamberlain Park bathroom roof. (Purchasing Manager).

21. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget to
appropriate funding for Street Department vehicle repairs. (Public Works Director).

22. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget to
appropriate funding for waterline repairs. (Public Works Director).

23. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget to
appropriate funding for Shift 4 credit card processing fees for Tourism. (Tourism Director).

24. Consider authorization to use UF ARP funds for repair of an old 18-inch water line.
(Public Works Director).

25. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget to
reallocate UF ARP funding for water line repairs. (18-inch water line repairs). (Public Works
Director).

26. Consider authorizing purchase of sole source Hydra-Stop Machine and valves, as per
staff recommendation. (Purchasing Manager).

Page 3 of 4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
May 28, 2024




VII. Adjournment.

- No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.
No person’'s comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.
Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by hame and
address.

4 Items being considered by the Commission for action except citizen’s comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible
parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must
be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at
361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com for further
information. Braille Is Not Available. The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of
the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076
(Deliberations about Security Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities:
Competitive Matters), and 551-087 (Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin
board at City Hall, City of Kingsville, 400 West King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the
following date and time:

May 23, 2024, at 10:00 A.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting.

‘T‘(\ou.\(.\lo.\.u\bu&n_

Mary Valeﬁzuela, TRMC, City Secretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 4 of 4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
May 28, 2024




MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)




PUBLIC HEARING(S)




PUBLIC HEARING #1




P . - Replax

- Planning and Development Services

Kingsyille

Kingsville, TX 78363
PH: 361-595-8093 oy
Sl
%n s

MEMO
Date: May 16%, 2024
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: = Ernesto Perez, applicant; J. Filiberto Garcia, LLC, owner; requesting a replat of: 1 acre

out 0f 36.726 acres of KT & I CO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11, also known as the 2700 Block of
East Corral, Kingsville, Texas. (Property ID 19868).

Ernesto Perez, applicant, approached the department on March 21%, 2024, requesting the replat of 1 acre out of
36.726 acres of K T & 1 CO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11, also known as the 2700 Block of East Corral, Kingsville,
Texas 78363. (Property ID 19868). '

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting was held on May 15%, 2024, with 5 members in attendance.
Members deliberated over the request for approval of the replat of 1 acre out of 36.726 acres of K T & I CO,

BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11, also known as the 2700 Block of East Corral, Kingsville, Texas 78363. (Property 1D
19868). 26 Notice Letters were sent out to neighbors within the 200 feet buffer and the city received no

feedback.

The Planning and Zoning Commission board members voted to approve the replat of the property mentioned
above. A recorded vote of all members present was taken and board members Rev. Idotha Battle, Debbie
Tiffee, Mike Klepac, Larry Garcia and the Chairman, Steve Zamora, all voted “YES.”

The meeting was adjourned by 6:15 p.m.
The department continues to recommend approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services




Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: May 1%, 2024

To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)

From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development S(_:rvices)

Subject: Ernesto Perez, applicant; J. Filiberto Garcia, LL.C, owner; requesting a replat of: 1 acre

out of 36.726 acres of KT & I CO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11, also known as the 2700 Block of
East Corral, Kingsville, Texas. (Property ID 19868).

Ernesto Perez, applicant, approached the department on March 21, 2024, requesting the replat of 1 acre out of
36.726 acres of K. T & I CO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11, also known as the 2700 Block of East Corral, Kingsville,

Texas 78363. (Property ID 19868).
The department has reviewed the application and is recommending approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address %o@{g;&’r? an iﬂﬂog Nearest Intersection H\JU} 77 0¥ C()(T Q(
(Proposed) Subdivision Name Lot oBlock |

Legal Description:_ T & | (0O J R)OCJC—- §, _/__o{" PT Q-P‘,r 1 " Acce S 3. 24

Existing Zoning Designation t\ G"’ M(‘"\C}A’\J Ga, LFuture Land Use Plan Designation

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
Applicant/Authorized Agent EF{\P S‘)O p@ e Phone 3k I- Y6 -1¥6Y FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only): ‘Cﬂ\%&u\;“ € PO (‘P.Z.(%’ Col .ot

Mailing Address [S[D2 S For Aq (,é City Jof 1\8,( U :I |2 state T Zip 7(?3(08
Property Owner ), F; I hecto GG‘ CCag P%one 3(-Y92- 3313 Fax

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address _ City State Zip

Select approopriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request_____ $250.00 , __Minor Plat $100.00

__Re-zoning Request . $250.00 X Re-plat ; $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat, $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provude a basic descnptlorgf the proposed project:

Boy,ng | ate 3w (o foon C_ocuf\u. Cof\aoh
Borld LY¥hre, ose,

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or

approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature 6%%/ Date: 3 2[-2Y
Property Owner,,Slgnature v f)(? (‘ﬁ? / Date:_3-2 { =2+f
Accepted by: gs&\g’, LTz Date:_Z& smaA—Zo




3/21/24, 10:08 AM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

Kleberg CAD

Property Search > 19868 J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC for Year  TexYear: [2024-Values nof avallable ]

2024
Property
Account ]
Property ID: 19868 Legal Description: KT &1CO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 8 - PT 11, ACRES
‘ 36.726
Geographic ID: 290000508203192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map ID: Bl
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC Owner ID: 70045
Mailing Address: 1632 E SANTA GERTRUDIS ST % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
Exemptions:
Values
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A Ag/ Timber Use Value
{+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
(-) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: — N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
(-) HS Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = N/A
Taxing Jurisdiction
Owner: J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  N/A
‘Entity | Description ~ TaxRate | Appraised Value | Taxable Value | Estimated Tax |

iCAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT N/A N/A N/A N/A

10. https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop__id=1 9868&cid=24 1/2




3/21/24, 10:08 AM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

CKl CITY OF KINGSVILLE N/A N/A N/A N/A

GKL  KLEBERG COUNTY N/A N/A N/A N/A

fSKl KINGSVILLE 1.5.D. N/A N/A N/A N/A

‘WST  SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY N/A - N/A N/A N/A
‘ Total Tax Rate: N/A o

i} Taxes w/Current Exemptions: N/A

Taxes w/o Exemptions: N/A

5,

Improvement / Building

- Improvement #1: MISC IMPROVEMENT State Code: E3 Living Area: sgft Value: N/A|

Class Exterior Year SQFT

Type Description cD Wall Built
BLD BUILDING SP . 2011 1458.0
Land
'#|Type |Description | Acres  Sqft | Eff Front | Eff Depth | Market Value | Prod. Value |}
1 DLCP1 DRY LAND CROPLAND 24.1560 105223536 0.00  0.00 NA NAS
2 DLCP3 DRYLAND CROP LAND 5.1800 225640.80 0.00 0.00 N/A B N/A
i3 EO EO 7.3900 321908.40 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A

Roll Value History
'Year | Improvements i Land Market | Ag Valuation | Appraised | HS Cap ' Assessed ¥

£2024 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
12023 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
12022 50 $111,830 10,790 33,290 $0  $33,290
12021 $0 $125,400 12,450 45,990 $0  $45,990
12020 $0 $125,400 12,430 45,970 $0  $45,970
{2019 S0 $125,400 12,090 45,630 S0 545,630
(2018 $0 $88,780 12,140 35,890 $0  $35,890
12017 50 $88,780 12,180 35,930 $0  $35930
12016 $0 $76,080 10,950 31,300 $0  $31,300
2015 50 $76,080 10,980 31,330 $0  $31,330
2014 $0 $95,720 11,460 37,060 $0  $37,060
2013 $0 $88,830 11,690 35,450 $0  $35,450 §
2012 $0 $75,780 16,250 16,250 S0 $16,250 |
2011 $0 $65,550 15,330 15,330 $0  $15,330
2010 $0 $61,830 16,130 16,130 $0 516,130

Questions Please Call (361) 595-5775

This year is not certified and ALL values will be represented with "N/A".
Wabsite version: 1.2.2.33 Database last updated on: 3/20/2024 8:17 PM

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=19868&cid=24

© N. Harris Computer Corporation

2/2

11.




March 25, 2024

To whom it may concern:

Ermnesto Perez is in the process of buying a 1-acre plot located on East Corral
Street, Property ID # 19868, Kingsville, TX, 78363. Mr. Perez is having the acre
re-platted and separated from the 36.726 acres. Mr. Perez has my permission to

apply for the request from the Planning Zoning Board.

Sincerely, % O&M %§§ ; é\ -

Katheryn G. Longoria
J. Filiberto Garcia LLC Manager

\\;g

s,
",

o

ey
wlie
S

\\,
O
&
g

12.







EAST CORRAL AVENUE

P
L/

103':!:—-7

joo'

18'4™ 91's— »

FLL 3
25 2.7
FL 7

/172,25 4.214%

Doc. 323850

5 144+ AC
v 419 p 799

5.00+ AC

21+ AC
V. 335,

7

Fany

174+ AC. DOC. NO. 328357/

14.



4/1/24, 3:09 PM

-Kingsville, Texas

Google Street View

Mar 2022

See more-dates

Image capture: Mar 2022 © 2024 Google

15.
https:/fwww.google.com/maps/@27.5308246,-97.8330778,3a,75y,177.99h,110.2t/data=!3m6! 1€ 113m4! 1sEWE 118HJJz2D3zAlvwQF Tg!2e017i1638418i...  1/1




16.




17.




200ft Buffer at Prop ID: 19868

Prop 1D 19868

200ftBuffer [ |

Note: Ownership is labeled
with its Prop ID,

Streets
Ownership

DISCLAIMER:
THIS MAP 1S FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED HEREIN [S USED FOR ANY
DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
ORANY OTHER PURPQSE.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

cIy g 7 ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
ﬂle 400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363
Office: (361) 595-8007
Fax: (361) 595-8064




AEP Texas INC

1 Riverside Plaza

16 TH Floor
Columbus, OH 43215
#46520

Ingram Readymix NO 18 LLC
3580 FM 482

New Braunfels, TX 78132
#17958

Yolanda Salazar
1325 E Huisache Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#20193

Integrity Energy International LLC
PO Box 5342

Kingsville, TX 78364

#25670

T A Kingsville LLC
500 1-45 N
Huntsville, TX 77320
#48985

Integrity Energy International LLC
PO Box 5342

Kingsville, TX 78364

#10395

Kleberg County Trustee
PO Box 1457
Kingsville, TX 78364
#4001358

Ernesto Vera Jr
2804 N Armstrong St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23286

Thomas D Smith
ETUX Angela L
2901 E Corral Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25545

Glenn Yaklin

600 E FM 628
Riviera, TX 78379
#17810

Rolando O De La Rosa
Etux Rosario G

2520 E Santa Gertrudis Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#30558

J Filiberto Garcia LLC
1632 E Santa Gertrundis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#11492

T A Kingsville LLC
5001-45N
Huntsville, TX 77320
#18734

Saul Figueroa Jr
30668 FM 1575

Los Fresno, TX 78566
#21326

Saul Figueroa Jr
30668 FM 1575

Los Fresno, TX 78566
#13682

Saul Figueroa Jr
30668 FM 1575

Los Fresno, TX 78566
#22101

Astro Industrial
Sandblasting & Painting
1626 Annette St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14489

Rogelio G Martinez

2800 E Santa Gertrudis St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#20533

Lucio Flores

1416 E Alice
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10264

Kingsville Area Ind
Development Foundation
PO Box 1030

Kingsville, TX 78364
#10130

Kingsville Area Ind
Development Foundation
PO Box 1030

Kingsville, TX 78364
#25567

Camarillo Family Trust
Pedro & Esther V Camarillo
11023 Cleveland Ave
Riverside, CA 92503

#10695

ICC Gulf Coast Mobile I LP
9901 Brodie Lane

Suite 160-406

Austin, TX 78748

#42595

J Filiberto Garcia LLC
1632 E Santa Gertrudis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#4003337

T A Kingsville LLC
500 145 N
Huntsville, TX 77320
#48986

Travel Plaza Kingsville LLC
500 145 North

Huntsville, TX 77320
#10856

19.




PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE :
The Planning & Zoning Commission ofthe City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, May 15, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or take
action on the following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Ernesto Perez, applicant; J. Filiberto Garcia, LL.C, Owner; requesting a replat of: 1
acre out 0f 36.726 acres of KT & I CO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11, also known as East
Corral, Kingsville, Texas. (Property ID 19868).

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave., Kingsville, Texas in the
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on
the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Tuesday, May
28,2024, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss the consideration of the
following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Ernesto Perez, applicant; J. Filiberto Garcia, LLC, Owner; requesting a replat of:
1 acre out of 36.726 acres of K T & [ CO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11, also known as
East Corral, Kingsville, Texas. (Property ID 19868).

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave., Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the




May 2, 2024

FEATURE

The KinasviLLe Recorp 3

Riviera ISD celebrates military families

By Ted Figueroa
Reporter

Riviera Independent School
District celebrated military
families during the month of
April. All three campuses in
Riviera are “Purple Star Cam-
puses.”

According to - The . Texas
Bducation Association, the
Purple Star Campus Designa-
tion recognizes Texas schools
that show their support and
commitment . to meeting the
unique needs of military-con-
nected students and their
families,

A total of 10.9 % of the stu-
dents in Riviera ISD are mill-
tary kids.

During each Friday in
April, students wore purple
shirts in honor of the military
families and heard announce-
ments in the mornings that
shared facts about military
children.

On April 29, the district
held an afterncon dessert
event with the military fam-
ilies. Fourth graders who are
studying civic duty created
purple streamers and pins to
place around the school.

During the monthly school
board meeting, military stu-
dents addressed the board
with prepared comments.
Madison. Thierry, a sixth
grader whose father repairs
planes in the Navy, said the
following.

Des:gnated as ‘Purple Star Campus

Riviera military students Chris Pena, Madison Thierry and Nadia Larosa stand in

front of purple streamers that were placed around the school to celebrate military fam-

ilies. (Photo by Ted Figueron)

“Military children  face
unique challenges due to fre-  have attended at least six or
quent relocating whenparents  seven different schools. We

are deployed or reassigned..I * mustadapt to different weath-
er, different places, making
new friends, and just over-

Accepting Transier Applications

Driscoll ISD is now accepting
K- 8" STUDENT TRANSFER APPLICATIONS
for the 2024 — 2025 SCHOOL YEAR

Driscoll IS

J

all adapting to where we are.
We are expected to be inde-
pendent young adults. I am
grateful for the opportunity
of being in a small school and
community where people ac-
cept me for who I am. My fa-
ther’s absence has been made
easier as he has just returned.
Thank you for allowing me to
attend Riviera ISD," Thierry
said.

Christopher Pena, a sixth
grader in Riviera and whose
father is 2 Gunnery Sergeant
in the Marines, also addressed
the school board,

“The life of & military child
is hard because of the disad-
vantages it comes with, One
of them is not seeing your par-
ents for a long time, My dad
has had to miss.a lot of im-
portant times in my life, like
my birthday, music perfor-
mances, sports events, and me
growing up, [ have missed out
on activities like fishing and
hunting and I don’t know as
much handy work as my dad
has not been here, Moving ev-
ery two or three years doesn’t
allow for many friends. Mov-
ing to Riviera has allowed
me to make the most friends
I have ever had. I am grateful
that my dad is in the military
because of the things he has
done for our country making
it-a better place. Thank you
for welcoming me to Riviera
1SD,” Pena said.

The Purple Star Campus

Designation was created by
the 86th Texas Legislature
through SB 1557 and became
effective on April 9, 2020.

Bach fall, TEA awards the
Purple Star Campus designa-
tion to campuses that apply
and meet the established cri-
teria.

Campuses selected receive
a Purple Star recognition to
display on campus or on the
school website,

The criteria that schools
must mest in order to revive
the designation are that they
support military connected
students and their families,
and offer professional devel-
opment opportunities for staff
members on issues related to
military. connected-students,
as well as create and maintain
an easily accessible web page
that includes information for
military-connected  students
and their families.

Each campus must have 2
campus _transition program
that includes introductions to
school environment and pro-
cesses.

‘They must also have a cam-
pus-based staff member that
Sponsors or supports stu-
dent leaders or ambassadors.
Schools - are also required
to participaté in organizing
and hosting newcomer social
events, facilitate guided tours
of the campus, and accompa-
ny new students to lunch the
first week of school.

KKJLS concert scholarship recipients

Driscolt Independent School District, home of Driscoll Elementary and Middle School, a PK - 8%
grade is now accepling transfer students in Kindergarten — 5 grades for the 2024-2025 school
year. Students accepted for transfer will be on a TUITION FREE basis.

Space is limited! APPLY TODAY,

and your child(ren) will have | teachers, one-to-one instructional a state-
of-the-art facility, and a challenging curriculum all in the comforts of a small class size
environment. DISD offers & variety of extracumricular opportunities including Afterschool Clubs
forall ages & Middle School cross-country, football, volleyball, basketball, track, baseball,
softball and UIL Academics, enhance the overall academic program.

Applications may be picked up at the campus office or downloaded from the district
website at www.driscollisd.us. Please contact the campus principal,

Ms. Lynn Landenberger (Hlandenberger@driscollisd.us) at 387-7349 ext. 8106 or the
school Superintendent,

Dr. Cynthia M. Garcia (cgarcia@driscollisd.us) at ext. 8009 for more information.

Driscoll ISD
Simply the Best...Para Los Nifios

Meet the 2024 Kleberg-Kenedy Junior Livestock Show concert scholarship recipients.
Pictured, from lefl; are Jacob Mendictta, Sarah Dupont, Cesar Urbina, Michael Cross
Morales, Kace Owen, Abigail Alegria and Trista Mendietta, Not pictured is Dakota
Saenz. (Contribuited photo}

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

‘The Pl g & Zoning. C: of the City of Kingsville will hold
a Public Hearing Wednesday, May 15, 2024, at 6:00 p.n. wherein the
Commission will discuss and/or take action on the following item and at
which time all interested persons will be heard: Ernesto Perez, applicant; J.
Filiberto Garcia, LLC, Owner; requesting a replat of: 1 acre out of 36,726
acres of K T & I CO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11, also known as East Corral,
Kingsville, Texas. (Property ID 19868).

‘The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave., Kingsville, Texas
in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions
about the items on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at
(361) 595-8055.

"PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Tuesday, May 28, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. wh the City. C ission will
discuss the ideration of the following item and at which time all
interested persons will be heard:

Ernesto Perez, applicant; J. Filiberto Garcia, LLC; Owner; requesting a
replat of: 1 acre out of 36,726 acres of KT &1 CO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11,
also known-as East Corral, Kingsville, Texas. (Property ID 19868).




PUBLIC HEARING #2




Planning and Development Services.
410 W King -

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: May 16%, 2024
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Gabby McGinnis, applicant; South Texas Stash, LLC, owner; requesting a Special Use
Permit for a Take 5 Qil Change Store to be located at ERARD EST #3, LOT 1,
(VERIZON), in C2 (Retail), also known as 1401 General Cavazos BLVD, Kingsville, TX
78363 (Property ID 33088)

Gabby McGinnis, applicant, approached the department on April 19, 2024, requesting a Special Use Permit
(SUP) for a new Take 5 Oil Change store to be located at 1401 General Cavazos Blvd, Kingsville, Texas 78363
where the old Verizon Cell Phone Store was located.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting was held on May 15™, 2024, with 5 members in attendance.
Members deliberated over the request for approval of a Special Use Permit (SUP) for a new Take 5 Oil Change
store to be located at 1401 General Cavazos Blvd. 7 Notice Letters were sent out to neighbors within the 200
feet buffer and the city received no feedback.

The Planning and Zoning Commission board members voted to approve the Special Use Permit for the property

mentioned above. A recorded vote of all members present was taken and board members Rev. Idotha Battle,
Debbie Tiffee, Mike Klepac, Larry Garcia and the Chairman, Steve Zamora, all voted “YES.”

The meeting was adjourned by 6:15 p.m.
The department continues to recommend approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services




22,

Planning:and Development Services
410:-W King

Kingsville; TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: May 1%,2024
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: . Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Gabby McGinnis, applicant; South Texas Stash, LL.C, owner; requesting a Special Use
Perniit for a Take 5 Oil Change Store to be located at ERARD EST #3, LOT 1,
(VERIZON), in C2 (Retail), also known as 1401 General Cavazos BLVD, ngsvnlle, TX

78363 (Property ID 33088)
Gabby McGinnis, applicant, approached the department on April 19%, 2024, requesting a Special Use Permit
(SUP) for a new Take 5 Oil Change store to be located at 1401 General Cavazos Blvd, K1ngsv111e, Texas 78363
where the old Verizon Cell Phone Store was located.
The department has reviewed the apphcatwn. and is recommending approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services




DocuSign Envelope ID: 2614BE69-305D-4782-A280-091256278388  )F KINGSVILLE

PLANNING AND ZONI‘I_\iG DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

email: hsolis@cityofkingsville.com / Phone (361) 595-8055

PROPERTY:INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address 140, GENERAL CAVAZOS BLVD Nearest Intersection HWY 77 &1356
(Proposed) Subdivision Name ERNARD ESTATES UNIT3 Lot Block

Legal Description A0.847 ACRE TRACT BEING ALL OF ERNARD ESTATES UNIT 3

Existing Zonhing Designation 2 RETALL DISTRICT Future Land Use Plan Designation AUTOSALES/ REPAIRS

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
Applicant/Authorized Agent GABBY MCGINNIS Phone 713:534:3450

Email Address.(for project correspondence only);.gabby@altararp.com

Mai]ing A-ddres's 10109 LOETTARD SUITE 103 Citv HOUSTON . State ™ Zip 77070

Property Owner SOUTHTEXAS STASH, LLC Phone 325-864-9775 FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only); bblackbum@tinityrels.com

Mailing Ad'drESS 2108 SHORELINE CIR Cl'ty ABILINE state ™ Zip 79602-6227

Select appropriate process for which-approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

[ | Anniexation Request No Fee : Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
r Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 || Final-Plat Fee'Varies
] Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 | Minor Plat $100.00
j Re-zoning Request $250 |__[Re-plat _ $250.00
V| SUP Request/Renewal $250 |__|Vacating Plat $50.00
|_| Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) _____ $250 || Development Plat $100.00
| | PUD Request ' $250 || Subdivision Variance Request ___ $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

| hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the irformation provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may -be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature GABBY MCGINNIS I o cmeen v [gtie; 4182024
Property Owner’s Signature Eai?i“bln% Date:#/19/2024
Accepted by: — Date:

This form-available on our website: https://www.cityofkingsville.com/departments/planning-and-development-services/

Last revised 16 Apr 2024
P 23,




24.

ALTAR GROUP

April 18,2024

Take 5 Kingsville, TX- Narrative
City of Kingsville, TX

Take 5/ Driven Brands and Altar Group would like to request a special use permit review of a new Take 5 il Change
facility development located at 1401 E General Cavazos Blvd Kingsville, TX 78363. The proposed use of the new building is
a quick service oil.change facility based on a prototypical design. The operational times. forthe facility dre typically 7 AM
to 7 PM Monday thirough Sunday, and there are typically no more than four employees-at the highest shift.. The'site'is
0.64 acres, and the proposed facility is to be 1,682 square feet. The property is in the C2, Retail District. The majority of
the site will be hard surfaced with concrete or asphalt and has a flat topography with a current structure on site. The
ctirrent structure is planned to be demolishied. The site is'in Zone X, so there are no flood concerns.

Altar Group.and Take 5 respectfully request consideration and recommendations of the attached SUP (Special User
Permit). submittal. :

a6

lohn D. Linton, AIA

Sincerely,

Take'5.0il - Kingsville, TX
Page 1 of 1




4/22/24, 8:56 AM Kleberg CAD - Property.Details

Kieberg CAD

Property Search > 33088 SOUTH TX STASH LLC for Year 2024 TexYear: (2024 - Values not avallable

Property
. Account

Property:D: 33088 Legal Description: ERARD EST#3, LOT 1, (VERIZON)

Geographic ID: 124300001000192 Zonihg:

Type: Real Agent-Code:

Property Use Code:

Property:Use Description:

Location L -

Address: 1401 E GENERAL CAVAZOS Mapsco:

™ _

Neighborhood: Map:D: B2

Neighborhood CD:

owner e bt 17 sttt et

Name: . SOUTH.TX STASH LLC Owner ID: 66971

Mailing Address: 2108 SHORELINE CIR % Ownership:  100.0000000000%

ABILENE, TX 79602-6227
Exemptions:
Values

(#) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A

(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A

(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A.

{+) Land'Non-Homesite Value: + N/A Ag/ Timber Use Value

{+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A

{+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A

(=) Market Value: = N/A

(-) Ag.or Timber Use Value Reduction: — N/A

(=) Appraised Value: = N/A

(-) HS Cap: - N/A

(=) Assessed Value: = N/A

Taxing Jurisdiction

Owner: SOUTH:TX STASH LLC

9% Ownership: 100.0000000000%

Total Value:  N/A .
[Entity | Description _TxRate  Appraised Value | Taxable Value | Estimated Tax | _
[CAD  KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT N/A NA N/A N/A
[CKI  CITY OF KINGSVILLE N/A N/A N/A N/A
i

https:/lpropaccess.trueautomation-.comlclientdb/Property.aspx?prop__id=33088&cid=24 1/2 25.




4]22/24, 8:56 AM

'GKL  KLEBERGCOUNTY NA N/A N N/A
' SKI KINGSVILLE 1.S.D. N/A - N/A N/A N/A
IWST  SOUTH.TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY N/A ’ N/A N/A N/A
r N_.._kTotalTax Rate: o N/A - L :
! Taxes w/Current Exemptions: N/A
Taxes w/o.Exemptions: N/A
Improvement / Building
?Improvement‘#l: COMMERCIAL mSEa__tE Code: Fi. Living Area: 1748.0sqft Value: N/A'
Type Description ggss @‘;ﬁ”or ;%?I‘:c SQFT
MA MAINAREA RS2G 2006 1748.0
PO PATIO (SPECIAL PRICE) SP 2006 300.0
CON CONCRETESLAB COMMERCIAL * 2006 13830.0
CN1 CANOPY BASIC({20%) * 2006 68.0
CN1 CANOPY BASIC/(20%) * 2006 68.0
Land
y l Type.I Description | Acres ] Sqft "Eff Frontﬂ-Eff*De_ptfM_a;ftetVaI;e,‘Prc_;éil—alg_gd
51 F1 F1 0.6430 28009.00 0.00 0.00 ’ N/A N/A B
B T s . o o e e # i o "
Roll Value History
"Year Improvements | Land Market | Ag Valuation | Appraised | HS Cap _ Assessed }
2024 v N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/é‘
12023 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A B
|2022. $161,220 $280,090 0 441,310 »SO $441,310
2021 $168,850 $280,090 0 448,940 $0 $§_{l§,§4(_)_ ) :
2020 $167,600 5280,090 0 447,690 S0 $447,690
_2_019 $168,690 $280,090 0 448,780 S0 $448,780 §
2018 $173,510 $280,090 0 453,600 $0  $453,600 |
2017 $157,260 $280;090 0 437,350 SO $437,350
i2016 $134,800 $280,090 0 414,890 50 $414,890 |
2015 $1343,800, $280,090 0 414,890 S0 $414,890 ¢
12014 $134;800 $280090 0 4143890 S0 $414,890 £
12013 $134,800 $280,090 4] 414,890 SO $414,800
;2012 _ $134,800 5280,090 0 414,890 30 $414,890 F
12011 - $134,800 $280,090 0] 414,890 SO $414,890
12010 $166840 $280,090 0 446930 S0 5446930 |
Questions Please Call {361} 585-5775
This year is not certified and ALL values will be represented with "N/A".
Website version: 1.2.2,33 Database last updated on: 4/21/2024 817 PM @ N, Harris Computer Corporation
2/2

26https:llpropaccess.trueautomaﬁon.coml_clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=33088’&cid=24




Le

oo oﬁs.

ROUY301ROTAIY
1380

& sisiz irn
EE Bk vouya
~ o wssa oy P
- arevn UIHI0 AT GILUMGTS SEOL INTWANDT B -
Rzl sta iy Jaamss . . S ‘I'BI-S:. HOLGE
200280 oo = = @
N Gy §3X0T2N2 11 O NOOHISIH AIGHO SLIANYIAC ALYHVdIS wawA 1ns
Eﬁn)ﬁ to7oHd. T0EVE) UBISSIDOV 2N DUKEADYS CRUODTY SV TONNOILENG TIDF¢S TOIP S35 Odl —
us @awﬁ | Moo .q TuRatn e R
e 18 & L9 ) Waviwooy. RS F3
samazin T
: RN ARSI . B VIR LT3
T | S a__
e | ST NI Y = G4 — mrammnrn
L ‘3moLAYY ® LT e Y G RO 40S
i H s DI 08! [ o (- yroanm 118
i [ : OLIIIAYDE TYO0) JAL MM MIATH NG DML OL EON GHOE =
HEE A : $7000 15V 01 434 SILNDVS DUBRMd RRHATA {20 b on it ad Bay o cikin 8 rrad i § (G P X /—— vepmmvsieam
asom. Twioy HORS 404035 743 RIALA FSCH AT SMCATHVOX) OL ¥0OU¥ ¢ 40739 ILST AL CRVELTD
E=-r3 00 TR Rl W 390u3S ROY2 W04 YL 39 NITHE HOLITHUNT 37201 JUL 40 CIADHACY SKYTY "NYLLIAZNS G0 2 L¥Ix5 Jors MO 51
s dYIN ALINIDIA by oy 30035 || 7 Dinaamios TRLIO TTAOYAIY E0/TRY IATV ANOHIL G2LUVI W20 SYH 19010 S14t & AL MO U3 S L,
P sy . B s s
‘RUORLO0 1 . 5TIVL I M3 14MTKE Y3UV ANOSSIINV sriooutsRt oot ‘V\l *
..... B = R v endionn SIVLLINGNS aINNIdaq & e o — ooy s
Eol wy ALY = Se—
S AN3937T TOGINAS NOLLYLONNY
R an Y3UY 354430 §OA NOLAVINOSUTSNEL 155 JnONO'SY)
oossHEEAL YRS s ol vy oy
SNINNYId - qunons o JrctriT ]
. mw&bhx_u_ wz_ms_:._m om N phued
- v ERDATY
LSLRATTIRE -SNIH oihn_mun ANEHA TTLINL. mdaﬂ e ma(\..“tu.uudl—n Kir)
£B0PLXL FVUASEMDA IO TSN . k7]
HACHNEIL DNDIBADGP Feenbiwidsinod  1ed IO W00
._cmEu:Em o - ST o S TETE e aIg N s ok soou o vir s
- — INIWEvV43a 3 F1347S ™ ONIQUNE 158,250 RIEE BGODUT QIO LN VY s e soou o i
. = ET006'230°5) 01623005 A3d DIUKIDTY LON SUIDINRICT FHHd IR0k T pvPoy
IXATHG AGNS ATRONLD TGN [TH " N L e wiiva “Lx1
— UB4E e oHNSKS 1s0a
e R SIOVINOD NOUDIGSHINT . S i -
STV oA MBauA wood] WE, . Y24 °DIVICNY L3avavd o s . 1
T o s il Dy H Pt sa3suecaion jon viat T B
T L e IER MR e . STWLS HIYPY TSIV s g 1 e Jesdie e oy
TR M) LR ._.r-..w: = i - 22 0 on W amnpEH Sed uEu_aE:aa.. . WoVNDR WX WUSSHID
TRAE parai| e sz BT SRART s34 W o O Py WP of xoumnYoNaOG K
FTO T HIDYNYIN NOLDRUISNOD . N iy “FUOLEIL ST AL¥FA0H QUM Gim owgmoamict 3T oa
P R smnse TESN T s Qoum o armae W T ke sz O
[T IR wrradmesvitors S —— s Moo g adgig 01 LI ITHZ09TTNL oo um e bt
T T SSUSHENE | Do SNINEVd GaaInoas s modd % * e woman A onilwvis o
VT4 SEAY 4 M WO | Y 04042 X1 "NOISACH 111 ;xu!r " ngsmr"ﬂ“u “nﬂ“ ances KOO .“.d
R wnsrvaniomnrackns T = wod g
T i prioe g BTN <. 113007 6010L v AT e i aTA SOOI 3 wominng Wl
T T T L 2T “dno¥D ¥YLTY “xsg U IeTSa JOCUHDORHLINIA WL'A WY W o Yl
"D LEC]  aveY TUTLLXL 'NOLSTIOR HAD 5 4B Kimeun Baging TULIUOMOI A ETA [ Y e )
- . SDLIZL 0§ 04 1) T3 167 D9, — et TOUGA “1E GURDYIUN U waa g
: — SEBNIONT SNLVISNGD NOSIVA werdilimouid = ; Javein TUNSTIN KV o Juw Aum swvag g
IVENINHIEY g k] OB TSR vnyass 14T 20NV 10 5SS 21Yom WIMDIN SO ~qe
TR o WOIKT T LIVENC 5 Mmwgwy T muroraial arenmy W
[ 004 XL ‘NOLSNOH VIV S5 : ook A i wLNHOY Yaio3
IRtoNALE  IiRTie 0DE 2105 "GYOY YALINOT 60101 § - i . winniosame w0 Er snonipod  “Ixop
] T4 2nouo wL Y.ivd aLs . s T ammn Yy eurnee e
TULXL SOLSO0H 1ILHD: € SIS S UIENAN QIO k i
23 ALHDAY TisnL  s1 suimod i HATIO 300
= -~ - nzF._%%-mo—w“zMﬂ &m raosanavaogtuzall SEMOLS IO YA TIRYOTIY 28 L JOLTAL AV NIl 02
- S ! A T UMDY YY) AT favoul o4 T0matng} Lo TLHOTH OLADU L WCIBINMTL DI L auanen  wn v
3dYosaNY Td/ TYDINVHIIN LD RILES S1%1K03 v 3161 o8 43 0¥ OB BUDTIB SOV fac o - Ly OCTLN0) a0
IOVNYI 173708 TokaTz ML v ‘v oy
s -~ N FOWSNGWS STEVIOTH o 0 sty s surny 0w
v i R eaare S o ow . de WO L I DRIGIDE 1D
TR ANT SOVINOT. 30T JHOHIRY 143YpI02 " SOOI QIIMHNS  eRS  WILTIGINOIIIWEL HEYAIOLYD Ar]
62022 XA ‘ONV 2¥BNS 2020290 BLIOTHVID DL L1NG3 DYIATIN 40 STWOSTR LT QY g “E13 FéO1T Y1 0N SunsoINEHSYLI HOS wieadla snup A oo o1 X
3 . k ¥ O3VITV JOTIRL 1YW YO SR GRRITTAS] INLOL OKICHO3Y STZIL ‘ALHDD AT HOIISS BI) Y ID00 B LS 0 -1 OO XI WOy
i 5 2423105 ARANOSONISEN £O1SE DO LS ‘IS HIBNHD 5 OFF © URETN STUASININ £0 A3 ¥ SN TALVISA OVTIL 0 11T NN SIVUL NIV 2 Y Sy ke g 3onois: VoI AT wovouct ‘0w
T Baaa R e 24 THRAA AED SONYYE NEAND SN0 TOR (e ARz I O QTS w3 cenowoduvy wouoe 108
- TUAINYLS YINMO EUCNOUDIS MR SN0 45 XdNDUO ATHVENTILMASH ST Ay AT 2ge o
ST oW D9 DI O oE T 9 Ly WA 0 o W E3UICNNISTIEITNIAS Jnms s IWIMGINGH WO STNILYW HsIL
P Jars
MIHD) BTG | TEr A BALNGILINHLENDD ROILTOUDIMS DS TPLMY AT wq i
e = SINVLINSNOD LD3roud B K _— iyt T R P T et
Wiy “ . uDOR LYHI L' k34
DGO oz . NS 335 SOV IR 2EVDUSIR 1Y
e e B e & oo W
s SIHL TIANT3 ©LEIAODMN TR DSty A SHINUN sra . wll 3 L
GRAGEDUIED T IRTRY DL BUICYIY SITTIRY JHOTY LYARTIVA JAVZAEATHY OV TURSOTONE 4 A0 D s 300D TWIOTNATOOT 3 WGl A SADEDTCUSROIY 1DV
A DAL % 2T ¥ S00Y0 HULAA STIOZ W STHALT SHON LT TN SHYd ANV ALNONO3. 1918 2 “TNEASEHY STHIING WOVSW03 304 1°2L17 ENY NOT »rd SHe umAI Ay Y
B e B OB ISR O £ DHOALD Dl Y IG0N TR IR S 3 GREATUOR STAT WD 3 109 wszwaey UNFRIHY Y0 KA S 3063 AONIIE AR IGE we o orga ]
———=1 0 > iy oluat D)) 3003 41y iz AVH LD LHTTE WOE e m reveonr WY
T 1 T i O o S Do S S I wrow oINS D30 Ak O 303 SR TR PRI W oommwas 18 haw s
i RLCELER) QNI TIA SIS YONIANT PAS SIS CIFIYE GO0 HALD:CTIA CO0NLY RO ROLYANE I o2 i i SDERQIGNY 301 44l DAT) 5003 TRV THOLLM p P
Ttie S 2iicund AR GBI WOWNEITAONID 90 WENDUedwOs «
g 0120 XIAD DAISDOE TIvVRETIT A14 JAIS GHTY* 513 ML OTHSIOH SIT#Y YOG STV J SSPrars Ve A T30 3005 SWUAR K .
VIVIVIVIV i ‘ITVE 05 Qv S134 LTS IV TO GNY IYIIY 7T CISSTIII TIRIATRIA) JOYED MO 0L IS 18 KOAUD WS o1y ; NOAN ‘gt OIEsD Ao patpchbed H
IWYN L53HS| I3THS | ooy /0 15iw0 T SRTAT DAL SUINIAAEN 15 0¥ FIASY 50D DAVISCUIM I AETNOH S IV s 5063 uzﬁ:.ﬁ i Jm W LA 4
[COnLE ) ‘IGIOg #0110 15T] 'S STUYE AYGLS M0 * 4 GHNOVD MEA ¥ 5113 HTUTY QIS0ATHa 7ML RN X w9
wnso0 X3 aNI 133HS HYOM 40 3d0DS NOILYINRIOANI L03rodd SISATYNY 3A02. SNOWLVIATNIEY

1INY3d ¥od anssi

£9€82 XL 'ATUASONDI
AYUVATIN0d SOZVYAVD TvHaANTO 3 Loyl

JONVHO TI0 § IMvVl

ANOD WVETY N_On_ ALITIOVA M3N




'8¢

OTpLi SAL 538D

SOET X08 0d
ONRIINIONT
FUNLDIUHDYY
kg
00T = . T:3WIS D00 = 2T 335
dYIW ALINIOIA dVIN NOILYIO01
STvViZ0 RO o952
SUVLI0 SNIAVE )
S0 AVIa 2US ot
Vi anun o0g0
H¥TJ TOUNVI GIS040US SA DNILSE 009
WY ONIGO L)
Y13 BN 50z0
SUYLIT KN4 10HINCD LUEIIOIS CHY NCISOUR e
N IOHLNDD INTWIDZS G KEISDYT L)
wid2us ooTY
HI4NOUTIONS 0E00
‘ﬁ}__n
€210 NOLAINULSHOS TAEID 2660
I3RS NG Tovg

———— e e e
S waus  saginkitacys

20T 114dY

€9€8.L X1 TIIASHNIM
dA1d SOZVAVYD TVHEANTD 3 TOVT

J9NVHO 110 G INVYL

404

SINZWAJ0G MIIAZY 11

L. . “louvzvi GO0 THrMBT 40 VIV

GROVHSNT X THOZHBIKA G191 41S SLOV. ID3PEAS SRL THEZ ‘48 HOWVN|
GEVO YL STUASSDI S0 AL 3HL HOA SaVIN SHVH SoHYNNSNI GO0 EANZEV]
ANH3SVIYW ASH2OWTNA YHECE FHY 40 T5000726y TN (VY OF SNIDRODY,

¥Z0Z ‘0Z AUVNNEA 31V0 L¥0day
EBOE-ZTEO MIBWNN 18043y
9ZH9-£2¥-056:3NOHI

SITVZNOD “d NOWIS }19V1NOD

08582 XL ‘NION|THVK

Z0€ 3LINS-*E6Y 4007 N 0202

ONI ‘SALSNGN] SIDIANIS WNOISSIL0ud
SYIANIOND TVDINHITL0ID

NOJ ONIMITDAIANNS. TIVIN-I
Q0SY-EPY-6LY !INOH.

$113M °D AINAVHE SLIVINOD
TS09L XL "ANIAZIYND

0QY 31INS "11vaL NYX3L 050T
‘¥*d *SILVID0SSY 7 318
ZHOAIAINS

WOSdYIUVLTYBVHANYS HTIVIN-3
ETHZ-PSZ-ETL ANOHd

VHIGYN YYONYS (19YINOD
02022 X1 ‘NOISNOH

€07 34N *gY VLISN0 60T0T
911d *dnouo yviy

THIINIDNT RIS

WOQ dUDEVLIVONHO! SUYA-3
ZS2L-BbZ-ETL 2INOH

NOLNI] RHOF }1OVINGD
02042 X1 *NOLISNOK

£0T ILIAS ‘Y V113007 60T0T
9714 “dNOHD uVLTY

103 HOY

WOI'SONVUBNIAIYGDLLANENE HLIYS “Tivii=3
LESY-vZT-086 1INDHd

11INUNE HLVS 713VINOD

ZDZBZ ON *3LIOIHVHO

00Z 3LINS ‘133ULS HIUAHD

INY ‘SUNVYE NIAIHA

“HINMO




401 E General Cavazos - Streets

00t Buffer ]::I Owners|

DISCLAIMER:.
THIS MAP 1S FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY,
 THE INFORMATION ON THIS'SHEET-MAY:
CONTAIN INACCURACIES, OR ERRORS,
LI ]

Note: Qwnership Is libeled ONSTRUCTION; PLANNING,
with its Prop ID. ORANY OTHER PURPOSE,

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
400 W King Ave; Kingsvills, TX 78363
Office: (361) 595-8007
Fax: (361) 595-8064




AGAP Kingsville LLC
%A Andover Properties LLC
150 E 528 ST 32NP FL,
New York, NY 10022
#30319

Christus Spohn Hospital Kleberg
% Prop Tax Appeal & Service Co
792 WFM 1961
Yorktown, TX 78164
#16111

Paul M West
489 N County Road 1050
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10621

City Of Kingsville Atin: Planning Department
PO Box 1458
Kingsville, TX 78364
#4003192

Paul M West
489 N County Road 1050
Kingsville, TX 78363
#4003191

FCPT Holdings LL.C
ATTN: Redwood HWY STE 1150
591 Redwood HWY STE 1150
Mill Valley, CA 94941
#4003193

Whataburger INC
ATTN: Real Estate Dept.
PO Box 13752
Philadelphia, PA 19101
#17360

30.




4/22/24, 3:49 PM ' ‘ Kingsville, TX Code of Ordinances

Sec. 1. - Land use chart. (\)(\&.%‘\'ff —ﬂ‘ __.Lcmﬁ\ Use

The following chart shall set out the land uses within the city: Aﬁ\}@k-@ o - %Uﬂ\%ﬁ e | .
P = Permitted W\_A_\& X “Leand\ Use

© ¥ S =Special use permit required

Qureppries
X = Special review required '

= Not permitted (absence of any symbol) -

[Land Use Chart on the following pages]

Land Use Chart - - \L,

Land Use Description R1|R2Z|R2ZA|R3|R4 |MH [C1|C2|C3|C4(I1 |2 |Ag
Dwelling, one-family det. P |P P |P |P P P |P P
Dwelling, one-family att. P |P P |P S |P | P
Dwelling, two-family P P |P S |P

Dwelling, multi-family P |P P [P |P

Tiny Homes P [P P

Dwelling, above business : P

Work/live units P

Boarding or rooming-house P S |[P |P

Hotel or motel P S |P [P

Dormitory »

Fraternity, sorority . P

about:blank 1/14




4/22/24, 3:49 PM Kingsville, TX Code of Ordinances

Temporary carnival (14 days ' ' s P |P
- 200 ft. setback from '

residential property)

Provisioning and S [P |P
recreational sporting goods
sales including boats and

vehicles

Shooting galleries and pistol S |P |P

[ranges] (indoor)

Souvenir, curio S P

Automobile Related Uses

Car wash : P |S |P [P |P
Auto sales, repairs including 9 P |P |P
motorcycles
Auto paint and body shop s {p Ip |P

| Drag strip, race track S |S
Gasoline service station | P IP |P |P
Gasoline sales S|P [P |P |P
Commercial parking S |P P |P
structure auto only 3
Truck storage 1s |s |p |p |P
Used auto parts, sales, S [P |P [P |P
indoors

about:blank ) 6/14




PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, May 15, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or take |-
action on the following items and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Gabby McGinnis, applicant; South Texas Stash, LLC, owner; requesting a Special
Use Permit for a Take 5 Oil Change in C2 (Retail) at ERARD EST #3, LOT 1,
(VERIZON) also known as 1401 General Cavazos BLVD, Kingsville, TX

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville TX in the Helen Kleberg
Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the agenda, please
contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Tuesday, May
28, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss the consideration of the
following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Gabby McGinnis, applicant; South Texas Stash, LL.C, owner; requesting a Special
Use Permit for a Take 5 Oil Change in C2 (Retail) at ERARD EST #3, LOT 1,
(VERIZON) also known as 1401 General Cavazos BLVD, Kingsville, TX
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the

agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.




Mar2, 2024

THe KinasviLLe Recorn 9

KISD speech thieraplsts and specch p’alhulbglsls wert recopnized at'the April 18:schiol board
meeting; Plctured, from lefl, are School Board President Brian Coufal, Tina Gamez, speech

pathologist; Debble Garza; speech-the
boosathslomd

Bepitez,

P

Director of. S]Je;lzl ‘Educition and 504. Nat.

(Photas by Glorla Blgger-Cantu)

KISD School Board hears award recognitions, future events, approve trip

By Gloria Blgger-Centu
Contributing Reparter

The Kingsville Indepen-
dent District Board of Trust-
ees.heard about recognition
awards, approved an.out of
state student- trlp, adopted
instructional ‘mateifals Mst,
and acted on allotment and
‘TEKs certification to'be sent.
to TEA. A for

Casualty :and Alliance of
‘Texes, recognize a bus driver
for their outstanding dedica~
tion.

Dr: Analisa Farah, Execu-
tive Director for Elementary
Education read information
ona trip request;

“HM. King High School

JROTC s requesting the

Board ‘approval to travel
to p pate ini the Junior

future events were: reported
at the regular meeting held
on April 16,

‘The first awsrd announce-
ment was' recognition -re-
celved. by the. HMK. High
School. Drill Team -at: two
February compttitlons in
Corpus Christl, Georgeanna
Guajardo, Gabriella Esquibel
and Jolissa. Rinicon recelved
superlor ratings at the Show-
time. Initernational- Corpus

Army" JROTC. Leadersh

rapist; Kimberly Coranada, speech th
Dr. Cissy.Reynalds-Perez and Laura Zimmerman,
plctured Is Carrie Mosqueds; speech pathalogl

Raxann

HMKHSJROTCcadetshave b

 selected top

Inthe Junlok ArmyJROTC Leatfership

and Acadeinic Leadership Competition June 21:25 at the Catholic:Urilversity of America In

Washington, D.C. The cadets were.

gnized it the April 16 school board meeting. Pictured,

from Ieft; are Schioo] Board President Brian Coufal; CLTC Zachery Hamiliton, CPFC Braydon

Milton, CPFCArjun:Nak

1 JROTC Sentor h

Teacher .Appreciation Week
will be May 6-10.

The trustées. voted on the
list of teachers approved in-
structional- materials in-the
areas of sclence,

K12 and CTE-Career
Development and Health
Science. Aldo approved was
the Allgtient and TEKS

Instructor and Superintendent Dr, Cissy Reynolds-Perez,

sent to-the Texas Education
Agency.

Trustees Brian Coufal,
Toe Mireles, Martin E, Cha-
pa; David R. Gareia; Joseph
Ruiz, James Glusing. and
Delma Salinas unanimously
approved all the administra-
tion’s. recommendatlons . on
the agenda,

KISD. 8 dent Dr.

(Texas Essential. K I
of Skills} Certification:to be

P

Cissy Reynolds-Perez re-

viewed the future events, A
ribbon cutting event will be
held at HMK High School's
brand-new track at 4:30
pam.on May 7. The Coran-
do “Cory” Garza. AG Farm
name dedication will be held
at-4 pm, June.4, The public
is invited to attend these two
events,

Another mafor event will
be The State.of the District,

LTC James Truln, JROTC Assistant

“United ' We Stand” will be-
ginat 1L454.m; on Thursday
May 30 at the: HMK High
Schoo! Domes. Speakers in-
cude Dr; Reynolds-Perez;
Kleberg County Judge Rudy
Madrid; and Senator Morgan
TaMantia, Tickets and spon-
sorships proceeds Benefit
KISD students-and-teachers;
‘The KISD' Bducation Foun-
dation sponsors this event.

and. Academic Champion-
ship Competition onJune2}-
25 gt the Catholic University
of America," she.sald, The
United .States' Army . Cadet
Command hosts: this. com-
petition in‘Washington D.C;

Next, It. Col. James-.A.
Troia, ( U.S. Army Retired)
KISD:Se; JROTC . {nstructor
said- that ‘there were 2100°

Christi Beach: Blast Dance
Competition; Melinda Gdrza
serves -gs'thi-sponsor of the
45-raember. team. The new
dance season begitis on May
18 at.the HMK High School
Domes.

T.C. Teague was. recog-
nized as the 2023:2024
KISD'Bus Driver of the Year.
KISD along with their insur-
ance firm PCAT, Property

pp en
10 1,066, and finalized to 66
participants, “They will-be.
‘competing mostly with: oth-
ers throughout the U.S wilt
be no cost ta the district,” he.
said,

Dr.Fareh also read the aps
proved -proclamations. The
Schaol Nurses: Recognition.
Week will be May6-12, The
National * Speech - Therapist-
Week will be May 6-1; and.

L
ELECT krystaw sEpEL) EMERY
FOR CITY. COMMISSIONER FLACE 3.

"4DJ PAID FOR BY LD

& listeriing:skills,

=~ Experienca warking with govemment
policy, budgels,.& pracedures.

"« Kirigsville:native esger 1o confribute.
to positive community growth.

= Strong fietworking, interpersonal

HOLIDAY. INN
2460.8

EVERY- TUESDAY 748 PM

. . S, HHY 77
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363 o

FORADDITIONAL INFORMATION r
CALL 361-444-2313

‘or
SCAN THIS. QR CODE - o,

[=]:

Y

-i]FF CLEANUP

The City of Kingsville will bexhosﬁng a TRASH-OFF
Citizens can dump their Trash for FREE!
Saturday, May 11, 2024 from'8:30 a:m. - 12 p.m.
"~ Weather Permitting ™
Located at 6th Street & Edst Ave: B
Two blocks north-of Kleberg Elementary . School
You.must provide proof of residency and utility bill.

No Contractors Allowed!:Kingsville Residents Only!

et

KEEP AMERICA
BEAUTIFUL
GREAT AMERICAN

Kingsville, TX

§95-8055,

Kingsville, TX

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

‘The Plannifig & Zoning Commission of the Clty of Kingsville will hold §
2 Public Heating’ Wednesday, May ‘15, 2024, at 6:00 pam. wherein the
Commission will-discuss and/or take action on the following itern and at
which timeall interested persons will be heard:
| Gabby McGinnls, applicant; South Texas Stash; LLC, owner; requesting a
Special Use Permit fora Take 5 Oil Chunge Store in C2 (Retall) at BRARD
EST#3,LOT 1, (VERIZON) also known 2s 1401 General Civazos BEVD,

-} The:meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville TX in‘the
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any-questfons about
the items on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361)

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

‘The-City Commission of the'City of Kingsville will hold-a.Public Hearlng,
“Tuesday, May 28; 2024, at 5:00 p.m.- wherein: the City Commission will
+f-discuss the consideration .of the following item and at which time all
Interested persons will be heard:
Gabby McGinnis, applicant; South Texas Stash, LLC, owner; requesting a
‘Special Use Permit for a Take 5 Ol Change Storein C2 {Retail) at ERARD-
'EST #3,LOT 1, (VERIZON) also known.as 1401 General Cavazos BLVD,

‘We WILL Accept: We WILLNOT Aceapt:
< Appliances « Hazardoiis Waste
{na reftlgerators.or freezers) « Refrigerntors or Froezers
* Brush ‘&?@ *~ Concrete
* Fumiture Heep Taxns. « Household Garbnge
« Tires (8 per vehiclc) Beautiful yghoetrock or Raofing Scraps

ONLY standard sutomobile tres SRR

VOLUHTEEAS HEEDED!

 The meeting will be'held:at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the

Helen Kleberg Groves Community'Room. If you have any questions about

31.




CONSENT AGENDA




AGENDA ITEM #1




B@@-M.

City of Kingsville
Department Name

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief; John Blair, Police Chief
DATE: March 11,2024

SUBJECT: Accept Donation from Occidental Petroleum Corporation

Summary:

The Kingsville Fire and Police Departments are requesting approval to accept two
separate donations from Occidental Petroleum Corporation. Each department was
awarded $25,000.

Background: :

Each year 1 Point Five through Occidental Petroleum Corporation awards donations to
various organizations. This year 1 Point Five has awarded a total of $50,000 to the fire
and police departments. The donations will be earmarked for upgrading the 800 MHz
Radio System.

Financial Impact:
There is no financial impact to the city. The funds will be used to reimburse Fund 5 of
the radio project.

Recommendation:

Accept the donations from Occidental Petroleum Corporation in the total amount of
$50,000 that staff proposes to use for first responder radio system upgrades; and approve
the budget amendment to accept and expend the funds.




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND THE DONATION FROM THE OCCIDENTAL PETROLEUM CORPORATION FOR
RADIO SYSTEM UPGRADES . '

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#34
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease
Revenues -4
2100 | Police Donations 72030 $50,000

Expenditures — 5

2100 | Police Professional Services "~ 31400 $50,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 23-24 budget to accept and expend the donation from
Occidental Petroleum Corporation for radio system upgrades. Funding will come from the
donation funding for the stated purpose.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.
(.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

1




Iv.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 13th day of May 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 28th day of May 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




AGENDA ITEM #2




City of Kingsville
Department Name

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief
DATE: March 26, 2024

SUBJECT: Fire Department Budget Amendment

Summary:

The Kingsville Fire Department has experienced an mcreased cost and required use of
medical supplies, which has exceeded the amount of fundlng the department has
budgeted.

Background:
This year the fire department budgeted $53,000 for medical supplies. Additional funding
is requested to cover the cost of medical supplies for the remainder of the budget year.

Financial Impact:

The fire department is requesting a budget amendment in the amount of $25,000 to
cover the cost of medical supplies for the remainder Of the budget year. Funds will come
from Fund 001. .

Recommendation:
The fire department recommends a budget transfer in the amount of $25,000.00 for
- medical supplies.




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-__

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
ADDITIONAL FUNDING FOR MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR THE FIRE DEPARTMENT. :

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#32
Dept | Dept Nafne Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

"Fund 001 General Fun
Expenditures — 5
1030 | City Special | Budget Amend Reserve 86000 $25,000
2200 | Fire Medical Supplies 22400 $25,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 23-24 budget to appropriate additional funding for medical
supplies for the Fire Department. Funding will come from the General Fund Budget
Amendment Reserve line item.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only. '
1

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.




THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 13th day of May 2024.

PASSED AND AP.PROVED on this the 28th day of May 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




AGENDA ITEM #3




For Information on events and facilities
www.cityofkingsville.com/department/parks
Email:

sivy@cityofkingsville.com

or follow us on Facebook

Kingsville Parks and Recreation

Kingsville Parks & Recreation
400 W. King (mailing)

501 Santiago Park Lane (physical)
Kingsville, Texas 78363
361-221-8705

Susan lvy, Director

361-219-9125

To: Mark Mclaughlin, City Manager
From: Susan lvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: April 5,2024

Subject: Agenda Request to approve Budget Amendment to fund CBBEF Outdoor Classroom
kg ckkokkkkok ki kkkkkkkkkkokkokkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkokkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkokkokkkkkkkkkokkkkkkkkkk

Request: We are asking City Commissioﬁ to approve a budget amendment in the amount of $7,000
to fund the reimbursement grant from Coastal Bend Bays and Estuaries for our Outdoor Classroom
at Dick Kleberg Park. :

History: We have been awarded a $7,000 grant from Coastal Bend Bays and Estuaries to create
an outdoor Classroom for our Nature Programming at DKP next to the office. This was presented
and approved by the Commission in August of last year. The budget amendment to set up the
fund was not approved at that time. We are asking that of you now. '
Attached you will find a copy of the original agenda request.

Financial Impact: This will add $7,000 to fund 152 to be expended on items for the classroom and
will be reimbursed by Coastal Bend Bays and Estuaries resulting in no cost to the City for this

project. Any additional needs will come from the Park Budget.

Action: We ask that Commission approve the attached Budget Amendment.




For Information on events and facilities
www.cityofkingsville.com/department/parks
Email:

sivy@cityofkingsville.com

or follow us on Facebook

Kingsville Parks and Recreation

Kingsville Parks & Recreation
400 W. King (mailing)

501 Santiago Park Lane (physical)
Kingsville, Texas 78363
361-221-8705

Susan lvy, Director

361-219-9125

To:  Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

From: Susan lvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: August 18, 2023 '

Subject: Agenda Request — Coastal Bend Bays & Estuaries Grant Outdoor Classroom

Request: To Approve Grant Agreement between City of Kingsville Parks Department
and Coastal Bend Bays and Estuaries to create an Outdoor Classroom in the area next to the Park
Dffice in Dick Kleberg Park and to authorize Parks Director to sign agreement (copy attached).

History: The Parks Department has a long history of partnerships with Coastal Bend Bays and
Estuaries Program. We have received other funding assistance, program instruction, guidance and
their presence at events and advisement on Coastal issues relating to park properties etc.

We receive a lot of assistance with our camps and our staff learns a lot for our nature based
programming from this organization and its staff. We have been discussing the Outdoor Classroom
for some time and they had some funds available and offered for us to use here at Dick Kleberg
Park. For more information, please refer to the application attached. to install a shade structure,
picnic tables, electrical service, telescopes, educational materials and signage in the area next to
the park Office. It will become a part of the Sensory Garden we are installing in the same area
through the Texas Parks and Wildlife Grant. This is a reimbursement grant so funding will need to
be provided and we will apply for reimbursement upon completion which should turn around

guickly.

Financial Impact: This grant will provide $7000 in financial assistance.

We ask that the Commission approve this project and agreement and authorize Parks Director to
sign attached agreement.




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-___

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND GRANT PROCEEDS FROM THE COASTAL BEND BAYS AND ESTUARIES FOR
A PARKS OUTDOOR CLASSROOM.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.
L.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#30
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget | Budget
No. : Number Increase Decrease
Fund 152 — Bays & Estuaries Grant L R e
Revenues
4513 | Parks State Grants 72010 $7,000
Expenditures — 5
4513 | Parks Grounds & Perm Fixtures 59100 $4.000
4513 | Parks Minor Equipment 21700 $3,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 23-24 budget to accept and expend grant proceeds from
the Coastal Bend Bays & Estuaries for a Parks Outdoor Classroom. Funding will come from
the grant proceeds for the stated purpose.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.
Il

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission

1




that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.
Iv.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _13th day of _May 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _28th day of _May , 2024,

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




AGENDA ITEM #4




| To: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

' From: Manny Salazar, President/CEO, Kingsville Chamber of Commerce and Greater
Kingsville Economic Development Council

Date: May 3, 2024
BACKGROUND:

The Kingsville Chamber of Commerce has partnered with the Texas A&M University Kingsville
Foundation to create the One Pack Initiative.

This program is designed to increase community continuity utilizing the javelina which is both
the mascot for Texas A&M University Kingsville and an indigenous animal.

The partnering entities commissioned two sizes of javelina statues:

Small: 21" x 9" x 13" weighing approximately 60 lbs sold out

Large: 44" x 19" x 28" weighing approximately 400 lbs

These proceeds from the sale of these statues go directly to the funding of scholarships for local
Z‘;fu(:iretegts who wish to attend Texas A&M University Kingsville and to support town and gown

The cost for the large statues is $1,000 per statue but the Office of the President has offered to
cover half of the cost for the City.

Delivery fee is included.
Painting of the statue is a éeparate charge and done through a local vendor.
FINANCIAL IMPACT:
Cost of 5 large Javelina Statues: $2,500
Approximate cost of painting 5 large Javelina Statues: $1,250

e This cost may vary depending on artist and design
RECOMMENDATION:

Request approval of the purchase of 5 large Javelina Statues to support the One Pack Initiative.




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE :
FUNDING FOR THE PURCHASE, PAINTING, AND DELIVERY OF 5 JAVELINA STATUES.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT - BA#31
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget

No. Number
Expenditures — 5 :
1030 | City Special | Budget Amend Reserve . 86000 $3,500.00
1030 | City Special | Minor Equipment 21700 $3,500.00

Increase Decrease

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 23-24 budget to appropriate funding for the pUrchase,
painting, and delivery of 5 Javelina statues. Funding will come from the General Fund Budget
Amendment Reserve line item.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.
M.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.




THAT.this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _ 13th __ day of _May 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _28th  day of _May , 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




AGENDA ITEM #5




City of Kingsville
Finance Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
cC: | Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Deborah Balli, Finance Director
DATE: May 07, 2024

SUBJECT: Budget Amendment #35 — Group Health Insurance

Summary:
The FY 23-24 budget appropriated funding for 2 group health enrollments based on prior year.
Benefit enroliment took place after the budget was adopted and resulted in an additional

enrollment.

Financial Impact:
This Budget Amendment appropriates $6,600 in additional funding for the increased enrollment.

Recommendation: _
Staff recommends the approval of this budget amendment.




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-___

.‘AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
ADDITIONAL FUNDING FOR CITY COMMISSION GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#35
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget

No. _ Number Increase Decrease

Expenditures — 5

1030 | City Special | Budget Amend Reserve 86000 $6,600

1000 | Commission | Group Health Insurance 11600 $6,600

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 23-24 budget to appropriate additional funding for City
Commission Group Health Insurance. Funding will come from the General Fund Budget
Amendment Reserve line item.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.
.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

v.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.




INTRODUCED on this the 13th day of May 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 28th day of May 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




AGENDA ITEM #6




City of Kingsville
Purchasing Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager
DATE: May 6, 2024

SUBJECT: Budget Amendment for Facilities

Summary:
This item authorizes the approval of a Budget Amendment in the amount of $13,700.00
to cover fiscal year balance of Facilities Line Items.

Background:

Facilities is requesting a budget amendment to finish the fiscal year in GL account number
1805-51100 Building Maintenance, 1805-59100 Grounds and Permanent Fixtures, and
1805-2100 Supplies. .

Financial Impact:

Staff is requesting that an additional $13,700.00 be transferred from fund 1030 City
Special to 1805 Facilities, Fund #51100 in the amount of $10,000.00, Fund #59100 in
amount of $1,000.00 and Fund 2100 in the amount of $2,700.00 for a total amount of
$13,700.00.

Recommendation:
It is recommended the City Commission approve the Budget Amendment for Facilities, as
per staff recommendation.




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
ADDITIONAL FUNDING FOR VARIOUS LINE ITEMS FOR THE FACILITIES DIVISION. -

WHEREAS it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#33
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget
No. Number Decrease

:Fund 001'— General Fund
Expenditures — 5

1030 | City Special | Budget Amend Reserve 86000 $13,700
1805 | Facilities Bldg Maint-City Hall 51103 $10,000
1805 | Facilities Grounds & Perm Fixtures 59100 $1,000
1805 | Facilities Supplies 21100 $2,700

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 23-24 budget to appropriate additional funding for various
line items in the Facilities Division. Funding will come from the General Fund Budget
Amendment Reserve line item.]

THAT all Ordlnances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.
Ml

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

Iv.

1




THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 13th day of May 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 28th day of May 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuéla, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




AGENDA ITEM #7




City of Kingsville
Purchasing Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Charlie Sosa Purchasing Manager
DATE: May 7, 2024

SUBJECT: Budget Amendment for Commission Dais

Summary:
This item authorizes the approval of a Budget Amendment in the amount of $8,739.00 to
purchase a replacement commission dais.

Background: ,
The City staff is requesting a budget amendment to purchase a half round commission
dais to replace the existing dais. The new dais will be curved to allow commissioners to
view one another while sitting during commission meetings. It also has improved built-in
features. The funds will transfer from 001-5-1030-86000 Budget Amendment Reserve to
001-5-1000-71200 Machinery and Equipment.

Financial Impact:
Staff is requesting a budget amendment in the amount of $8,739.00 be transferred from
Fund 1-5-1030-86000 City Special Budget Amendment Reserve.

Recommendation:

It is recommended the City Commission approve the Budget Amendment for the
replacement of a new commission dais, in the amount of $8,739.00 as per staff
recommendation.




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
- FUNDING FOR NEW CITY COMMISSION DAIS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year. .
l.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#36
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

Fund 001 = General Fund
Expenditures — 5
1030 | City Special | Budget Amend Reserve 86000 $8,739
1000 | Commission | Machinery/Equipment 71200 $8,739

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 23-24 budget to appropriate funding for a new City
Commission dais (board/table). Funding will come from the General Fund Budget Amendment
Reserve line item.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the

extent of such conflict only.
.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

Iv.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law. .




INTRODUCED on this the 13th day of May 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 28th day of May 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




AGENDA ITEM #8




City of Kingsville

Engineering Dept.
TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer

DATE: May 13, 2024

SUBJECT:  Consider Amending City Ordinance to Align with Texas Water Development
Board (TWDB) Model Subdivision Rules (MSR)

Purpose:

The purpose is to amend the City of Kingsville's Code of Ordinances to align with Model
Subdivision Rules found in the Texas Water Development Board’s rules at Texas
Administrative Code Chapter 364, specifically 364.80 — 362.91. The deadline to submit the
. Economical Destressed Area Program (EDAP) is May 15, 2024.

Summary:
The Engineering Department will be submitting a grant application to the TWDB for the

Economical Distressed Areas Program (EDAP). The area of interest is in the northwest part
of the City Limits. There are approximately 21 residential properties that would qualify for
first time connection to wastewater services. In addition, a total of 80 residential
properties could benefit from the new proposed wastewater lines and manholes.

Background:
EDAP provides financial assistance in the form of grants and loans for water and

wastewater projects in economically distressed areas where service is unavailable or
inadequate to meet state standards. Program funding is dependent upon legislative
appropriations. Appropriations sufficient to provide up to an estimated $100 million in
financial assistance was received for the 2024-2025 biennium.
Eligible Projects
¢ Planning, land acquisition, design, and construction for
o first-time water and wastewater service,
o water supply and/or treatment system improvements,
o wastewater collection system and/or treatment works improvements.
o EDAP funds are only eligible for residential water and/or wastewater service
Benefits and Terms




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

Projects with documented public health nuisance determination from the TWDB or
Texas Department of State Health Services are eligible for grants up to 70%;
projects without a public health nuisance determination are eligible for grants up to
50% _

Portion not paid for by a grant must be provided as an EDAP loan

Loans with long-term fixed interest rates based on the TWDB's cost of funds

Program Requirements :

Prioritization, detailed program requirements, and application process are
established in an Intended Use Plan

Water supply projects must be consistent with the current state water plan '
Service area median household income can be no greater than 75% of statewide
median household income

Clear documentation of system inadequacies

Residential subdivision served by the project must have been established prior to
June 1, 2005 ‘

County and/or city has adopted and is enforcing Model Subdivision Rules
Application and maintenance of authorized agent designation for regulating onsite
waste disposal facilities

Application or possession of Certificate of Convenience and Necessity (if required by
Chapter 13 of the Water Code)

Adoption of a water conservation and drought contingency plan (for entities
receiving assistance greater than $500,000)

U.S. Iron and Steel requirements § Review of legislative requirements regarding
water loss threshold limits

Financial Impact:
No Financial Impact for applying to the TWDB.

Recommendation:
Staff recommendations amending the City’s Ordinance to align with the Model Subdivision

Rules.

Attachments:
Ordinance
Exhibit map




ORDINANCE NO.2024-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER
XV, LAND USE, ARTICLE 3, SUBDIVISIONS, SECTIONS 15-3-1, 19, & 45; TO
ADD CLARIFYING REGULATION REFERENCES TO THE MODEL
SUBDIVISION RULES; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT
HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City desires to update its Code of Ordinances in Sections 15-3-
1, 19 & 45 to clarify that property development within the City and the City’s
extraterritorial jurisdiction needs to comply with city ordinances, 31 TAC Chapter
364 (the Model Subdivision Rules), and pertinent state statutes, and any
amendments to those documents;

WHEREAS, the City Code of Ordinances states this broadly in different sections
and this amendment provides more specificity to staff and the public;

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:
I

THAT Sections 15-3-1, 19, & 45 of Article 3: Subdivisions of Chapter XV, Land
Usage, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of ngswlle Texas, shall be
amended to read as follows:

Sec. 15-3-1. - SUBDIVISION OF LAND IN CITY'S JURISDICTION; APPROVAL

AND PLAT REQUIREMENTS.

(A) Before any plan, plat or replat of a lot, subdivision or addition of land inside
the city or within its extra-territorial jurisdiction thereof shall be recorded with
the County Clerk, it shall first be approved by the Planning and Zoning
Commission of the city, as well as the City Commission, in conformity with
Tex. Loc. Gov't Code, §§ 212.001 et seq., and the provisions of this article.
Hereafter, every owner of any tract of land situated within the corporate limits
or within the extra-territorial jurisdiction of the corporate limits of the city who
may hereafter divide the same into two or more parts for the purpose of laying
out any subdivision of any tract of land, or for laying out suburban lots or
building lots, or any lots and streets, alleys or parks or other portions intended
for public use, or the use of purchasers or owners of lots fronting thereon or
adjacent thereto, shall cause a plat to be made thereof which shall accurately
describe all of the subdivision or addition by metes and bounds and locate the




same with respect to an original corner of the original survey of which it is a
part, giving the dimensions thereof of the subdivision or addition, and
dimensions of all streets, alleys, squares, parks or other portions of same
intended to be dedicated to public use, or for the use of purchasers or owners
of lots fronting thereon or adjacent thereto.

(B) Exceptions by reference. See definition of "subdivision" in § 15-3-2 and
"platted lots" in_§ 15-3-19(A).

(C) Any plan; plat or replat of alot, subdivision or addition of land inside the
city or within its extra:territorial |ur|sd|ct|on thereof shall comply with C|tv
ordinances, 31 TAC Chapter 364, and pertinent state statutes, and any
amendments to said requlations.

(1962 Code, § 12-1-1; Ord. 95018, passed 8-28-95)

SEC. 15-3-19 FINAL PLAT; DECISION OF COMMISSION.

The final plat, for both major and minor plats, and accompanying data shall
conform to the preliminary plat as approved or conditionally approved by the
Planning and Zoning Commission or the Director of Planning and Development
Services in the case of a minor plat. The plat must incorporate any and all
changes, modifications, alterations, corrections and conditions required by the
Planning Commission or the Director. A final plat for review will not be accepted
until subdivision construction plans are approved and either a fiscal surety is filed
or the infrastructure lmprovements are constructed. Addltlonally, ‘the owner of a
tract’ of land located'in the city who divides the tract in any manner that creates
two or more lots of five acre or less intended for reS|dent|aI purposes must- have
a plat of the subdlwsnon prepared. Lots of five acres or less are presumed to be

for residential purposes unless the land is restricted to nonresidential uses on the
final plat.and on all deeds ‘and contracts for deed.‘No more than one single family
detached dwelling shall be located on each lot in R1 zoning; and this restriction
shall be placed in all deeds and contracts for deed for real estate sold within the
subdivision. See 31 Tex. Admin. Code Ch. 364.

. (A) The original and ten copies of the final plat. This plat shall be drawn on mylar,
a minimum scale of one inch to 100 feet or larger in ink with all figures and letters
legible, and the whole proper for filing for record in the office of the Kleberg
County Clerk with the following information given:

(1) The title or name by which the subdivision is to be identified, north point,
the scale of the map and the name of the state-registered professional engineer
and/or state-licensed or registered land surveyor responsible.

(2) A definite legal description and identification of the tract being subdivided.
This description shall be sufficient for the requirements of title examination. The




plat shall be a descriptive diagram drawn to scale. The plat shall show by
reference that the subdivision is a particular portion or part of the previously filed
plat; recognized grant or partition.

(3) The boundaries of the subdivided property, the location or designation of all
streets, alleys, parks and other areas intended to be dedicated or deeded to the
public use, with proper dimensions. The boundaries of the subdivisions shall be
indicated by a heavy line and shall be tied by dimensions to the parent
subdivision.

(4) The location of all adjacent streets and alleys, with their names, and the
names of adjoining subdivisions with exact location and designation by number
of lots and blocks.

(5) All lot, block and street boundary lines, with blocks and lots numbered or
lettered consecutively. Building lines and easements shall be shown and shall be
defined by dimension. The actual width of all streets shall be shown, measured at
right angles or radially, where curved. All principal lines shall have the bearing
and any deviations from the norm shall be indicated.

(6) Accurate dimensions, both linear and angular, of all items on the plat; the
boundary survey on the site shall close within one in 10,000. Linear dimensions
shall be expressed in feet and decimals of a foot; angular dimensions may be
shown by bearings. Curved boundaries shall be fully described and all essential
information given (radius, delta, arc), circular curves shall be defined by actual
length of radius and not by degree of curve. Complete dimensional data shall be
given on fractional lots.

(7) The location and description of all lot, block and subdivision corners.

(a) Lot corners shall be three-fourths inch iron pipe or five-eighths iron rod
24 inches to 30 inches long with the top set flush with the ground.

(b) Block corners shall be three-fourths inch iron pipe or five-eighths inch
iron rod 24 inches to 30 inches long. They shall be double pinned with the top rod
being set flush with ground and shall include the beginning and end of all curves
within each block.

(c) Subdivision corners will be marked by a concrete monument that
meets or exceeds the following standard. A five-eighths inch iron rod shall be set
in a concrete block measuring six inches in diameter and 24 inches long.

(8) The flood hazard areas shall be delineated on the final plat, and reserved
by deed restrictions as areas not suitable for development. '

- (9)A certificate of ownership in fee of all land embraced in the subdivision, and
of the authenticity of the plat and dedication, shall be signed and acknowledged
by all owners of any interest in the land. The acknowledgment shall be in the
form required in the conveyance of real estate. Approval and acceptance of all
lien holders shall be included.

(10) A certificate by the responsible surveyor in charge, duly authenticated,
that the plat is true and correct and in accordance with the determination of
surveys as staked on the ground.

(11) A disclosure statement that all or a portion of the subdivision falls within
the AICUZ; the disclosure statement to be displayed prominently with other
required certificates.




(12) In addition to other required certificates, the forms set out in the appendix
shall be entered on the plat following the certificates of owner, engineer, and the
like, and preceding the certificate of the County Clerk.

(13) The final plat submitted to the Planning and Zoning Commission, as well
as the City Commission, and to be filed for record with the County Clerk, shall not
show construction features such as curb lines or public utility lines or other
structures not involved in the title covenant.

(14) The area of each lot shall be clearly indicated by writing the number of
square feet in each lot on the final plat.

(B) Final restrictive covenants. A copy of the final restrictive covenants to govern
the nature of the use of the property in the subdivision shall be submitted if the
subdivision.is planned for the use of individual septic tanks in lieu of a sanitary
sewer system. The Planning and Zoning Commission may, in the public interest,
require that these be filed simultaneously with the plat.

(C) Planning and Zoning Commission fo render decision within 30 days. Upon
filing of the final plat along with other required information, the Planning and
Zoning Commission, as well as the City Commission, shall both render a
decision thereon within 30 days after their respective regular meetings. The
decision may consist of approval, disapproval or conditional approval. Reasons
for disapproval or conditional approval shall be stated in writing. When a plat is
conditionally approved, the subdivider may subsequently refile the final plat
meeting the objections or required conditions, and the Planning and Zoning
Commission shall, at the next regular meeting thereafter, sign the final plat,
provided it meets the objections or imposed conditions.

(D) When final plat approved. Upon approval of the final plat, the plat being
otherwise fully endorsed and all provisions of the Subdivision Ordinance
complied with shall be filed by the city with the County Clerk of Kleberg County,
Texas.

(E) Assurance for completion and warranty of improvements.
(1) Completion of improvements.

(a) Except for a single or two-family residential subdivision which may
exercise the option provided in section 15-3-19(F) as provided below, all
applicants shall be required to complete, to the satisfaction of the Director of
Public Works all street, sanitary and other public improvements, as well as lot
improvements on the individual residential lots of the subdivision or addition as
required in Article 11l of these regulations prior to approval of the final plat for the
subdivision. The required improvements shall be those specified in the approved
infrastructure improvement plan(s) and said improvements shall be initiated
within two years.

(b) As a condition of preliminary plat approval, the City Commission may
require the applicant to deposit in escrow a deed describing by metes and
bounds and conveying to the city all street rights-of-way, easements and public




land required by these regulations, pending acceptance of improvements by the
city and recordation of the final plat. In the event the applicant is unable to
complete the required improvements, and such improvements are deemed
necessary for the preservation of the public health and safety, the city may
compel the delivery of the deed in order to complete the improvements as
required.

{&)No ‘'subdivided land-may.be sold or conveved until the subdivider has

met the conditions of either Section 15-3-19 (E) or (F).
(F) Improvement agreement and guarantee of completion of public

improvements.

(1) Subdivision improvement agreement. The City Commlssmn may waive the
requirement of Section 15-3-19(E) for the completion of required improvements
prior to issuance of building permits and, in lieu thereof, may permit the applicant
to enter into a subdivision improvement agreement by which the applicant
covenants and agrees to complete all required public improvements no later than
five years following the date upon which the final plat is signed. Such five-year
period may be extended for up to an additional five years upon its expiration at
the discretion of the Director of Public Works. The City Commission may also
require the applicant to complete and dedicate some required public
improvements prior to approval of the final plat and to enter into a subdivision
improvement agreement for completion of the remainder of the required
improvements during such five-year period. The applicant shall covenant to
warranty the required public improvements for a period of two years following
acceptance by the city of all required public improvements and shall provide a
warranty that all required public improvements shall be free from defect for a
period of two years following such acceptance by the city. The subdivision
improvement agreement shall contain such other terms and conditions as are

agreed to by the applicant and the city._ No stibdivided land may be sold or
conveved until the subdivider has met the conditions 'of either Section 14- 3-19

(E).or (F). _

(2) Covenants to run with the land. The subdivision improvement agreement
shall provide that the covenants contained therein shall run with the land and
bind all successors, heirs and assignees of the applicant. The subdivision
improvement agreement shall be recorded with the county recorder of deeds. All
existing lienholders shall be required o subordinate their liens to the covenants
contained in the subdivision improvement agreement.

(3) Completion security.

(a) Whenever the City Commission permits an applicant to enter into a
subdivision improvement agreement, the applicant shall be required to provide
sufficient security to ensure completion of the required public improvements.
Such security shall be in the form of a surety bond, cash escrow or letier of
credit.

(b) The surety bond, cash escrow or letter of credit shall be in an amount
estimated by the Director of Public Works as reflecting the cost of the
improvements in the approved construction plan and shall be sufficient to cover




all promises and conditions contained in the subdivision improvement
agreement.

(c) In addition to all other security, when the city participates in the cost of
an improvement, the applicant shall provide a performance surety bond from the
contractor, with the city as a co-obligee.

(d) The issuer of any surety bond shall be subject to the approval of the
City Attorney.

(4) Escrow agent. If security is provided in the form of a cash escrow, the
applicant shall deposit same with the Director of Finance and with an escrow
agent mutually agreed upon by the Director and the applicant subject to City
Commission approval and audit, a cash amount or certified check endorsed to
the escrow agent for a face value in an amount not less than the amount
specified by the Director of Public Works pursuant to Section 15-3-19(F)(3)(c).

(5) Accrual. The surety bond or cash escrow account shall accrue to the city
for administering the construction, operation and maintenance of the
improvements.

(6) Warranty Bond/Maintenance Security.

(a) The applicant shall guarantee the improvements, excluding sidewalks
and streetlights, against defects in workman-ship and materials for a period of
two years from the date of city acceptance of such improvements. The
maintenance security shall be secured by a surety bond, cash escrow or letter of
credit in an amount reflecting 50% of the cost of the completed improvements
pursuant to Subsection 15-3-19(F)(3)(c).

(b) If the applicant has entered into a subdivision improvement agreement
for the completion of required improvements, the surety bond, cash escrow or
letter of credit may be retained by the city in lieu of the warranty
bond/maintenance security, provided the total amount of the surety bond, cash
escrow or letter of credit reflects 50% of the cost of the completed lmprovements
pursuant to Subsection 15-3-19(F)(3)(c).

(c) The applicant shall enter into a maintenance agreement with the city
providing the applicant's guarantee of the improvements as required by Section
15-3-19(F)(6)(a). The maintenance agreement shall be accompanied by
maintenance security in the form of a surety bond, cash escrow or letter of credit
totaling 50% of the costs of all completed improvements pursuant to Subsection
15-3-19(F)(3)(c). The maintenance security shall run with the land and bind all
successors, heirs and assignees of the appllcant and shall be filed with the City
Secretary's office.

(d) The city shall have the right, by ordinance, to waive the warranty
bond/maintenance security on those sanitary sewers and street improvements
constructed that were inspected and approved by the Director of Public Works and

have been in use for two or more years.

(G) Approval to be valid for 12 months. Approval of a final plat shall be valid for a
period of 12 months; provided, however, that this period may be extended by the
Planning and Zoning Commission upon written request by the subdivider.




Sec. 15-3-45. - SUBMISSION OF PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS; APPROVAL
OR DISAPPROVAL PROCEDURE.

(A) Plans and specifications. When a preliminary plat of a subdivision has been
approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission, the developer may submit plans
and specifications to the City Engineer. The City Engineer shall, within 30 days of
submission of the plans and specifications, approve same if they conform to the
requirements of this article, or disapprove same giving his reasons therefore, in
writing, to the subdivider. Thereafter, when the subdivider has met the objections, if
any, the City Engineer shall sign the plans and specifications and forthwith deliver
same to the subdivider, his agent or his engineer, any plans and specifications
submitted in connection with a preliminary plat, which may be conditionally approved,
as provided in_§ 15-3-16(F), subject to the final determination of the conditions of such
approval.

(B) Five sets of plans to be submitted. Before beginning any construction of the
improvements outlined in this section on proposed roadways or public utilities
pertaining to any subdivision coming under the provisions of this article, five complete
sets of plans and specifications of such construction, in the form of plats, sketches or
other satisfactory written descriptions, shall be filed with the City Engineer. These shall
show such features as roadways, cross sections and longitudinal slope for drainage,
full description of proposed pavement or street improvements, its grade and slope,
dimensions and specifications concerning public utilities to be installed showing
proposed position on the ground, specifications of materials and construction, and
profile maps of all sanitary and storm sewers showing both ground surface and flow
line, and any other pertinent information of similar nature.

(C) All areas disturbed during construction shall be revegetated to a minimum of 75%
coverage. All construction debris shall be removed from the subdivision prior to final
acceptance.

aooroval ofa flnal olat of the tract: and (2) has filed- and recorded wnth the countv clerk
of the countv in which the tract is located a legally aooroved plat. A lelSlon of tract ‘
IS deﬂned as: mcludm,c.r a metes and bounds descrnotlon or anv descrmtlon of less than
a whole oarcel ina deed of convevance or in acontractfor a deed usmg a contract of
sale or other executor contract_ lease/purchase agreement, or using any other
method 0 convey. Drooertv

(1962 Code, § 12-4-1; Ord. 95018, passed 8-28-95; Ord. 98025, passed 11-9-98)




THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 13th_day of May, 2024.
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _ 28th day of _ May , 2024.

Effective Date:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




REGULAR AGENDA




AGENDA ITEM #9




For Information on events and facilities
www.citvofkingsville.com/department/parks
Email:

or follow us on Facehook

Kingsville Parks and Recreation

Kingsville Parks & Recreation
400 W. King (mailing)

501 Santiago Park Lane (physical)
Kingsville, Texas 78363
361-221-8705

Susan lvy, Director

361-219-9125

To: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
From: Susan lvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: April 2, 2024

Subject: Agenda Request to dedicate new shade structure to Georgia Boone Bell

Request: We are asking City Commission to approve a request by citizens to dedicate the new
shade structure at Thompson Park to Georgia Boone Bell.

History: We are currently completing the construction of a new shade structure at Thompson
Park. Funds for this structure were approved in the 2023/2024 Budget process. The concrete
slab has been poured and we are waiting on delivery and installation of the new shade structure

which will be the same as the new one by the Park office in Dick Kleberg Park.

Attached you will find a copy of the request by family and friends of Mrs. Bell and a bit of history
about her. Also attached is a list of about 150 additional signatures that support this action taken

by the family and friends of Mrs. Bell.

Financial Impact: This will not have a financial impact on the Park Budget with the exception of
the need for signage reflecting the name, which is estimated at $400.00.

Action: We ask that Commission approve the request submitted to name the Shade Structure at
Thompson Park the Georgia Boone Bell Pavilion.

W/




We, the undersigned members of the community, earnestly and respectiully present our plea for
the naming of the pavilion at Thompson Park in honor of the esteemed Georgia Boone Bell.

Georgia Boone Bell, born on January 17, 1907, in Galveston, Tx., devoted her life to providing
extraordinary service to our community. A trailblazer from an early age, she embraced the
principles of faith, strength, and the pursuit of greatness through Christ. A distinguished graduate of
Central High School in Galveston, she furthered her education at Prairie View University and Texas
Southern University, majoring in Special Studies in Art & Kindergarten.

Upon settling in Kingsville, Tx., with her husband Tom Bell, Georgia's impact on our community was
profound. As an active member of St. Paut African Methodist Church, she served in various
capacities, ultimately being honored as Mother of the Church. Her passion for education and love
for children manifested in the establishment of the first kindergarten class for African American
children in the Southwest neighborhood of Kingsville.

Georgia's commitment extended beyond education, with roles in the PTA at Frederick Douglass
Elementary School, leadership in Camp Fire, Blue Birds Cub Scouts, the Garden Club, and the
Cancer Society. She pioneered summer activities for local youth at Frederick Douglass School,
exemplifying her dedication to community enrichment.

4Notably, Georgia expanded her knowledge and earned the title of Licensed Vocational Nurse for
Kleberg County Hospital under the tutelage of Mrs. Molly South. Affectionately known as "Mama
Bell," she embodied a deep love for children and her community, leaving an indelible mark on all

who knew her.

In light of Georgia Boone Bell's unparalleled contributions, we fervently request the council's
consideration to officially name the pavilion at Thompson Park in her honor. Such recognition would
not only pay tribute to a remarkable individuat but also stand as a testament to our community's
commitment to preserving and celebrating its rich history.

Thank you for your time and consideration,

Citizens of Kingsville Texas

T %WQ‘K




To: Whom It May Concern
RE: Naming the Pavilion After Georgia Boone Bell

Date: March 11, 2024

We, the commumity as per the signed petition would like to name the pavilion at Thompson Park,
in honor of Georgia Boone Bell who was born January 17, 1907 in Galveston, Tx., and who
provided extraordinary service to the community. As a young child, Georgia knew she was
destined for great things. She accepted Christ at an early age knowing she would be able to do
all things through Christ who would give her the strength to do many great things. Georgia was
a graduate of Central High School in Galveston, Tx. Her journey didn’t stop there she advanced
her education by attending and graduatiﬁg from Prairie View University. She also attended
Texas Southern University where she majored in Special Studies in Art & Kindergarten. Her
first job was teaching with the Sweeney School District — Sweeney, Texas.

Georgia moved to Kingsville, Tx., with her husband Tom Bell, and had two daughters Marilyn
and Lorraine in 1945. Upon her arrival to Kingsville, Georgia joined St. Paul African Methodist
Episcopal Church where she served in several capacities-later years she was named Mother of
the Church until her passing. Her love for children was shown throughoﬁt the community of the
Southwest neighborhood of Kingsville. The first kindergarten class was for African American
children because of Georgia Boone Bell. Her aspiration was for all the children to receive an
actual education. Georgia served in many capacities — Frederick Douglass Elementary School
(PTA) — Camp Fire Leader — Blue Birds Cub Scouts — Garden Club, and the Cancer

Society. She made it possible for the youth to have summer activities at Frederick Douglass

School. It didn’t stop there for Georgia — she also enrolled in special classes in Arts & Crafts.




Georgia didn’t limit herself to learning — she studied under the awesome expertise of Mrs. Molly
South (Director of Nursiné) where she became a Licensed Vocational Nurse for Kleberg County
Hospital. Warmly known to many as “Mama Bell” whom possessed a great love for children

and her community. We shall forever hold a special place in our hearts for Mrs. Georgia Boone

- Bell. Loved by all!!!




¥ A \\\S\ﬁ\xk_ § 74 ~or? 7 T
=2 2L S\S:G\ T R T x%@ﬁ 2 ATATE]
%@BM&. Q\\.A.\JW;Q ST T T 5@3% S =Iv)
Ve XL T[T MU N 0SS VIV %?F
WWMLWNX_ VR \mxi ony |th$x e QHVJ Fw = h

S4LXL m\\ﬁwﬁﬁ § N2 NI , Q%g_w 2 U]

3 ﬁFZ e 52 Sy I T77785 AN

WAy SN @:smE# b GO L VA e o o VA ST

< “m NA“ X7 u ﬁ\/m./c:i

‘o ) ﬁ§§r®.\ﬂv Ww.\mﬂmj ae | ,Q Q
. . . TS e ST e é,a.
T ST YHICEL] %iﬁ tﬁﬁl
o, . ﬂw.ﬂv < Loy zlﬂtégk
T T S I WA
EA A J_S%s«y.

Y48 YSrEYUSR TR oo

S IAGL R TT] O

RERS aﬁ\w.@ﬂﬂd 3 <o

SROE L SOPYY

NJP\WN m 5 @65%&

SUOTTAST] mw.uh/w@)\ e

RZENEE Gl

A

wa X7 d im,ﬁizvﬂ

mﬂum/\ﬁw P o2V 3007

.“&EWN V& H £d._|‘mﬁ.....

s 5_0 SS2APPY omeN:
112g 2uoog 151095~

jo xouoy ut yreg uosduory, je uomised ay) oweu 03 wonnad o) usis IsedJ



HB» 0

L .\ﬁ;u @, 3

WOl WO (L 0QT

2 ;P/v\@z |, I ,\m\i\S\

‘um\.hu\mv\: u‘\_nr?sxu Qﬁ\g\m\ﬂ@&m Q\ﬁaiﬂy\ Wmv§0§\
o \\\\D&\\\\r\ WL U= 3 07 VIRTIURE @QF\
VL g B ST @2%%.

SvAal " uz Sm(z N

N ST 2SS T cipz|

NI? SN

SN ATV

LOZ 3% G TN

(%\dd 00!

g

R SEE A2

AR e

ﬁ)).«.w.n& 2 o7&

I Xﬁﬂm

ST T SITYSUry

ol m\uﬁhn%w\r J:CA;%;QQ& ‘w\\.hw.&wrm gnd

T 4%%4 o\ uﬁgoﬁw

\WNB\ =7 .3\ mm%.b\ 2467 PR IT ] é %\}#ﬁ
\lvMN\H u.\\\:h..m\.\.\\?\ &\....M\\?m\ P ] 7 7 @\\ﬁx ﬁ«ka%
I O IIERT RN Cy ¥ o0 1Ly éé)%ﬂwdd.d.
E‘g DV FOY Ry I TOTT60) OPUST e

X7 ey FIL THE S 16T op2Aa] oSy

AL wﬂﬁjnﬂv_ IS 70 S ¢ 6 S%% =W J,\g

wm% u: NSy .PZX vﬁmm;dﬂ.yégm. C\Jw G\» &wg?\

R ,.ﬁ t_{mm;/\q TN Tt@u =3 fcw_s CP%CT/ 1y \_cCg
0 el L et WO el
PeIg ‘A SSIPPV omey |
| 112g 2100y VIS1091) - ,

Jo Jouoy w1 yreg uosdwioyJ, je uorpaed 9y} swew 0} .Sss& dY3 uSIS IsedJ

N



NS AN

Brazs 207 .mvuv\\\ww\.\\

W
grs it B WI

VL P57

COEgL AL 7] LY

e Ve 117 S 1 3

TR §$

.m\,\\ e 7/

A P2 P D L. s /4 “\\@

4

Q‘§ 7 %r\%\\@x%k\hu\

,\\K.\wv\w%\.&\%w\

| T2 B0000 2 0) | WS 3Pk 90
| SOL X MDA T TP Ra 0] FS PN, 2 Aol p)
I%c4 AOhpna m 94 i) @\vﬁwvzmﬂwmw‘
capl| Loy \ 7 8 L% E\% o S\vsvﬁi\
Z77 8 ], " o[z [ Gr =g g o= |
aje)s ‘A1) SSIPPV =1 N
1124 2uooyg ¥134025

Jo xouoy ur yaeg uosdwmoy y, ye uoriaed 3y dweu 03 uonnydd ay; uSis ased|



S ABMEINEY m&ﬁ_x

> Pk RG]

22 @ N2aYe N

AL 771N 535 V7))

Viria i B/

SN0 STV

LAY

SR VAN ARy

AL 1T OSTUTY V oy 2 GOW VW x:;4

TS TP0lg 0200 1 TU2UI0) T C0gk T Q\JQCG$S

aes ‘A SSOAPPY ameN
112g auoog v151025

Jo Jouoy ur yaeg uosduroy ], 3¢ uorpiaed ) swren 03 uonpdd oYy usis aseay




=T Lvtiw_ﬁ\;vw RZET (reﬁ,v;sq\@\. 0 TUH AYTNY) V«s\%w Q

~1. \\\\sm,ﬁ\ ﬁ\ T WU © 1 Q.w < CHIGS AT Y) é,w
x.amll.m\\\bm,%vwwk leﬂ?Uw.\&* (1) NNWQ \N@&Wﬂ%\. WV\;QN)
TEII IS i SRl T (LS| W e
A mu\\ﬁﬁw.@\ & LSS T JCLS | Q9 W 7 v\ﬁeﬁg
A7/ TR ORI T, 057 GOl Fo0R ]|
XL 2A/AOVA /Py M O6G %&E TN
ajeIs ‘A3 SSIIPPV | c11 CANE
1125 2uo00yg P131025)

Jo Jouoy ul yxeg uosdwmoyy, je uomised oy) swen o) uonnad oy usis asway




T

FELESHGR

~1V \ﬁvg ,V&

T

7 .?3.@

&% 93 .:%{4@( CJ mw\

7 \ IS, m k
| iﬂw\\&wﬁaﬁ ﬂ@wg%oﬂh ! &F@ IX
A\k\\\\qﬁv?u\ \ﬁ\%\%o%\ 155 V&Y&\\M&\S\QM\

NN\V \v\w\\o MU\<~\M~

)\;uf\ﬁ\»a*\ 3 Ll

Y E)end 17 PG

A uCSmwzm

B\,ﬂ%\:t\\ﬂ NS

SN &0 (]

VI

R\D\%*\w\w«\ﬁm... ,QQCN m @NW@

z %
,\%le %M&ﬁ%\ TR

S a@a@ﬁ U

&%&@bﬂ\ 2 2 WI

et

x.r.ﬁ:,,,wﬁcz ABPOS0d S 0T
AL NASOUTH 7, QUDPoINd S \QzZ A@Cﬁqgoc@,_.g
\MN‘ Q\Smg\b\ JJ«\%%WMN\ ~ LU/ wg \QQ J\T x& m&&ﬁ@
rR\ \w\hﬁiv\ 3\&«%&@% AN :\Qm &@V\m\\w\
el oy Sop | e ]
g > 3\ Y Trepen<yy ..m sgz u“mw § m\ﬁﬂqa&ms

N

¥ e A il e S
ae)s ‘K1) " SSOAPPV 4 oureN
112g 2uoog v181029 -

Jo Jouoy ur yaeg wosdwmoy I, je uomised 2y} Jwen o) uonnad o) uSIs asedJ



AT RS W S RS L N
Y w0 shou ] +S im\m 47h 3& il m&
é\ tamgﬁ SLENI vi,g VU]
w\\\sm&cﬁ\ 7< ‘)%W\Véwww ,,Qs\ym\\ R\\%&&m
\Vmﬁad. fDWéGa %&J@M:& Z0T2Z] AN Qédﬂvs VIOV
AT %wméﬂ AN Bo T Lﬁé,{s:éé
ﬂﬁdu: swvél\w | \«&a\@&\\\ Yo &1 Qséé,.wu&gﬂﬁ,f
&.\\ SISRUT ) | LA ERAYA SN, WA CT
XL WPPTT | €53 A 57 FIT IZ| J97998) 05T

g7 ) 0] 7€ 7s7] 2l 2537 RS TRV AR /4
R R i kel SISO
AL AT i 7 & o 0oL EN IR TN
RN J~ %@dg )= QWO (T AfA e T
Al Vésm?/\/ Rt 2%3%553 BYGE 25/64/ S
&«\ Bk >@a§y \m,% PP T QL[ ST 0]
&Lfd: X&GEI\ IW ésﬁw#@hm)mlw.qj Q\QP TS WY 5??35%
X EM E .%LE %\; %m VYL ,z/ %5:_@
dlisap: L ) [ 1)

R ) SSOAPPY T eweN.

1128 2U00g V1341025)

Jo Jouoy ui yaeg uosduwroy ], ye uoriaed ay) swreu 0y uonnad ayy usis asesq



I}

V«\w -\m\\\xg,.w\m%ﬁ QQ_T J\@\mtv\&h "2 4v4T ..\\\\gxq§ Q\:\QSQJQ
¢t Z o EFL IS T

XL 27 A T €L T T
XX TSI, [ LIC 3y T WIS W, R QTHBL. GRS A g
FLTZTINGOWA | oL 189 STaWId 35 Wi WA hiht Ty Azt |

XL JdOTyg 7 W N S0% ZFPIUOD) SO AD N
XL OoTRTg 5 g N S0€ EELEE S WRVIETIE
XL ~ doRig TN N 30T ZHULU0L) 5@?@
YT ST T T CUZING POtUTaDg
XIS uT MG T IO 20905

er__ SIS [ g oMo 3 CO5K TS V30w
HTIRSO0 Q NS RN A0 IV SN0
i TR TP e . o B
\%@@Ew,\ Py Ly TS (7 577] TTE T
AL 2L JAPY PRI O coC OEL SRS ey
AL I 5@&& [ PRI SN C0g Qﬁyé ﬁﬁﬂ\ﬂ
7 %\\\hwaﬁdvﬂ =< Jﬁ.mg .Ww d)mT YR | :N»M \\@ﬂm
XL Yy ST, TG R
Ae)g ,b_o SSAIPPV omEN
l12g 2uooy v151025~ |

Jo xouoy ur yreg uosdwoy, ye uorpiaed 9y} swreu o) uonidd oy uss ased[J




=Vl oﬁbvg.VT VLT Tog \; éjﬁ%q&ﬂ@u\
85l A %@iﬁ PR N % Ty
ms%xz Al :@?ﬁ \%még %@gwg WS ~wit), Y/ (SSOP
o AT CGH | o D TOWIG Rl
ﬁi ST
. ,m..,‘q N7 RULPYN 9k/1% P 7
mﬁ;s g () TS 1T TN
£l vgs\ Sf N &@fd&ﬁw«ﬂm D701 mi%m\\\lw\N\\VN
c7esl "L \u\ 19 é_ q TH T T F07 IR VUV
e ety 2T P o] ord T
(S350 7 M S W A TRTN AN RN T2 gm:i 2
HISSC X1 UL 3 OTUT] (100% Y AR
sregu L w:é%%g m&ﬁ, IR AL TYIC, Py
Ry FQ%@% L J 100 TR
AT Frien 00
IERL AL Eé WV 102 970003, Feh]
Il AL §§§{U A WPIURTE NS, Lo W) OVFIOLAL
D28 KL 21 NSOUDK b AN 0N AM ST QUIVIAL 3 OOY S
Nnes “And SSIPPV omeN
112 2U00Yg V154095 -~

3o Jouoy wr yaeg uosduwoy ], ye uorpaed ayy swen oy uonnad ofy udis asewdlg



LT V\?Dﬁg N el Al JUS\SV\%U d(@&n.dm

23 Jﬁcwrﬂi Y 7% | OB SUTG,) |
\.io; HOWWQ: R < Tj_ x@@h@.ﬁ \@%@\m vwwbﬂ/ ?QMV
anes ‘A SSAIPPY SuEN
112 2uoog 151009~

Jo Jouoy ur e uosdwioy |, ye uonised 313 dswen o) uonnad Iy} USIS LI J



(22 .\-l.‘.wﬁi\ Kz &R bHC

959 K\ iy

Ew W <]b]

Enl, AL TRy

~PL G VHIPUIY D 04

"

ThEL A A

YQENM\Q%\P\ a2 D04+ 2oLy SK\ /\E«\\\:ij
Sy ALY Rih o s | Q\,\w\ T
CseEYE XL \mu%&w (CYUEF7> °S T/O/ uL @E% ﬁmNE\N
NS ‘A1) SSAAPPV wieN.

112g 2uooyg ViS1099~

Jo Jouoy w1 yaeg uosdwoy I, Je worpised oy owien 03 uonnad oy udis ased| g



49<od 771 0 € MY

(eI d N BTy

Oyt ey ol ?%5\

TEBL AL S ) WS T |~ T T
\\ n X ANt lmp«z\?ug\;v 6%*:7
P RE &EV&QQ = wpeme; AT mwnw&q,&\:.w QPCTES.
XL 03 ORS00 R =2 C P o/ ez A
I &z@;g | V) P T S A
F YOS AL w:;wsvg IO TS i L I J\%E\ﬁ
copgl XS ISAAT AP YT SO POy 2ot
Ll X7 gm;:)@ THe X Od §§§$LUL\§& *\C&D:/
PR XIS [ POIINGT TToT ST IR
AeIg ‘A1) SSQIPPVY SweN

0T E%& R UL




AGENDA ITEM #10




- Planning and Development Services
410 W King
Kingsville, TX 78363
PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: May 16%, 2024

To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)

From: Erlk Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: - Ernesto Perez, applicant; J. Filiberto Garcia, LLC, owner; requesting a replat of: 1 acre

out of 36.726 acres of K T & I CO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11, also known as the 2700 Block of
East Corral, Kingsville, Texas. (Property ID 19868).

Ernesto Perez, applicant, approached the department on March 21%, 2024, requesting the replat of 1 acre out of
36.726.acres of K T & I CO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11, -also known as the 2700 Block of East Corral, Kingsville,

Texas 78363. (Property ID 19868).
The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting was held on May 15%, 2024, with 5 members in attendance.

Membérs deliberated over the request for approval of the replat of 1 acre out 0f 36.726 acres of K T & I CO,
BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11, also known as the 2700 Block of East Corral, Kingsville, Texas 78363. (Property ID
19868). 26 Notice Letters were sent out to neighbors within the 200 feet buffer and the city received no
feedback. '

The Planning and Zoning Commission board members voted to approve the replat of the property mentioned
above. A recorded vote of all members present was taken and board members Rev. Idotha Battle, Debbie
Tiffee, Mike Klepac, Larry Garcia and the Chairman, Steve Zamora, all voted “YES.”

The meeting was adjourned by 6:15 p.m.
The department continues to recommend approval.

~ Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services




Planning and Development Services:
410°W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: May 1%, 2024
To: Mark McLaughlin (City: Manager)
From: Erik Spitzer (Director-of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: Ernesto Perez, applicant; J. Filiberto Garcia, LL.C, owner; requesting a replat of: 1 acre

out.0f 36.726 acres of K T &1 CO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11, also known as the 2700 Block of
East Corral, Kingsville, Texas. (Property ID 19868).

Ernesto Perez, applicant, approached the department on March 21%, 2024, requesting the replat of 1 acre-out of
36.726.acres of K. T & I CO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11, also known as the 2700 Block of East Corral, Kingsville,
Texas 78363. (Property ID 19868).

The department has reviewed the application and is recommending approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: -(Please PRINT or TYPE)

ProjectAddressV(’é(‘le&?:Q«u TN 19F6Y . Nearest Intersection H‘\ud 77 6’ C()(T Q(
(Proposed) Subdivision Namé Lot UBlock. |

Legal Description:_ T & | (0, Rlode S, Lot PT £-PT I ;A cce S 3l

Existing Zoning Designation t\ CT' M(‘“\(‘;\A‘U g, CFuture Land Use Plan Designation

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PR!NT or TYPE)
Applicant/Authorized Agent E rC {\9-54'0 P@ tee_ Phone 3l [- Y6 - 186y FAX
| Email Address (for project correspondence only): ‘Gl\%&u\a“ ¢ ?o FPZ.@ CQol Lot
Mailing Address ISR £ FD 3 GL.{ (.? City ,CP .t\g;—?u :‘ ( £ State T‘to Zip. 7(?3(:3
Property Owner ), F+] . hecto G-QF‘Q\qu%%one_l(g (-¥92-3313 FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address _ City State Zip

Select appropriate process for which-anproval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request____ $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00

__Re-zoning:Requiest, , $250.00 X Re-plat. i $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat: $50.00
__Zoriing Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request, ' $250.00 Subdivision Variance Request, $25.00 ea

Please provude a basic description gf the proposed pro;ect

BLu G, O Fronn Cgc\f\f\u éor\c—oth
X‘—.‘ar' are. ose,

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to.be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or

approval may be revoked.

- Applicant’s Signature g /@/ _ : Date; 4 2{-2Y

" Property Owner_’_}lgnature o’ 7 / Date:_Z-2 { —2+f
Accepted by: \Ee— Date:_Z& saa—Zo 2o




3721/24, 10:08 AM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

Kleberg CAD

Property Search > 19868 J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC for Year  TaxYear: (2024-Valuos not avalisble ]

2024
Property
Account _
Property ID: 19868 Legal Description: KT &1 €O, BLOCKS, LOT PT 8 - PT 11, ACRES
, 36.726
- Geographic ID: 290000508203192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map iD: Bl
Neighborhood, €D:
Owner
Name: J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC Owner|D: 70045
Mailing Address: 1632 E'SANTA'GERTRUDIS ST % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
Exemptions:
Values
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land:Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
(<) Ag-or Timber Use Value Reduction: — N/A
{=) Appraised:Value: = N/A
(=) HS Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = N/A
Taxing Jurisdiction
Owner: J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  N/A
| Entity | Description ' | Tax Rate | Appraised Value | " Taxable Value | Estimated Tax |
|CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DlSTRlCT N/A N/A N/A N/A

10. https:/lpropaccess.trueautomation.comlclientdblProperty;aspx?prop_id=1 98688&cid=24 12




3/121/24, 10:08 AM Kieberg CAD-- Property Details

-CKl CITY OF KINGSVILLE N/A ‘ N/A N/A : N/A
IGKL  KLEBERG COUNTY - N/A N/A N/A N/A
2 SKi KINGSVILLE 1.5.D, N/A N/A N/A N/A
'WST SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY N/A N/A N/A N/A
,’ Total Tax Rate: N/A '

: Taxes w/Current Exemptions: N/A
: Taxes w/o Exemptions: N/A

Improvement / Building

ib!.mprovem'ent'#lz MISC IMPROVEMENT - State Code: E3 Living Area: sqft Value: N/A}

Class Exterior Year SOFT

Type Description cD Wall Built
BLD BUILDING SP . 2011 1458.0
Land
'# | Type | Description [Acres - Sqft | Eff Front | Eff Depth | Market Value | Prod. Value Ji
1 DLCP1 DRYLANDCROPLAND 24.1560 1052235.36 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A
2 DLCP3 DRYLAND CROP LAND 5.1800 225640.80 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A !
3 EO EO ‘ 7.3900 32190840 06.00 0.00 N/A N/A E
Roll Value History
{Year | Improvements | Land Market | Ag Valuation | Appraised | HS Cap | Assessed [}
32024 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
12023 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A |
2022 S0 $111,830 10,790 33,290 SO $33,290 5
2021 1) '$125,400 12,450 45,990 S0 $45,990 E
iZOZO S0 $125,400 12,430 45,970 S0 $45,970-§'
i2019 ] $125,400 12,090 45,630 S0 $45,630 _x';

12018 30 $88,780 12,140 35890 $0  $35:890 |
(2017 $0 $88,780 12,180 35,930 S0 $35930 |
12016 $0 $76,080 10,950 31,300 S0 $31,300 |
2015 50 $76,080 10980 31,330 S0 $31,330 |
2014 $0 $95,720 11,460 37,060 $0 537,050»%3
2013 %0 $88,830 11,690 35450 $0  $35,450 |
2012 $0 $75,780 16250 16,250 50 $16,250 |
2011 $0 $65,550 15330 15330 S0 $15330 |
2010 $0 $61,830 16,130 16130 $0  $16,130 |

Questions Please Call (361) 595-5775

This year is not certified and ALL values will be represented with "N/A".
Wabsite version: 1.2.2.33 ] Database last updated on: 3/20/2024 8:17 PM ® N. Harris Computer Corporation

https://propaccess.trueautomation-.comlclIentdb/Property.aspx?prop;id=1'9868&cid=24 - 22

11.




12.

To whom it may concern: ' March 25, 2024

Ernesto Perez is in the process of buying a 1-acre plot located on East Corral
Street, Property ID # 19868, Kingsville, TX, 78363. Mr. Perez is having the acre
re-platted and separated from the 36.726 acres. Mr, Perez has my permission to
apply for the request from the Planning Zoning Board.

Sincerely, '
Katheryn G. Longoria O&%ﬂ _

J. Filiberto Garcia LLC Manager |

i/ o, HERLINDA SOLIS

91 %% Notary Public, State of Texas

7%,5'5 Comm, Expires 03-14-2028
eSS Notary ID 130577188 |

2o,

Wit

O

S
7

O
1y 8: W







N , » \WI 5 P &
Iﬁ\QQ. 3 |
| ﬁWT okl
I
9 \
O o)) 1_
% ~ 72,25 4.214+
o o 172.2 214+
e < .
T d g
. O S |
o ke 21+ AC
V. 335,
174+ AC. DOC. NO. 328357

14. .



4/1/24, 3:09 PM

ingsville, Texas -

-Google Street View

Image-capture; Mar 2022  '©2024 Google:

15.
hitps:/iwww.google.com/maps/@27.5308246,-97.8330778,3a,75y,177.99h,11 0.2t/data=13m6!1e113m4! 1SEWE118HJJz2D3zAvWQF Tg!2e017i1638418i... 1/




16.




17.




200ft Buffer a

i

Streets

[ ] ownership

DISCLAIMER:

THIS MAP 1S FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONL
THE INFORMATION ON THIS:SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR-ERRORS.

THE.CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED HEREIN IS-USED FOR ANY
DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
ORANY OTHER PURPQSE.

Note: Ownership is labeled
with its Prop ID,

t Prop ID: 19868

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363

Office: (361) 595-8007
Fax: (361) 595-8064




AEP Texas INC

1 Riverside Plaza

16 TH Fioor
Columbus, OH 43215
#46520

Ingram Readymix NO 18 LLC
3580 FM 482

New Braunfels, TX 78132
#17958

Yolanda Salazar
1325 E Huisache Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#20193

Integrity Energy International LLC
PO Box 5342

Kingsville, TX 78364

#25670

T A Kingsville LLC
500 1-45 N
Huntsville, TX 77320
#48985 '

Integrity Energy International LLC
PO Box 5342

Kingsville, TX 78364

#10395

Kleberg County Trustee
PO Box 1457
Kingsville, TX 78364
#4001358

Ernesto Vera Jr
2804 N Armstrong St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23286

Thomas D Smith
ETUX Angela L
2901 E Corral Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25545

Glenn Yaklin

600 E FM 628
Riviera, TX 78379
#17810

Rolando O De La Rosa
Etux Rosario G

2520 E Santa Gertrudis Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#30558

J Filiberto Garcia LLC
1632 E Santa Gertrudis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#11492

T A Kingsville LLC
500 1-45 N
Huntsville, TX 77320
#18734

Saul Figueroa Jr
30668 FM 1575

Los Fresno, TX 78566
#21326

Saul Figueroa Jr
30668 FM 1575

Los Fresno, TX 78566
#13682

Saul Figueroa Jr
30668 FM 1575

Los Fresno, TX 78566
#22101

Astro Industrial
Sandblasting & Painting
1626 Annette St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14489

Rogelio G Martinez

2800 E Santa Gertrudis St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#20533

Lucio Flores

1416 E Alice
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10264

Kingsville Area Ind
Development Foundation
PO Box 1030

Kingsville, TX 78364
#10130

Kingsville Area Ind
Development Foundation
PO Box 1030

Kingsville, TX 78364
#25567

Camarillo Family Trust
Pedro & Esther V Camarillo
11023 Cleveland Ave
Riverside, CA 92503

#10695

ICC Gulf Coast Mobile I LP
9901 Brodie Lane

Suite 160-406

Austin, TX 78748

#42595

J Filiberto Garcia LLC
1632 E Santa Gertrudis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#4003337

T A Kingsville LLC
500 I-45 N
Huntsville, TX 77320
#48986

Travel Plaza Kingsville LLC
500 145 North

Huntsville, TX 77320
#10856

19.




PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planmng & Zoning Commission ofthe City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, May 15, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or take
action on the following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Ernesto Perez, applicant; J. Filiberto Garcia, LLC, Owner; requesting a replat of: 1
acre out of 36.726 acres of K T & I CO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11, also known as East
Corral, Kingsville, Texas. (Property ID 19868).

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave., Kingsville, Texas in the
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on
the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Tuesday, May
28,2024, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss the consideration of the
following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Ernesto Perez, applicant; J. Filiberto Garcia, LLC, Owner; requesting a replat of:
1 acre out of 36.726 acres of K T & 1 CO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11, also known as
East Corral, Klngsvﬂle, Texas. (Property ID 19868).

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave., Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
-Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the




Mar 2, 2024

FEATURE

THe KiNasviLLe RECORD 3

Riviera ISD celebrates military families
Designated as ‘Purple Star Campus’

By Ted Figuerca
Reporter

Riviera Independent School
District célebrated military
families during the month of
April. All three campuses in
Riviera are “Purple Star Cam-

puses.

According to - The - Texas
Rducation Assoctation, the
Purple Star Campus Designa-
tion recognizes Texas schools
that show their support and
commitment. to meeting the
unique needs of military-con-
nected students ‘and  their
families.

A total of 109 % of the stu-
dents in Riviera ISD are mill- ..
tary kids,

During each Friday in
Aprll, students wore purple I
shirtsin honor of the military '
familles and heard announce-
ments in the mornings that
shared facts about military
children. :

On April 29; the district
held an afternoon dessert
event with the military fam-
ilies. Fourth graders who are -
studying civic duty created
purple streamers and pins to -
place around the school,

During the monthly school "
board meeting, military stu-
dents addressed the board
with - prepared comments.
Madison. Thierry, a sixth
grader whose father repairs
planes.in the Navy, said the
followlng.

ilies. (Photo by Ted Figueroa)
“Military children face

Riviera military students Chris Pena, Madison Thierry and Nadia Larosa stand in
front of purple streamers that.-were placed around the school to celebrate nilitary fam-

are deployed or reassigned..
unique challenges due to fre-  have attended at least six or er, different places, making
quentrelocating when'parents  seven different schools, We new friends, and just over-

all adapting to where we are,
We are expected to be inde-
pendent young adults, I am
grateful for the opportunity
of belng in a small school and
community where people ac-
4. _ cept me for who I am. My fa-
ther's absence has been made
easier as he has Just returned.
‘Thank you for allowing me to
attend Riviera 1SD,” Thlerry
said.

Christopher Pena, a sixth
grader in Riviera and whose

in the Marines, also addressed
the school board.

“The life of & military child
is hard because of the disad-

of them is not seeing your par-

has had to miss.a lot of im-
portant times in-my life, ke
my .birthday, music perfor-
manges, sports events, and me
growing up. I have missed out
on activities like fishing and
hunting and I don't know as
much handy work as my dad
- has not been here. Moving ev-
" ery two or three years doesn’t
allow for many friends. Mov-
" ing to Riviera has allowed
me to make the most friends
I have ever had. I am grateful
that my dad is in the military
because of the things he has
done for our country meking
it-a better place. Thank you
for welcoming me to Riviera
1SD,” Pena said.

‘The Purple Star Campus

must adapt to different weath-

Driscoll ISD
Accepting Transter Applications

Driscoll ISD is now accepting
. K-8" STUDENT TRANSFER APPLICATIONS
for the 2024 - 2025 SCHOOL YEAR

Driscoll Independent School District, home of Driscol! Elementary and Middle School, a PK - 8t

year, Students accepted for transfer will be on a TUITION FREE basis.

Space is limited! APPLY TODAY,

and your child(ren) will have exceptional teachers, one-to-one instructional technology, a stete-
of-the-art facility, and a challenging curriculum afl in the comforts of a small class size
| environment, DISD offers a variety of extracurricular opportunities including Afterschool Clubs
for all ages & Middle School cr try, football, volleyball, basketbatl, track, baseball,
softball and UIL Academics, enhance the overall academic program.

Applications may be picked up at the campus office or downloaded from the district
website at www.driscollisd.us. Please contact the campus principal,

Ms. Lynn Landenberger (Handenberger@driscollisd.us) at 387-7349 ext. 8106 or the
school Superinitendent,

Dr. Cynthia M. Garcia (cgarcia@driscollisd.us) at ext. 8009 formore information.

Driscoll ISD
Simply the Best...Para Los Nifios

grads is now accepting transfer students in Kindergarten — 5™ grades for the 2024-2025 school -

. father is a Gunnery Sergeant _

vantages it comes with. One '

. ents for a long time. My dad -

Designation was -created by
the 86th Texas Legisliture
through SB 1557 and became
effective on April 9,2020,

Bach fall, TEA awards the
Purple Star Campus designa-
tion to campuses that apply
and meet the established cri-
teria,

Campuses selected receive
a Purple Star .recognition to
display on campus or on the
schoof website,

‘The criterfa that schoels
must meet in order to revive
the designation are that they
support military ‘connected
students and their familles,
and offer professional devel-
opment opportunities for staff
members.on issues related to
military connected-students,
aswell as create and maintain
an easily accessible web page
that includes information for
military-connected  students
and their familfes

Each campus must have 2
campus  transition program
that includes introductions to
school environment and pro-
cesses.

They must also have a cam-
pus-based staff member that
sponsors or supports stu-
dent leaders or ambassadors.
Schools - are also required
to participate.in organizing
and hosting newcomer social
events, facilitate guided tours
of the campus, and accompa-
ny new students to lunch the
first week of school.

The Planning & Zoning.C issi

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
of the City of Kingsville will hold

a Public Hearing Wednesday, May 15, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the
Commission. will discuss and/or. take action on.the following item and at
which time all interested persons will be heard: Ernesto Perez, applicant; J.
Filiberto Garcia, LLC, Owner; requesting a replat of: 1 acre out of 36.726
acres of K T & I CO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11, also known as East Corral,
Kinggsville, Texas. (Property ID 19868).

‘The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave., Kingsville, Texas
in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions
about the items on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at
(361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

‘The City Commission-of the City of Kingsville will hold 4 Public Hearing
Tuesday, May 28, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. wh the City Commission will
discuss thé consideration of the following item and at which time all
interested persons will be heard:

Ernesto Perez, applicant; J. Filiberto Garcia, LLC; Owner; requesting a
replat of: 1 acre out of 36.726 acres of K'T &I CO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11,
also known'as East Corral; Kingsville, Texas. (Property ID 19868).




AGENDA ITEM #11




Planning and Development Services o
410 W King CITY PN %]

Kingsville, TX 78363 Kn £
PH: 361-595-8093 Sylle

MEMO
Date: May 16%, 2024
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Gabby McGinnis, applicant; South Texas Stash, LL.C, owner; requesting a Special Use
Permit for a Take 5 Oil Change Store to be located at ERARD EST #3, LOT 1,
(VERIZON), in C2 (Retail), also known as 1401 General Cavazos BLVD, Kingsville, TX
78363 (Property ID 33088)

Gabby McGinnis, applicant, approached the department on April 19%, 2024, requesting a Special Use Permit
(SUP) for a new Take 5 Oil Change store to be located at 1401 General Cavazos Blvd, Kingsville, Texas 78363
where the old Verizon Cell Phone Store was located.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting was held on May 15™, 2024, with 5 members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the request for approval of a Special Use Permit (SUP) for a new Take 5 Oil Change
store to be located at 1401 General Cavazos Blvd. 7 Notice Letters were sent out to neighbors within the 200
feet buffer and the city received no feedback.

The Planning and Zoning Commission board members voted to approve the Special Use Permit for the property
mentioned above. A recorded vote of all members present was taken and board members Rev. Idotha Battle,

Debbie Tiffee, Mike Klepac, Larry Garcia and the Chairman, Steve Zamora, all voted “YES.”

The meeting was adjourned by 6:15 p.m.
The department continues to recommend approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services




22.

Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: May 1%, 2024
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Gabby McGinnis, applicant; South Texas Stash, LLC, owner; requesting a Special Use
Permit for a Take 5 Oil Change Store to be located at ERARD EST #3, LOT 1,
(VERIZON), in C2 (Retail), also known as 1401 General Cavazos BLVD, ngsvxlle, TX

78363 (Property ID 33088)
Gabby McGinnis, applicant, approached the department on April 19%, 2024, requesting a Special Use Permit
(SUP) for a new Take 5 Oil Change store to be located at 1401 General Cavazos Blvd, Kingsville, Texas 78363
where the old Verizon Cell Phone Store was located.
The department has reviewed the application and is recommending approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services




DocuSign Envelope ID: 2614BE62-305D-4782-A2B0-991256278388 JF KINGSVILLE

CITY %ﬁy’" PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
i MASTER APPLICATION

email: hsolis@cityofkingsville.com / Phone (361) 595-8055

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address 14O1AGENERAL CAVAZOS BLVD Nearest Intersection HWY 77 & 1356
43
{Proposed) Subdivision Name ERNARD ESTATES UNIT3 Lot Block

Legal Description A 0647 ACRE TRACT BEING ALL OF ERNARD ESTATES UNIT 3

Existing Zoning Designation C2 RETAIL DISTRICT Future Land Use Plan Designation AUTO SALES/ REPAIRS

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
Applicant/Authorized Agent GABBY MCGINNIS Phone 713-534-3490

Email Address (for project correspondence only): g2bby@altargrp.com

Ma”ing AddreSS 10109 LOETTA RD SUITE 103 City HOUSTON . State T™¢ Zip 77070

Prope rfy Owner SOUTH TEXAS STASH, LLC Phone 825-864-9775 FAX

Email Address {for project correspondence only); bblackburn@trinityreis.com

Mailing Address 2108 SHORELINE CIR City ABILINE State ™ Zip 7e602-6227

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

[ | Annexation Request No Fee [ ]Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
| Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 E Final Plat Fee Varies
| Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 |__[Minor Plat $100.00
j Re-zoning Request $250 Re-plat $250.00
V| SUP Request/Renewal $250 : Vacating Plat $50.00
|| Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250 |__| Development Plat $100.00
|__| PUD Request ' $250 || Subdivision Variance Request ___ $25.00 ea

| hereby certify that | am the owner and /for duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or

approval may be revoked.

 SDiFll signed by GADDY MEGIUIS

App”ca ntls Signatu re GABBY MCGINNIS sjﬂnﬁi&ma&ﬂm&qwm,mrmnnoup.w-amwnnmums Date: 4/18/2024
Property Owner’s Sighature C et Dt Blscklosn, Date:4/19/2024
Accepted by: — Date:

This form available on our website: https://www.cityofkingsville.com/departments/planning-and-development-services/

Last revised 16 Apr 2024
P 23.




24.

ALTAR GROUP

April 18,2024

Take 5 Kingsville, TX- Narrative
City of Kingsville, TX

Take 5 / Driven Brands and Altar Group would like to request a special use permit review of a new Take 5 Oil Change
facility development located at 1401 E General Cavazos Blvd Kingsville, TX 78363. The proposed use of the new building is
a quick service oil change facility based on a prototypical design. The operational times for the facility are typically 7 AM
to 7 PM Monday through Sunday, and there are typically no more than four employees at the highest shift.. The site is
0.64 acres, and the proposed facility is to be 1,682 square feet. The property is in the C2, Retail District. The majority of
the site will be hard surfaced with concrete or asphalt and has a flat topography with a current structure on site. The
current structure is planned to be demolished. The site is in Zone X, so there are no flood concerns.

Altar Group and Take 5 respectfully request consideration and recommendations of the attached SUP (Special User
Permit) submittal.

Sincerely,

i

John D. Linton, AIA

Take 5 Oil - Kingsville, TX
Page 1 of 1

- Altar G}ohb
- Holuston, Texas 77070
P, 713-248-7752




4/22/24, 8:56 AM Kieberg CAD - Property Details
Kleberg CAD
Property Search > 33088 SOUTH TX STASH LLC for Year 2024 Tex Year: (2024 - Values not avallable |
Property

Account

Property ID: 33088 Legal Description: ERARD EST #3, LOT 1, (VERIZON}

Geographic ID: 124300001000192 Zoning:

Type: Real Agent Code:

Property Use Code:

Property Use Description:

location B

Address: 1401 E GENERAL CAVAZOS Mapsco:

TX .

Neighborhood: Map ID: B2

Neighborhood CD:

owner . et £ s o S A — P —— PO

Name: 4 SOUTH TX STASH LLC Owner ID: 66971

Mailing Address: 2108 SHORELINE CIR % Ownership: 100.0000000000%

ABILENE, TX 79602-6227
Exemptions:
Values

(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A

(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A

(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A

{+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A Ag/ Timber Use Value

(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A

{(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A

(=) Market Value: = N/A

{(-) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A

(=) Appraised Value: = NA-

(—) HS Cap: - N/A

(=) Assessed Value: = N/A

Taxing Jurisdiction

Owner: SOUTH TX STASH LLC

% Ownership: 100.0000000000%

Total Value:  N/A .
M[:'ntlty | Description | | ) Tax Rate : Appraised Value =  Taxable Value | Estimated Tax |
|CAD _ KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISALDISTRICT N/A ~ NA NA NA
CKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE N/A N/A N/A N/A

https://propaccess.trusautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=33088&cid=24 12 25.




4/22/24, 8:56 AM Kleberg CAD - Property Details
G L “KLE_BERG(;.OUNTY ’ N/A e N/A A N/—A
'SKI KINGSVILLELSD. R N/A N/A N/A N/A
‘f”WST SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY N/A - N/A N/A N/A
. TotalTaxRate: N/A
e Taxes w/Current Exemptions: - N//i
Taxes w/o Exemptions: N/A

Improvement / Building

?Mlﬁmproveﬁi/ent #1: COMMERCIA.[” State Caaé: F1 Living Areﬂé":w 1748.0 sqft Value: N/A'

Type Description

MA
PO
CON
CN1
CN1

Land

Class Exterior Year SQFT

cD  wall Built

MAIN AREA RS2G 2006 1748.0
PATIO (SPECIAL PRICE) Sp 2006 300.0
CONCRETE SLAB COMMERCIAL * 2006 13830.0
CANOPY BASIC (20%) * 2006 68.0
CANOPY BASIC (20%) * 2006 68.0

"# Type | Description | Acres | Sqft  Eff Front | Eff Depth  Market Value | Prod. Valu

1 A1

F1

0.6430 28009.00 0.00 0.00

N/A

N/Af

Roll Value History

“Year Improvements | Land Market | Ag Valuation | Appraised | HS Cap _Assessed }
12024 N/A NA O N/A NA  ONA N/A |
12023 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A
12022, $161,220  $280,090 0 441,310 S0 $441,310 |
2021 $168,850  $280,090 0 448940 S0 $448,940
12020 $167,600  $280,090 0 447690 SO $447,690 |
12019 $168690  $280,090 0 448780 SO $448,780 |
12018 $173510  $280,090 0 453600  $0 $453,600 |
2017 $157,260  $280,090 0 437,350 S0 $437,350
2016 $134,800  $280,090 0 414890 SO $414,890 |
2015 $134,800  $280,090 0 414800 S0 $414,890
12014 $134,800  $280,090 0 41480 S0 $414,890 |
12013 $134800  $280,090 0 414800  $0 $414,800 |
2012 $134800  $280,090 0 414,890 S0 $414,890 |
2011 $134800  $280,090 0 414,890 S0 $414,890 |
2010  $166840  $280,090 0 446930 $0  $446,930

Questions Please Call {361} 595-5775

This year is not certified and ALL values will be reprasented with "N/A",
Database last updated on: 4/21/2024 8:17 PM

Wehsite version: 1.2.2,33

26!’1ttps://propaccess.trueautoma{ion.com/clientdblProperty.aspx?prop__id=33088&<:id=24

@ N, Harris Comptuter Corporation

2/2




NEW FACILITY FOR ALTAR GROUP

TAKE 5 OIL CHANGE .

1401 E GENERAL CAVAZOS BOULEVARD o
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

0y ;
. Hay GE I

ISSUE FOR PERMIT
ABBREVIATIONS CODE ANALYSIS PROJECT INFORMATION SCOPE OF WORK SHEET INDEX e

27.

3 g = s con TS ey (T T | —— ]
. w3 w
& &, g mmo | SULDING COnES cuar: b o aaceacan -t | SHEET [ SHEET Nam AAIAAIA
PR B SEae R RS | smmmmssecmessin. SRR S e e
ot 3 29181 HRTS N ICAL COOE {MC) WITH: AMER! ot
x AKD Vinlts i T wooe
e X 2 f— £axt s Gl cranar FURACE ST, An FIL WATHG oM, BACC TETROGH, BATAG T o ——
AODRETS: 1401 E GEHIRAL CAVAZOS BRRIVAND “THE SITE IMPROVEMCHTS SCLUDE MODERATE I1HE GRADING OF PAD, LANCSCANIG WITH IRRIGATICH, !
MIGSVALE Ta TGS COCRCIE FAVTMENT PAREIG VLDV T IO (5TURLS . FOLCS WA GASLS AT} 7, TRASH [
EUQORIRE  AOAMARUICAPE WALKWRY ALON BUILDRIG LURCNTG TG PUBUC WAT. OIDIRGROUND T
R Ty o KL, Tous UTRIFRS i S50 B8 QLG ED TG SERVKGE ThE ST, £ —
e ooty
BUILDING SUMMARY o ARORmHNGAIGE T
i
ot e, ETRACK! FRONT W < 0RO DO TOWEIT CONTRGR R
consTRUGTION TYE: v smers o & PROJECT CONSULTANTS LA L T
SPAINKLERELVSTANDFIPES W M O Yes AR o e AW AL
USEOCLUPANGY IRCUP: 1 OCCUPANCT (PER SECTION 3112 STRUCTURAL i o
W 3H.22MOTOR VEHKLE REPAIR} P Mva&\hwwﬂ»zuw GERRY WYNNE, PE (I EA L e e LY
60 KoTIowoF nw. NOTwaTER STh sTomGE ookl SCAs7 KALTAALY DEUG AL, OF RARD ESTATES T , 1Y O KNGEWLLE, KLEBERG 4405, CHURCH STREET, STE700 15107 KENSINGTON DRIVE, SUITE 278 ci— fmrreon
W N e s Faver. yocTPRCT[FER SECTON ) e S e e i A ToN oRY R °
- A i - S e e S R SamoTIE AT Rmae 77 e
e CATOH BASIN DMADHSION? DIMAMETEN g MIXED USE: No Ye FEDKE:  336-755-T771 =
Co COMADL SSIAT AL IVINT QEaTIGH or. Mo O e it mxﬁwzi)wim.iﬂa EWR: grabgoreng com I S
s come WS, LTI PROJE GER =
o Cecrasoay M BTHNOR ALLOVIABLE BULEING HEGHT: AT IPER 1B VABLE 5043} omaamaeey MECHANICAL /PLUMBING LANDSCAPE &S
press [T PROVIDED HIGHT: 103 {BULDINGY 1-10° (TOWER) DMALE T Bumasiodctiendnds on yATSON CONSULTING ENGINEERS 3  £8
G awan B oy ALOVABLE FRMER OF SIORIES.  §[PER IBC TABLE S04.4} ARCHITECT vo sx 3.:2. ry S
oL couws z PROVIGED NUABER OF STORIZG.
O owwmemion  LL o EUNUSEROF STORIES. 1 SITE DATA ALTAR GROUP, PLLC X
cone,  coeneTe N ALLOVABLE BUILCING AREA 2000 S F [NOK-SEPARATED GCCUPAIES] 10109 LOUETTA ROAD, SUITE 300 z s Q
O contiauous g HOUSTON, 7% 77030 =
Coh CoRTRACTon aDE,  MEDRDEBTY SITE DATA PRACT 100, et ATK &) b
W CpwATER RSO 2ASUMOED AUNLDIG A2gs, Fbet st ELECTRICAL ARCHITECTURAL
-be WECH,  RESHACCLL EXPRESS O CHANGE 158250, 7T, srTana: BATISL S 045400 DR Asaeargp com WATSON CONSULTING ENGINEERS =z 0 vy
oter.  poaxmeNT sn pea TRASH ENCLOSIRE BISRFT, R — % 0 BOX 711206
B D WX Baasscron : : cviL [k . wn©
DY OMRINGROVWTAW MM MM HOGE Boténgares i 1sa e "
X Laoseam ARta: Bsr. AUTAR GROUP, PLLC COMTATE: €L TANG > oM
gt . 10109 LOUETTAROAD, SUME 300 BN mawsessy I
[ RIC. MSTELANESUS (ANDICASE COVENAGE: o 109 Lo BAGLE  ctang@watsencagineen.con <« ~
oK oowe oy ey HOUSTON, TX 77070 O ~
0% powsNuT MO AISOURY OPIING yrEsareTy LPESAELY i SECT, MRS m <
NG, DAWING MUL MURUON . ” 0 v W ves REQUIRED PARKING: o e =
©  omn o e o TABLE 802+ OFEETTO Estagm: B vo M YEs e — LT, n Zx
b B RLC  NOFincoNTALCT PRAPERTYLEES, THEREFORE,  Oredam M w0 [ ves CONSTRUCTION MANAGER I....L (S ad
OFF  OTCUORLGUUATION MO, MIMBER vt - “ “_ «N ARAIHC PACHIDED; F5TALES SoACT: JoRemn o
i eare: 5 .
i 71 | maumens I [ , g T
> e STANDARD PARKING STALLS: ¢ DU COUTECT POA CORSTRUCTICN g ¥5 |
F054.NQOT LIMTED + 30 FEET OMPACT PARKING STALLS: L} P
& | P
« PARAPET NOT REQL PER wy >~ G|
EXCEPHIGH 70571 TOTAL BARKING $PACES 1 =
JURISDICTION CONTACTS m >
L 7]
FIRE SPRINXLERS NOT REGUIRES PER CODE: 2038 IFC. SEC. 30329 .
FIRE ATIA WO REGLARED PERGODE 291 4. SEC 40 BUILDING & SAFETY: FIRE DEPARMENT: x5 -0
i e <9 82
NHGSVNLE, TX 78363 IIISVLE, TX 70363 24 a =
PHINE 3615558000 PHONE- 3812215787 — a. - X
PLUMBING FIXTURES By —
PLANNING - Y
‘SETOR PLANRERMISTORIS \]
dowKing -
NHGSVILLE, TX 78382
PHONE. 38123555 -
QFFICE AREA 425F. hso 100cc, .
WATRIG AREA wsr, i 300c,
In\@ ] DEFERRED SUBMITTALS RestRBOUS ACEESSORY AREA EXEMPT PER IPC TABLE W ~FOOTNOTE
o WISE 1o 10ce,
08 oo veran WO TYOL > T onct SERVICE BAY 124685 200 706, VICINITY MAP
o Y
SIESEET - © |Emomisin s o Nt SOoPE Of Ut ot T25cC, -
[P — SUTAML DITAMAL M 8 EUINAD A3 ACEEFT B T ARCHTLCS O GoNCTR OF P PLUERO FACILITIES PER G TABLE 4030 .
prgeny AEOTE conrmes e O s (50% MALE & 50X FEMALE)
[ - N @ WATERTLOSETS | URINAL | LAVATORIES
- EQIMNT AT e 1200cuPaTs: | e 1 w100 10
DUEYATION REFTALREE 5 N = A PRCRANUTACTURER TRUISES SMLEF NALE _ FEMMLE BALE ) FEMALE N B
RIECT HReN ——— REGURED [ ) [} CIN K FrEvp 7 EAST GEESAL GAVAZOS BORLEVIRD) it v o
ROCK HAKE ROGMLABEL PROVDED O 0 L R | CHECKED B
" U fI13 B
AN SETAIL REFUREMCE _ hahan iy 1PC SECT. 4012 SPECIAL EXCEPTIGN NO.2: AS REGUIRED PROVIDING GE ACCESSIBLE . " [ARCH. PRO£C] ggﬂx
SHELE Kuv2LR Mm1>—ﬂ>.ﬂm 1 M—N—S —.—.m UMSEX RESTRCOU FOR ALL EMPLOYEES AND CLIENT, . R * DB24—-002
A o . @ STE.
* o, sy wesmseormmzi
|- & EQUIPMEINT TORE SUSVITTED BY OTHIAS. HAME!
romeson ——— [TER]
5 COVER mxmm._.
DETAL, SECTION ALFTALNCE e
SHEET MURRLK et oK) |
-~ e nush caout - [ TXE 7] ssiEET
CrvaTION HEigHT 5, 7
TLVATION LOCATION

e e 4 “A0.00




OWNER;

ORIVEN BRANDS, INC

CHURCH STREET, SUITE 700

CHARLOTTE, NC 28202

CONTACT: FAITH BURNETT

PHONE: 980-224.4537

E-MAIL: FAITH.BURNETT@DRIVENBRANDS.COM

ARCHITECT:

ALTAR GROUP, PLLC

10109 LOUETTA RD, SUITE 103
HOUSTON, TX 77070

CONTACT: JOHN LINTON
PHONE: 713-248-7752

E-MAIL: JOHN@ALTARGRP.COM

CIVIL ENGINEER:

ALTAR GROUP, PLLC

10108 LOUETTA RD, SUITE 103
HOUSTON, TX 77070

CONTACT; SANDRA NADIRA
PHONE: 713-254-2413

E-MAIL: SANDRA@ALTARGRP.COM

SURVEYOR:

BLEW & ASSOCIATES. P.A,
1050 TEXAN TRAIL, SUITE 400
GRAPEVINE, TX 76051
CONTACT: BRADLEY G. WELLS
PHONE: 479.443-4506

E-MAIL: SURVEY@BLEWINC.COM

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER:

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INDUSTRIES, INC
2020 N LOOP 439, SUITE 302

HARLINGEN, TX 78550

CONTACT: SIMON P. GONZALES
PHONE:956-423-6826

REPORT NUMBER: 0312-3083

REPORT DATE: FEBRUARY 20. 2024

FLOOD PLAIN STATEMENT:

{AREA OF LINIMAL FLEOD RAZARD).

[ACCORDING 1O MAP HO. 88273C0305E OF THE FEDZRAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT.
[AGENCY'S FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS FOR THE CITY OF INGSVILLE, TX DATED
MARCH 17, 2014, THE SUBJECT TRACT 15 SITUATED WITHIN ZONE X UINSHADZD.

LL REVIEW DOCUMENTS

FOR

TAKE 5 OIL CHANGE

1401 E GENERAL CAVAZOS BLVD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

LOCATION MAP

SCALE : 1° » 2.000'

APRIL 2024

VICINITY MAP

SCALE: 1° = 200

Sheet Number  Shoet Title
ecor COVER SHEET
canz GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES.
suBvEr
coa0 DEMOLITION PLAN
€100 SITE PLAN
c430 EROSION AND SEGSMENT CONTROL PLAR
©131 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN DETAILS
c200 PAVING PLAN
€00 GRADING PLAN
c401 EUSHING V3 PROPOSED DRAINAGE PLAN
c5a UTILTY PAN
(18 SITE PLAN DETALLS
gsz0 PAVING DETAILS
cas0 UTILITY DETNLS

ALTAR GROUP

ARCHITECTURE
ENGINEERING

PO BOX 2305
CYPRESS, TEXAS 77410

28.



| 1401 E General Cavazos - Streets |
[ ownership. |§

DISCLAIMER:
THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES-ONLY.
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACGURACIES DR ERRORS.
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLEISNOT
RESPONSIBLE IF THE:INFORMATION
- ‘CONTAINED HEREIN 1S'USED FOR ANY
Note: Ownership Is labeled DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
with its Prop ID, ORANY OTHER PURPOSE.

7]

Blv

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363
Office: (361) 595-8007
Fax: (361) 595-8064




AGAP Kingsville LLC
%Andover Properties LLC
150 E 52N ST 32N B,
New York, NY 10022
#30319

Christus Spohn Hospital Kleberg
% Prop Tax Appeal & Service Co
792 W FM 1961
Yorktown, TX 78164
#16111

Paul M West
489 N County Road 1050
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10621

City Of Kingsville Attn: Planning Department
PO Box 1458
Kingsville, TX 78364
#4003192

Paul M West
489 N County Road 1050
Kingsville, TX 78363
#4003191

FCPT Holdings LLC
ATTN: Redwood HWY STE 1150
591 Redwood HWY STE 1150
Mill Valley, CA 94941
#4003193

Whataburger INC
ATTN: Real Estate Dept.
PO Box 13752
Philadelphia, PA 19101
#17360

30.




4/22/24, 3:49 PM Kingsville, TX Code of Ordinances

Sec. 1. - Land use chart. C)(\&.?Wﬂ Lcmt:\ Wse A

The following chart shall set out the land uses within the city: ML&Q llﬁ %mmg
P = Permitted W{\Aﬂ& A Lond \)5@ ,

Caepp<ies’
- * —¥ S=Special use permit required -~
X = Special review required

= Not permitted (absence of any symbol)

[Land Use Chart on the following pages]

Land Use Chart \L,

Land Use Description R1|R2|R2A|R3 (R4 | MH | C1|C2(C3|C4 (11|12 |Ag
Dwelling, one-family det. P |P P |P |P P |P [P P
Dwelling, one-family att. P [P P |P S |P | P
Dwelling, two-family P P |P S |P

Dwelling, multi-family P | P P |P |P

Tiny Homes P P P

Dwelling, above business P

Work/live units » P

Boarding or rooming house P S |P |P

Hotel or motel P S (P |P

Dormitory P

Fraternity, sorority P

about:blank 1/14




4/22/24, 3:49 PM Kingsville, TX Code of Ordinances

Temporary carnival (14 days S |P |P
- 200 ft. setback from ‘

residential property)

Provisioning and S |P |P
recreational sporting goods
sales including boats and

vehicles

Shooting galleries and pistol S |[P |P

[ranges] (indoor)

Souvenir, curio S P

Automobile Related Uses

Car wash - P |ls (P [P |P
Auto sales, repairs incIud.ing 9 P |P |P
motorcycles
Auto paint and body shop S |pP |P |P

| Drag strip, race track S S
Gasoline service station | P |P |P |P
Gasoline sales s |p |P P |P
Commercial parking S |P |P |P

structure auto only )

Truck storage S |s [P |P |P
Used auto parts, sales, S |P [P |P |P
indoors

about:blank ) 6/14




PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, May 15, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or take
action on the following items and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Gabby McGinnis, applicant; South Texas Stash, LL.C, owner; requesting a Special
Use Permit for a Take 5 Oil Change in C2 (Retail) at ERARD EST #3, LOT 1,
(VERIZON) also known as 1401 General Cavazos BLVD, Kingsville, TX

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville TX in the Helen Kleberg
Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the agenda, please
contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Tuesday, May
28, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss the consideration of the
following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Gabby McGinnis, applicant; South Texas Stash, LL.C, owner; requesting a Special
Use Permit for a Take 5 Oil Change in C2 (Retail) at ERARD EST #3, LOT 1,
(VERIZON) also known as 1401 General Cavazos BLVD, Kingsville, TX
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.




Mar 2, 2024 The KinasviLLe Recorn @

KISD speech therapists and speech pathologlsts were recognized at the April 16 schaol board  HMKHSJROTC cadets have been selected to participate fn the junior Army JROTC Leadership
meeting. Pictured, from left, ere School Board President Brian Coufal, Tina Gamez, speech  and Academic Leadership Competition June 21-25 at the Catholic: Unlversity of America in
pathologist; Debbie Garza, speech therapist; Kimberly Coranada, speech therapisty Raxann  Washington, D.C. The cadets were recognized at the April 16 school board meeling, Pictured,
Benitez, speech pathologlst, Superintendent Dr. Cissy Reynolds-Perez and Laura Zimmerman,  from left, are School Board President Brian Coufal, CLTC Zachary Hamiliton, CPFC Braydon
Director of Special Education and 504. Not pictured Is Carrie Mosqueda; speech pathologlst.  Milton, CPFC Arjua Nak JROTC Senior I LTC James Troia, JROTC Assistant

{Photas by Gloria Blgger-Cantu} and Sup Dr. Cissy. Ids-Perez.

KISD School Board hears award recognitions, future events, approve trip

By Gloria Bigger-Cantu Casualty -and Alliance of Teacher Appreciation Week sent to the Texas Bducation viewed the future events, A “United We Stand” will be-
Contributing Reporter Texas, recognize a bus driver  will be May 6-10. Agency. tibbon cutting event will be  gin at 11:45 é.m. on Thursday
for theiroutstanding dedica-  The trustees voted on the  Trustees Brian Coufal, held at HMK High School’s May 30 at the HMK High

The Kingsville Indepen- tion. Hst of teachers appraved in-  Joe Mireles, Martin E. Cha- brand-new track at 430 School Domes, Speakers in-

dent District Board of Trust-
ees heard about recognition
awards, approved an out of
state student trip, adopted
Instruetional materfals Hst,
and acted on allotment and
TEKS certification to'be sent
to TEA. A for

Dr. Analisa Farah, Execu-
tive Director for Elementary
Education read information
on a trip request:

“H.M. King High Schoo!
JROTC is requesting the
Board approval to travel

future events were reported
at the regular meeting held
on April 16,

‘The first award announce-
ment was recognition re-
ceived by the HMK High
School Drill Team st two
February competitions in
Corpus Chiisti, Georgeanna
Guajardo, Gabriella Esquibel
and Julissa Rincon received
superior ratings at the Show-
time I tonal Corpus

to participate in the Junior
Army JROTC Leadershij

structional: matertals in the
areas of sclence.

K12 and CTE-Career
Development and Health

Scierice, Also approved was tion's recommendations on
the Allotment and TEKS theagenda.

{Texas Essential Knowledg

pa; David R. Garcia, Joseph
Ruiz, James Glusing and
Delma Salinas unanimously
approved all the administra-

pm. on May 7. The Coran-
do “Cory” Garza AG Farm
name dedication will be held
at 4 pm. June 4. The public
is invited to attend these two

clude Dr. Reynolds-Perez,
Kleberg County Judge Rudy
Madrid, and Senator Morgan
LaMantia, Tickets and spon-
sorships  proceeds benefit

events, KISD students and teachers,
KISD dent Dr.  Another major event will The KISD Education Foun-

of Skills) Certification to be  Cissy Rzynolds -Perez re- be The State of the District, dation sponsors this event.

and Academic Chnmpion’
ship Competition on June 21-
25 at the Catholic University
of America,” she sald, The
United States Army Cadet
Command hosts this com-
petition in Washington D.C,
Next, Lt. Col. James A,
Troia, { U.S. Army Retired)
KISD :§r. JROTC instructor
said that ‘there were 2100
1 then d

Christ Beach Blast Dance
Competition, Melinda Garza
serves as the sponsor of the
45-member team. The new
dance season beglns on May
18 at the HMK High Scheol
Domes.

T.C. Teague was recog-
nized as the 2023-2024
KISD Bus Driver of the Year.
KISD along with their insuz-
ance firm PCAT, Property

to 1.066, and finalized to 66
participants, “They will be
competing mostly with oth-
ers throughout the U.S will
be no cost to the district,” he
said,

Dr.Farah also read the ap-
proved proclamations. ‘The
School Nurses Recognition
Week will be May 6-12. The
National Speech Therapist
Week will be May 6-10; and

PO 40 PAID FOR WY

KINGSVILLE BIBLE STUDY

EVERY TUESDAY 7-8 PM

ELECT «rystaL (sEmew) emery
FOR CITY COMMISSIONER FLACE 3

» Experience working with govemment
policy, budgets, & procedures.

» Kingsville native eager to cantribute
to positive community growth.

* Strong networking, interpersonal
& listening skills,

HOLIDAY INN
24608 77

v | ERE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363 . -

-
FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION #
CALL 361-444.2313

g
SCAN THIS QR CODE - Ll

KEEP AMERICA
BEAUTIFUL

GREAT AMERICAN

. CLEANUP
==== TRASH-OFF

The City of Kingsville will be.hosting a TRASH-OFF
Citizens can dump their Trash for FREE!

Saturday, May 11, 2024 from 8:30 a.m. - 12 p.m.
" Weather Parmitting ™
Located at 6th Street & East Ave. B
‘Two blocks north of Kleberg Elementary School
You must provide proof of residency and utility bill.
No Contractors AHowed! Kingsville Residents Only!

SRR

‘We WILL Accept: We WILLNOT Accept:
< Applionces + Hazardous Waste
(no refrigerators or freezers) « Refrigerators or Freezers
* Brush ﬁ‘@ « Congerete
* Furniture « Houschold Garbage

« Tires {8 per vehicle) BeRuiin o Sheatrock o Roofing Scraps

‘ONLY standard autamoblle tires
VOLUNTEERS NEEDEDT

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the Clty of Kingsville will hold
a Public Hearing Wednesday, May 15, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the
Commission will discuss and/or take action on the following item and at
which time all interested persons will be heard:

Gabby McGinnis, applicant; South Texas Stash, LLC, owner; requestinga
Special Use Permit for a Take 5 Oil Change Store in G2 (Retail) at ERARD
EST #3,LOT 1, (VERIZON) also known as 1401 General Cavazos BLVD,
Kingsville, TX

‘The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville TX in the
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about
the items on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361)
595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

‘The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Tuesday, May 28, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. wh the City Commission will
discuss the consideration of the following item and at which time all
interested persons will be heard:

Gabby McGinnis, applicant; South Texas Stash, LLC, owner; requesting a
Special Use Permit for a Take 5 Oil Change Store in C2 (Retail) at ERARD
EST #3,LOT 1, (VERIZON]) also known as 1401 General Cavazos BLVD,
Kingsville, TX

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the

Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about

31.




ORDINANCE #2024-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT TO SOUTH TEXAS STASH, LLC FOR A TAKE 5 OIL CHANGE
STORE IN C2-RETAIL AT ERARD EST #3, LOT 1 ,(VERIZON)(PROPERTY
ID #33088), ALSO KNOWN AS 1401 E. GENERAL CAVAZOS BLVD,
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO
ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, city staff has received an application from South Texas Stash. LLC, via agent
Gabby McGinnis for a Take 5 Oil Change store in a C2-Retail District area; and

WHEREAS, the applicant plans to build the oil change store on private property in a C2-
Retail District area, but Section 15-6-Appendix A-Land Use Categories of the City of
Kingsville Code of Ordinances requires a Special Use Permit process as the auto
sales/repairs use is to be located in a C2-Retail District area; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission
it's reports and recommendations concerning the application of South Texas Stash. LLC for
amendment to the zoning map of the City of Kingsville with the request based on the afore-
mentioned City Code sections;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday, May
15, 2024, during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on Tuesday, May
28, 2024, during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Helen Kleberg Groves
Community Room at City Hall, in the City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons
were allowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, on a motion to approve the item, a majority of the Planning Commission voted
-5-0, to APPROVE the requested Special Use Permit; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve
public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville
and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and a
Special Use Permit is granted for an auto repair use via a Take 5 Oil Change store in a C2-
Retail District area at Erard Est #3, Lot 1,(Verizon)(Property ID #33088), also known as
1401 E. General Cavazos Blvd., Kingsville, Texas as more specifically described on the site
plan attached as Exhibit A.

Page 1




SECTION 2. That the Special Use Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject
the following conditions:

1. ALLOWED USE: The only use authorized by this Special Use Permit is for the
development and operation of an auto repair use via a Take 5 Oil Change store (hereafter
referred to as the “Special Permit Business”) in C2-Retail District at Erard Est #3, Lot
1,(Verizon)(Property 1D #33088), also known as 1401 E. General Cavazos Blvd., Kingsville,
Texas.

2. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permit is good for the duration of the Special Permit
Business from the date of this ordinance unless (a) the property is not being used for the
purpose outlined in Condition 1, or (b) any other conditions have not been complied with.

3. SPECIAL CONDITION: (3.1) The applicant shall obtain all required licenses for
operating the Special Permit Business and permits as applicable for building, fire and
health thereby meeting all adopted codes to operate said Special Permit Business, and
shall cooperate with all annual fire safety, health, and sanitation inspections, in order to
maintain compliance with federal, state, and city regulations for such a structure/use at the
location. (3.2) All activity on site shall be in complete compliance with all City codes,
especially, nuisance, fire, building and zoning codes. (3.3) The applicant shall install and
maintain landscaping at the site.

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other
ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance represent
a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform
to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.
INTRODUCED on this the 28th day of May, 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __10"" day of _June , 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Page 2




THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
By:

. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Page 3




ZO()jt Buffer at 1401 E General Cavazos Blvd

Streets

DISCLAIMER:
THIS MAP |S FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY cITY
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS,

RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT @O}i w vy"f ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

CONTAINED HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY
DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
ORANY OTHER PURPOSE.

Note: Ownership is labeled
with its Prop ID.

Office: (361) 595-8007
Fax: (361) 595-8064




i s u,ir.,.;\ftmxﬁaﬂ.\i«
-

3

Lod

Y N, .a.,x..,...«.m et




AGENDA ITEM #12




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer
DATE: May 28, 2024

SUBJECT:  Consider Approving Construction Contract with PM Construction & Rehab LLC
for the General Land Office (GLO) Community Development Block Grant
Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) Contract No. 22-082-016-D218 Project 6: 10™ Street
Sanitary Sewer Improvements Project

Summary:
Bid 24-04 for the General Land Office (GLO) Community Development Block Grant

Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) Contract No. 22-082-016-D218 Project 6: 10t Street Sanitary
Sewer Improvements Project was awarded to PM Construction & Rehab LLC at the City
Commission meeting on May 13, 2024. Staff is requesting the construction contract with
the vendor be awarded in the amount of $836,495.00.

Background:
Bid 24-04, Project 6 sealed bids were received on February 20, 2024, from 3 bidders.

Bidder one (1) is Insituform Technologies LLC, from Chesterfield, Missouri. Bidder two (2)
is Texas Pride Utilities LLC, from Houston, Texas. Bidder three (3) is PM Construction &
Rehab. LLC, from Pasadena, Texas. Base Bids ranged from $425,014.00 to $592,961.00,
Alternate Bids No. 1 ranged from $289,800.00 to $386,156.00. Total Bid Amounts ranged
from $714,814.00 to $962,621.00.

The lowest bidder was Texas Pride Utilities LLC for $714,814.00, but after the award of
the bid and construction contract they were non-responsive. Subsequently, at the
Commission Meeting on May 13, 2024, the City Commission rescinded the contract and bid
award to that vendor; and, Commission then awarded the bid to the next lowest bidder
PM Construction & Rehab LLC. We recommend approving the construction contract with
PM Construction & Rehab LLC in the amount of $836,495.00.




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

Financial Impact:
Project 6 will be funded by the General Land Office (GLO) Community Development Block

Grant Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) Contract No. 22-082-016-D218 through Fund 113 Citywide
Wastewater Collection System Improvements in the amount of $836,495.00.

Recommendation:
Staff recommendations.
1. Approving the Construction Contract between City and Texas Pride Utilities LLC. in
the amount $836,495.00.
2. Authorizing the City Manager to sign the Construction Contract.

Attachments:
Construction Contract




RESOLUTION #2024-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH PM CONSTRUCTION & REHAB LLC
FOR THE GLO CDBG-MIT CONTRACT 22-082-016-D218 PROJECT 6: 10™
STREET SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT; REPEALING ALL
CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville (City) intends to make some sanitary sewer
improvements through a General Land Office (GLO) Community Development
Block Grant (CDBG) -Mitigation (MIT) program via Contract No. 22-082-016-
D218 for Project 6: 10t Street Sanitary Sewer Improvements and went out for
bids via BID #24-02 which was advertised in 2023 but no bids were received, so
the project was readvertised; ’

WHEREAS, the three were bids received on February 20, 2024 responsive to
BID #24-02 and after reviewing the bid submittals staff and the outside engineer
(ICE) recommended the bid be awarded to the low bidder, which was Texas
Pride Utilities, LLC, from Houston, Texas (Vendor);

WHEREAS, the City awarded BID#24-02 to Vendor at a Commission meeting on
March 11, 2024 for a total amount of $714,814.00 and subsequently awarded the
construction contract via resolution on March 25, 2024;

WHEREAS, the Vendor then became non-responsive and never returned an
executed contract causing the City on May 13, 2024 to rescind the award and
construction contract with Vendor, and then award the bid to the next lowest
bidder PM Construction & Rehab LLC for a total amount of $836,495.00;

WHEREAS, the City and PM Construction & Rehab LLC worked to prepare a
contract for GLO CDBG-MIT Contract No. 22-082-016-D218 Project 6: 10%
Street Sanitary Sewer Improvements and the parties both agree to the terms of
the proposed contract for the base bid and for alternates, which together are a
total amount of $836,495.00;

WHEREAS, staff is recommending the City Commission approve the
construction contract with PM Construction & Rehab LLC as presented for a total
amount of $836,495.00 with a contract time of 180 calendar day;

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas:




THAT the City Commission approves and the Mayor is authorized and directed
as an act of the City of Kingsville, Texas to authorize the City Manager to
execute the Construction Contract for General Land Office (GLO) Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) -Mitigation (MIT) program via Contract No. 22-
082-016-D218 for Project 6: 10t Street Sanitary Sewer Improvements between
the City of Kingsville, Texas and PM Construction & Rehab LLC as per staff
recommendation and in accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached and made a
part hereof.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
28th day of _May , 2024.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT

THIS AGREEMENT made this the _28  day of May ,_ 2024 , by and between
PM Construction & Rehab LLC (a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of
Texas )

hereinafter called the “Contractor’, and City of Kingsville hereinafter called the “City”.
WITNESSETH, that the Contractor and the City for the considerations stated herein mutually agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1. Statement of Work. The Contractor shall furnish all supervision, technical personnel, labor,
materials, machinery, tools, equipment, and services, including utility and transportation services, and perform
and complete all work required for the construction of the Improvements embraced in the Project; namely, GLO
SS PROJECT 6 (10" Street ) SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS CDBG-MIT GLO CONTRACT NO. 22-
082-016-D218, for the Community Development Block Grant — Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) project, all in strict
accordance with the contract documents including all addenda thereto, numbered 1, 2, & 3 , dated _January
19, 2024, January 26, 2024, & January 30, 2024 and _received and acknowledged , all as prepared by
International Consulting Engineers (ICE) acting and in these contract documents

preparation, referred to as the “Engineer’.

ARTICLE 2. The Contract Price. The City will pay the Contractor for the performance of the Contract in current
funds, for the total quantities of work performed at the unit prices stipulated in the Bid for the several respective
items of work completed subject to additions and deductions as provided in the Total Bid $836.495.00 hereof.

ARTICLE 3. The Contract. The executed contract documents shall consist of the following components:

a. This Agreement (pgs. 1-3) f. General Conditions, Part |

b. Addenda g. Special Conditions

c. Invitation for Bids h. Technical Specifications

d. Instructions to Bidders i. Drawings (as listed in the Schedule of Drawings)
. Signed Copy of Bid j- [Add any applicable documents]

ARTICLE 4. Performance. Work, in accordance with the Contract dated _May 28 , 2024 , shall
commence on or before , 2024, and Contractor shall complete the WORK within 180
consecutive calendar days thereafter. The date of completion of all WORK is therefore

This Agreement, together with other documents enumerated in this ARTICLE 3, which said other documents
are as fully a part of the Contract as if hereto attached or herein repeated, forms the Contract between the
parties hereto. In the event that any provision in any component part of this Contract conflicts with any provision
of any other component part, the provision of the component part first enumerated in this ARTICLE 3 shall
govern, except as otherwise specifically stated.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in friplicate original
copies on the day and year first above written.




FOR CONTRACTOR:

Signature

PM Construction & Rehab LLC
131 North Richey Street
Pasadena, TX 77056

By Thomas Gottsegen

Title Chief Legal Officer & Assistant Secretary

l, , certify that | am the of the corporation named as
Contractor herein, that Thomas Gottseqen who signed this Agreement on behalf of the Contractor, was then Chief
Legal Officer & Assistant Secretary of said corporation; that said Agreement was duly signed for and in
behalf of said corporation by authority of its governing body, and is within the scope of its corporate powers.

Corporate
Seal ' (Corporate Secretary)

FOR CITY:

Signature

City of Kingsville

400 West King Ave., 78363
P.O. Box 1458

Kingsville, TX 78364

By Mark McLaughlin

Title City Manager

Corporate Certifications

1, Mary Valenzuela , certify that | am the ___City Secretary of the home-rule municipal corporation
named as City herein, that Mark McLaughlin who signed this Agreement on behalf of the City, was
then ___City Manager _ of said corporation; that said Agreement was duly signed for and in behalf of said home-
rule municipal corporation by authority of its governing body, and is within the scope of its corporate powers.

Corporate
Seal (Corporate Secretary)




AGENDA ITEM #13




City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: John Blair, Chief of Police

DATE: May 16, 2024

SUBJECT: FY2024 Bulletproof Vest Partnership Grant

Summary:

The Police Department respectfully requests the City Commission to consider a resolution
allowing the Police Department to apply for the Patrick Leahy Bulletproof Vest Partnership Grant
(BVP).

Background:
The Kingsville Police Department currently equips our officers with Level IIIA body armor,

which includes a 5x8 soft trauma plate and is available in either an interior carrier or an exterior
uniform carrier. This protective gear is essential for the safety of our officers as they carry out
their duties.

This request is necessitated by staff turnover and the need to replace vests that are approaching
their expiration dates. Specifically, we plan to apply for the FY 2024 Bulletproof Vest
Partnership (BVP) Grant to purchase 12 new units of body armor.

Jurisdictions seeking reimbursement for body armor purchases under the BVP Grant must adhere
to the "uniquely fitted vest" requirement. The Patrick Leahy Bulletproof Vest Partnership Grant
defines "uniquely fitted vests" as protective armor-—whether ballistic or stab-resistant—that
conforms to the individual wearer to provide the best possible fit and coverage. This is achieved
through:

1. Correctly sized panels and carriers, determined through appropriate measurements.

2. Properly adjusted straps, harnesses, fasteners, flaps, or other adjustable features.

These requirements are in place to support the Office of Justice Programs' mission to enhance
officer safety. Ensuring that each officer's vest fits properly not only improves comfort and
mobility but also maximizes the protective capabilities of the armor.




City of Kingsville
Police Department

Additionally, the 2024 application process for this grant includes a new certification section.
This section mandates that jurisdictions and law enforcement agencies acknowledge their
awareness of and compliance with the uniquely fitted vest requirement. Compliance includes
having a written policy regarding departmental body armor. The Kingsville Police Department
must ensure it adheres to this policy to qualify for funding under the BVP Grant.

Financial Impact:

In the upcoming fiscal year, F'Y24, the Police Department requests to apply for funding to
purchase 12 new units of body armor. Each unit of this type of body armor costs $1,533.00.

The total cost for replacing these vests amounts to $18,396.00.

The grant we are applying for requires a 50% match, meaning the City of Kingsville will be
responsible for covering half of the total cost. Therefore, the city's expense will be $9,198.00.
This investment is crucial for ensuring the continued safety and protection of our officers as they
perform their duties.

Recommendation:
We request a resolution to allow for the acceptance, administration and expenditure of this grant
by the Chief of Police should it be awarded.




RESOLUTION #2024-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN BULLETPROOF VEST
PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM FY2024 WITH THE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR,
CRIMINAL JUSTICE DIVISION, JUSTICE ASSISTANCE GRANT (JAG) FOR
BULLETPROOF VESTS FOR THE KINGSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT,;
AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF OF POLICE TO ACT ON THE CITY’S BEHALF WITH
SUCH PROGRAM; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville finds it in the best interest of
the citizens of Kingsville, that the Kingsville Police Department participate in an
application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, Justice Assistance
Grant (JAG) for the Bulletproof Vest Partnership (BVP) Grant Program for grant monies
for equipment for law enforcement personnel; and

WHEREAS, the BVP Program has funding to provide for 50% of the cost of bulletproof
vests for law enforcement personnel via a grant to local law enforcement agencies; and

WHEREAS, the JAG is providing grants through funding from BVP Program FY2024,
and

WHEREAS, the City agrees to provide the applicable matching funds for the said
project, if any, as required by the Office of the Governor for the BVP Grant Program
grant application; and

WHEREAS, the City agrees that in the event of loss or misuse of the Office of the
Governor grant funds, the City of Kingsville City Commission assures that the funds
received through the grant will be returned to the Office of the Governor in full; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville has previously applied for similar grants that assist
with improved officer safety; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville and the Kingsville Police Department are aware of
and will comply with uniquely fitted armor vest requirement; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville designates the City Manager
as the grantee’s authorized official and the Kingsville Police Chief as his/her designee,
who has the power to apply for, accept, reject, alter or terminate the grant on behalf of
the applicant agency.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of

Kingsville, Texas:
l.

THAT the City authorize the Kingsville Police Department through the Chief of Police to
participate in Bulletproof Vest Partnership Program FY2024 and to seek funding for law
enforcement personnel bulletproof vests to assist with improved security for our law
enforcement personnel in conformance with this program.

1




THAT the Chief of Police is hereby authorized and directed to act on the City’s behalf in
all matters pertaining to Bulletproof Vest Partnership Program FY2024 including any
certifications, amendments or representations stipulated therein and that the Chief of
Police will administer the program and execute and submit all certifications, reports, or
contracts necessary for the administration and expenditure of such program.

ll.
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the _28th
day of May ,2024.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




AGENDA ITEM #14




ﬂle City of Kingsville
Finance Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Deborah Balli, Finance Director

DATE: May 10, 2024

SUBJECT: Budget Amendment #37 — Utility Billing Software Increases

Summary:

The FY 23-24 budget appropriated funding for Utility Billing Software Increases, but the amount

of the increase was not enough for the Utility Fund to cover as part of this software was budgeted
in General Fund and should have been budgeted fully in the Utility Fund.

Financial Impact:
This Budget Amendment appropriates $11,681 in additional funding for the increased

enrollment.

Funding for this appropriation will come from the Water Budget Amendment

Reserve line item resulting in no effect on the Utility fund balance.

Recommen
Staff recom

dation:
mends the approval of this budget amendment.




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
ADDITIONAL FUNDING FOR TYLER UTILITY BILLING SOFTWARE INCREASES.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#37

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

Expenditures — 5

6001 | Water Budget Amend Reserve 86000 $11,681

6201 | Utility Billing | Computers & Assoc Equip 22600 $11,681

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 23-24 budget to appropriate additional funding for
Computer Software Increases. Funding will come from the Utility Fund Budget Amendment
Reserve line item.] '

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the

extent of such conflict only.
1.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

- V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.




INTRODUCED on this the 28th day of May 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of June 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




AGENDA ITEM #15




City of Kingsville
Parks & Recreation Department

TO: Mayor and Cit\} Commissioners
CC: Mark Mclaughin, City Manager

FROM: Susan lvy, Parks Director -y’
DATE: May 17, 2024

SUBJECT: Agenda Request — Request for Approval of Donation from Brookshire
Foundation

Summary: We are asking that Commission approve the receipt and associated Budget
Amenment for a $37,000 donation from Brookshire Foundation to Parks and Recreation.

Background: This donation is committed as follows:
$15,000 Shaded lifeguard chairs
$15,000 Recreation Programs
$ 7,000 New Lane lines for competitive and lap swim at Brookshire Pool

Financial Impact: The will add $22,000 to Minor Equipment line item 001-5-4513-21700
And $15,000to Rec Programs 001-5-4513-31499, ‘

Recommendation: Approve the recommended Budget amendment.
Note: The shade structures we requested that are poles mounted in the ground with large

umbrellas would not work in our deck surfacing at the pool so we had to go to a different
design. We are advising the Brookshire Foundation of the change.




For Information on events and facilities

www.cityofkingsville.com/department/parks

Email:

sivy@cityofkingsville.com

or follow us.on Facebook
Kingsville Parks and Recreation

Kingsville: Parks & Recreation
400 W. King {mailing)

501 Santiago-Park Lane (physical)
Kingsville, Texas 78363
361-221-8705

Susan lvy; Director

361-219-9125.

April 22, 2024

B. C. & Addie Brookshire Foundation
¢/o Board of Directors

Dear Board Members,

We are asking your consideration for:

$15,000 donation to assist with our 2024 Summer Programming.

$15,000 for shade structures to e placed over the lifeguard stands at Brookshire Pool

$ 7,000 to replace lane lines(7) for competitive swim meets and triathlon and lap swimming

$37,000 Total Request

First of all, as always, the generosity of the Brookshire Foundation is one of the biggest benefits
the Parks Department has enjoyed continually for all of my 34 years here. The recreational
opportunities expanded for our kids by funds donated by the Brookshire Foundation is
tremendous and |-thank you on behalf of them. This is the program we partner with the County
Extension office on and they provide a wealth of expertise in many of our nature based activities.

The Summer Program request is detailed in an attachment. We have added a much requested
camp for Special Needs kids and are anxious to serve more kids this summer. We have added
days to our camp this last year for the KISD days they are off half a day. Those days will be
expanding in the 2024/2025 School Year to include a few all day camps at the request of the Boys
and Girls Club.

The request for shade structures over the lifeguard chairs is a great need for the lifeguards. The
winds here are so strong in the summer that we have struggled with the strongest umbrellas we
can find that stick into the pole on the chair. They all break from high winds. With increasing
heat temperatures, it is vital that we provide some sturdy support for our staff. Your assistance
would be appreciated. This quote includes the purchase of the pole and shade cloths and
installation supplies. Our staff will do the installation guided by City Engineering staff. The
installation quoted by the Shade Company was an additional $24,000.

We are also asking for your assistance in replacing the lane lines used for competitive swim
meets and triathlons. Both of which we host with our Swim Team and CrossFit Kingsville.




Your kind consideration of our request is appreciated. If you have any questions | will be
~ available via my cell phone at 361-522-1202.

Sincerely,

Susan lvy,
Director .
Kingsville Parks and Recreation




Lifeguard Shade Structure x 4
8 Feet /9-Feet / 10 Feet $11,959.96
LFGUARD*8%9-10E

["+% _Shade Structure Engineered Drawings x 1
D1 5 Sealed-Digital $875:00
4 " Engineered Drawings-Sealed

Shade Structure Anchor Bolts & Plates x 4
Lifeguard $704.00
Lifeguard-AnchorBolts :

Standard Installation AR4TB000
. &3 P
Discount €’GOOD THROUGH 5-31 $1.318.96
2024
Subtotal $36,370.00
Shipping $908.00
. Total $37,2,78.00 uspD

You saved $1,318.96







9 hey /, :r‘”u{M &< (;‘,,,4‘?.??'

[——
. e e S e e Tt T




75 Foot Maximum Racing Lane Line With 6 Inch Disks

WRITE A REVIEW
ALLOW 7-10 DAYS TO SHIP.

$932.25 $932.25x siips rreer x7

PRy




MIIN 'GOLF,; BASKETBALL,
VOLLEYBALL & MUDDY
BUDDIES 5K

BASH THETRASH

GALACTIC EXPLORES

7197110711

7N&7N71718

JUNE 18
JUNE 20 BAFFIN BAY, RIVIERA, TX 100.00
JUNE 27 NAS BOWLING 500.00
JULY 18 PLANETARIUN; CORPUS CHIRIST 200.00
JULY 25 BROWNSVILLE ZOO,. END OF YEAR TRIP 1.250,00
TOTAL 2,150.00
- HELD TRIPS; - LOCAT S i
Transportation DATES MILEAGES ROUNDTRIP/ PLUS DRIVERS HOURS
KISD:BUS TRANSPORTATION JUNE 18 BAFFIN BAY, RIVIERA= 40 MILES
JUNE:20 BAFFIN BAY; RIVIERA = 60 MILES
JUNE 27 NAS BOWLING =28
JULY 18 PLANETARIUM, CORUPUS CHRISTI =140 MILES
JULY 25 GLADY'S PORTER ZOO, BROWNSVILLE=234
TOTAL
ACTIVITIES /EXPENSES DATE SUPPLIES )
ROLLS OF'BUTCHER PAPERS.FOR.BANNER/PAINT, BRUSHES, PENCILS, §
GLUE AND OTHER. MATERIALS FOR PROJECT .
WILLY WONKA STEM ) 6/4-6/5-6/6 ARTSUPPLIES, NOODLES, SCIENCE EXPERIMENTS SUPPLIES,
DECORATIONS, SNACKS, DRINKS FOR LIFT EXPERIMENT ETC
BUGGIN'-OUT 6/11-6/12-6/13 HANDHELD MIROSCOPES, BUG NETS, BUGS SPRAY, ARTS SUPPLIES
FOR BUGS ACTIVITIES )
KAYAKING & FISHING 6/18-6/20 TACKLE:BOXES, NETS, WATER BOTTLES, NECK COOLING WRAPS/
’ PADDLES FOR KAYAKS AND'LIFE JACKETS SUNBEOCK, BUG SPRAY
SPORT MANIA, PICKLEBALL, 6/25-6126-6127 PADDLES, BALLS, NETS, MEDALS; MATERIALS-FOR MUD RUN

OBSTACLE:COURSE, WOOD, NAILS, ROPES ETC, INFLATABLE POOL
TRAPS, WATER HOSES

ROCKS FOR PAINTNG, ROCK PENS; GLUE, TAPE, BOXES, FOIL ;
PAPPER,-BUBBLE WRAPS ETC POPCORN KERNELS, LENTILS ALPHABET I
STICKERS RICE, PAPER PLATE, COLORFUL RIBBON SMALL BEELS AND
HOPEPUNCHERS

SUPPLIES:FOR ROCKIES, CANVAS, SPONGES, TELESCOPES
MATERIALS, TELESCOPE LENSES, TAPE SPACE MATERIALS, ETC

ANIMAL OLYMPICS

" 7/23/7/2417/25

POSTERS, PIPE CLEANERS; TISSUE.PAPERS; CARDSTOCK, GOOGLY
EYES, CANVAS, PAINT ETC, CAMERA'S, SUPPLIES FOR RIRD HOUSES,
FOOTPRINT STONES

MISCELLANEOUS:

NEW CAMP FOR SPECIAL
NEEDS KIDS

6/7-6/14-8/21-
712-7/19

BREAKFAST BARS, SNACKS AND WATERS FOR ALLDAILY ACTIVITIES
& FILED TRIPS,. BATTERIES; WET ONES, CLOROX WIPES, FIRST AID KIT,
WATER JUG, CAMPER SHIRTS AND BUCKET HATS

ALL STAFF SHIRTS, CAPS:AND WHISTLES/ WALKIE TALKIES

SUPPLIES FOR RAINBOW: SPEICAL NEED CAMP, CHALK,
PLAYDOUGH, MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS, KIDS CAMP SHIRTS,
OBSTACLE COURSE ITEMS, ARTS-AND-CRAFT, STEM PROJECTS AND
SCIENCE EXPERIMENTS, SPORTS EQUIPMENT

TOTAL |




AGENDA ITEM #16




> hgpove Budeet”

Am .‘pardmodion

City of Kingsville
Parks & Recreation Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
cc: Mark Mclaughin, City Manager
FROM: Susan lvy, Parks Director
DATE: May 17, 2024

SUBJECT: Agenda Request — Request for Approval of Donation from Brookshire
Foundation

Summary: We are asking that Commission approve the receipt and associated Budget
Amenment for a $37,000 donation from Brookshire Foundation to Parks and Recreation.

Background: This donation is committed as follows:
$15,000 Shaded lifeguard chairs
$15,000 Recreation Programs
$ 7,000 New Lane lines for competitive and lap swim at Brookshire Pool

Financial Impact: The will add $22,000 to Minor Equipment line item 001-5-4513-21700
And $15,000 to Rec Programs 001-5-4513-31499. ‘

Recommendation: Approve the recommended Budget amendment.
Note: The shade structures we requested that are poles mounted in the ground with large

umbrellas would not work in our deck surfacing at the pool so we had to go to a different
design. We are advising the Brookshire Foundation of the change.




Kingsville Parks & Recreation For Information on events and facilities
400 W. King (mailing) u www.cityofkingsville.com/department/parks
501 Santiago Park Lane (physical) Email;
Kingsville, Texas 78363 sivy@cityofkingsville.com
361-221-8705 or follow us on Facebook
Susan lvy, Director Kingsville Parks and Recreation

361-219-9125

April 22, 2024

B. C. & Addie Brookshire Foundation
c/o Board of Directors

Dear Board Members,

We are asking your consideration for:

$15,000 donation to assist with our 2024 Summer Programming.

$15,000 for shade structures to be placed over the lifeguard stands at Brookshire Pool

$ 7,000 to replace lane lines(7) for competitive swim meets and triathlon and lap swimming

$37,000 Total Request

First of all, as always, the generosity of the Brookshire Foundation is one of the biggest benefits
the Parks Department has enjoyed continually for all of my 34 years here. The recreational
opportunities expanded for our kids by funds donated by the Brookshire Foundation is
tremendous and | thank you on behalf of them. This is the program we partner with the County
Extension office on and they provide a wealth of expertise in many of our nature based activities.

The Summer Program request is detailed in an attachment. We have added a much requested
camp for Special Needs kids and are anxious to serve more kids this summer. We have added
days to our camp this last year for the KISD days they are off half a day. Those days will be
expanding in the 202472025 School Year to include a few all day camps at the request of the Boys
and Girls Club.

The request for shade structures over the lifeguard chairs is a great need for the lifeguards. The
winds here are so strong in the summer that we have struggled with the strongest umbrellas we
can find that stick into the pole on the chair. They all break from high winds. With increasing
heat temperatures, it is vital that we provide some sturdy support for our staff. Your assistance
would be appreciated. This quote includes the purchase of the pole and shade cloths and
installation supplies. Our staff will do the installation guided by City Engineering staff. The
installation quoted by the Shade Company was an additional $24,000.

We are also asking for your assistance in replacing the lane lines used for competitive swim
meets and triathlons. Both of which we host with our Swim Team and CrossFit Kingsville.




Your kind consideration of our request is appreciated. If you have any questions | will be
~ available via my cell phone at 361-522-1202.

Sincerely

Susan lvy,
Director
Kingsville Parks and Recreation




Lifeguard Shade Structure x 4
Feet /9 Feet / 10 Feet
i LFGUARD*8x9-10E

|

i-3__Shade Structure Engineered Drawings x 1

- €212 3 Sealed-Digital
4 " Engineered Drawings-Sealed

Shade Structure Anchor Bolts & Plates x 4
Lifeguard
Lifeguard-AnchorBolts

Standard Installation

Discount @GOOD THROUGH 5-31-

2024

Subtotal

Shipping

Total

$11,959.96

$875.00

$704.00

AP AB000———

-$1,318.96

$36,370.00

$908.00

$37,278.00 USD
You saved $1,318.96

A4 15000
BIAG. 2

Towt Deof—










75 Foot Maximum Racing Lane Line With 6 Inch Disks

WRITE A REVIEW
ALLOW 7-10 DAYS TO SHIP

5932.25 $9;2-25& SHIPS FREE! X7




SUMMER CAMP EXPENSES FOR 50 CAMPERS AND RAINBOW SPECIAL NEED CAMP

Depanmento | PARKS AND RECREATION

i SUMMER CAMP 2024

pates _fiocaron  Jamounr ]
JUNE 18 BAFFIN BAY; RIVIERA, TX 100.00
JUNE 20 BAFFIN BAY, RIVIERA, TX 100.00
JUNE 27 NAS BOWLING 500.00
JuLY 18 PLANETARIUM, CORPUS CHIRIST 200.00
JULY 25 BROWNSVILLE ZOO, END OF YEARTRIP  1,250.00
TOTAL 2,150.00
Transporiation DATES MILEAGES ROUND TRIP/ PLUS DRIVERS HOURS g e
KISD BUS TRANSPORTATION  JUNE 18 BAFFIN BAY, RIVIERA= 40 MILES
JUNEZ20 BAFFIN BAY, RIVIERA = 60 MILES
JUNE 27 NAS BOWLING = 28
JuLy 18 PLANETARIUM, CORUPUS CHRISTI =140 MILES
JULY 25 GLADY'S PORTER 70O, BROWNSVILLE=234
TOTAL
ACTIVITIES /EXPENSES DATE SUPPLIES

ROLLS OF BUTCHER PAPERS FOR BANNER/PAINT, BRUSHES, PENCILS,
GLUE AND OTHER MATERIALS FOR PROJECT"

WILLY WONKA STEM 6/4-6/5-6/6 ART SUPPLIES, NOODLES, SCIENCE EXPERIMENTS SUPPLIES,
DECORATIONS, SNACKS, DRINKS FOR LIFT EXPERIMENT ETC

BUGGIN' OUT 6/11-6/12-6/13 HANDHELD MIROSCOPES, BUG NETS, BUGS SPRAY, ARTS SUPPLIES
FOR BUGS ACTIVITIES

KAYAKING & FISHING 6/18-6/20 " TACKLE BOXES, NETS, WATER BOTTLES, NECK COOLING WRAPS/

’ PADDLES FOR KAYAKS AND LIFE JACKETS SUNBLOCK, BUG SPRAY

SPORT MANIA, PICKLEBALL, 6/25-6/26-6127 PADDLES, BALLS, NETS, MEDALS, MATERIALS FOR MUD RUN

MIN GOLF, BASKETBALL, OBSTACLE COURSE, WOQOD, NAILS, ROPES ETC, INFLATABLE POOL

VOLLEYBALL & MUDDY TRAPS, WATER HOSES

BUDDIES 5K

BASH THE TRASH 7/9-7/10-7/11 ROCKS FOR PAINTNG, ROCK PENS, GLUE, TAPE, BOXES, FOIL

PAPPER, BUBBLE WRAPS ETC POPCORN KERNELS, LENTILS ALPHABET
STICKERS RICE, PAPER PLATE, COLORFUL RIBBON SMALL BELLS AND
HOPE PUNCHERS

GALACTIC EXPLORES TN&7N7/718 SUPPLIES FOR ROCKIES, CANVAS, SPONGES, TELESCOPES
MATERIALS, TELESCOPE LENSES, TAPE SPACE MATERIALS, ETC

ANIMAL OLYMPICS 7/23/7/24/7/25 POSTERS, PIPE CLEANERS, TISSUE PAPERS, CARDSTOCK, GOOGLY
EYES, CANVAS, PAINT ETC, CAMERA'S, SUPPLIES FOR BIRD HOUSES,
FOOTPRINT STONES

MISCELLANEOUS: BREAKFAST BARS, SNACKS AND WATERS FOR ALL DAILY ACTIVITIES
& FILED TRIPS, BATTERIES, WET ONES, CLOROX WIPES, FIRST AID KIT,
WATER JUG; CAMPER SHIRTS AND BUCKET HATS

ALL STAFF SHIRTS, CAPS AND WHISTLES/ WALKIE TALKIES

NEW CAMP FOR SPECIAL  6/7-6/14-6/21- SUPPLIES FOR RAINBOW SPEICAL NEED CAMP, CHALK,

NEEDS KIDS 7/12-7/19 PLAYDOUGH, MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS, KIDS CAMP SHIRTS,
OBSTACLE COURSE ITEMS, ARTS AND CRAFT, STEM PROJECTS AND
SCIENCE EXPERIMENTS, SPORTS EQUIPMENT




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
"EXPEND DONATION FROM THE BROOKSHIRE FOUNDATION FOR POOL EQUIPMENT
AND RECREATION PROGRAMS FOR THE PARKS DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.
l.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#42
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

Revenues — 4

4513 | Parks Donations 72030 $37,000
Expenditures - 5

4513 | Parks Minor Equipment 21700 $22,000
4513 | Parks Recreation Programs 31499 $15,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 23-24 budget to accept and expend donation from the
Brookshire Foundation for pool equipment and recreational programs for Parks. Funding will
come from the donation for the stated purpose.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with thls Ordinance are repealed to the

extent of such conflict only.
.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission

1




that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.
Iv.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 28th day of May 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of June 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




AGENDA ITEM #17




City of Kingsville
Parks & Recreation Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
cc: Mark MclLaughin, City Manager
FROM: Susan lvy, Parks Director
DATE: May 17, 2024

SUBIJECT: Agenda Request — Request for Approval of Budget Amendment for Golf Course
Hydroseeding

Summary: We are requesting approval of the attached Budget Amendment in the amount of
$21,018.03 to match a commitment of $24,320 from the County to pay a $48,640 Hydroseeding
quote for the L.E. Ramey Golf Course. In order to do this, $3,301.97 will have to be transferred
into the 026 account as follows:
From: 001-5-4502-21100 $1,500.00
001-5-4502-21179 $1,000.00
001-5-4502-21400 $ 802.00
$3,302.00

Background: This project will Hydroseed fairways 2,3,4,6 and spot treat 9,10,11,12,14,15,18.
These areas will be roped off to restrict patrons from driving over them for some time. We
have had a long history of trouble with grass growing in the fairways and testing Ruben has
done with this type of grass seems to be growing well.

Financial Impact: This will add $24,000 From the fund balance in the 026 Fund Golf Course
Improvements to the Golf Course Budget.

Recommendation: Approve the recommended Budget amendment and expenditure of funds.




Parks & Recreation Department

City of Kingsville

8 VKR Landscaping, Inc -
;_ e Estimate
4 2504 Penorse Ave -
8 Edinburg Tx 78539 Date Estimate #
51172024 185
Name / Address
City Of Kingsville
Project
Description Rate Total
LE Ramey Golf Course
One Time Hydrommich with Bernmida Seed 128,000 038 48,640.00
Will Require 1/2 to Start and Renuining Upon Comipletion
WO WARRANTY
MUSTHAVE A 2"WATER CONNECTION
Thank you for your business.
Total $48,640.00
Phone # E-mail

(956)655-3990 myrma@vikrlandscaping.com




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
* - FUNDING FOR THE GOLF COURSE HYDROSEEDING PROJECT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this flscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#45

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. ' Number Increase Decrease

Fund 026 — Golf Course Capital Projects Fund

Revenues — 4

0000 | Golf Course | Transfer from Fund 001 75001 $3,302.00
Expenditures — 5 ‘

4502 | Golf Course | Grounds & Perm Fixtures 59100 $24,320.00

Fund 001 — General Fund .

6900 | Transfer Transfer to Fund 026 80026 3,302.00

4502 | Golf Course | Supplies 21100 $1,500.00
4502 | Golf Course | Golf Course Accessories 21179 $1,000.00
4502 | Golf Course | Chemicals 21400 $802.00

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 23-24 budget to appropriate funding for the Golf Course
hydroseeding project. Funding of $21,018 will come from the fund balance of Fund 026 Golf
Course Capital Projects Fund and $3,302 will come from various line items in General Fund
Division 4502. This funding only pays for 50% of this project. The other 50% will come from
the County.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.




THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 28th day of May 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of June 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




AGENDA ITEM #18




City of Kingsville
Purchasing Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Charlie Sosa Purchasing Manager
DATE: May 10, 2024

SUBJECT:  Budget Amendment for HVAC System at Police Dept.

Summary:
This item authorizes the approval of a Budget Amendment in the amount of $19,358.00
to replace a 10-ton HVAC system for the Police Department.

Background:

The City staff is requesting a budget amendment to replace a 10 ton HVAC System for
the Police Department that provides heating and cooling for the server room and dispatch
area. The existing unit is the last of the original units on the building. The funds will
transfer from 001-5-1030-86000 Budget Amendment Reserve to 001-5-1805-51100
Building Maintenance.

Financial Impact:
Staff is requesting a budget amendment in the amount of $19,358.00 be transferred from
Fund 1-5-1030-86000 City Special Budget Amendment Reserve.

Recommendation:

It is recommended the City Commission approve the Budget Amendment for the
replacement of a 10-ton HVAC system for the Police Department, in the amount of
$19,358.00 as per staff recommendation.




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
FUNDING FOR EMERGENCY REPAIR TO POLICE DEPARTMENT AC UNIT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT - BA#38

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number | Increase Decrease

Expenditures — 5

1030 | City Special | Budget Amend Reserve 86000 $19,358.00

1805 | Facilities Building Maintenance 51100 $19,358.00

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 23-24 budget to appropriate funding for an emergency
repair to the Police Department AC unit. Funding will come from the General Fund Budget
Amendment Reserve line item.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.
I,

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.




INTRODUCED on this the 28th day of May 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of June 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




ESTIMATE #792

'm ESTIMATE DATE May 17, 2024

EFRIGERATION
u Air Conditioning & Heating Service TOTAL $19,358.00

Ramos Refrigeration & A/C, LLC.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE CONTACTUS
POLICE DEPARTMENT 1418 E. King Ave
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363 Kingsville, TX 78363

'zw (361) 592-6445

¥ SSAENZ@CITYOFKINGSVILLE.COM L. (361) 592-4293

B8 RAMOSAC.ACCTPAY@YAHOO.COM

ESTIMATE

10 TON PACKAGEUNIT REPLACMENT 1.0 $19,358.00 $19,358.00

PRICE INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING:

NECESSARY CRANE

REMOVE EXISTING PACKAGE UNIT OFF OF ROOF AND DISPOSE OF AS PER EPA SPECIFICAITONS
INSTALL NEW 10 TON PACKAGE UNIT WITH ELECTRIC HEATING

ADAPT TO EXISTING DUCT WORK, ELECTRICAL, AND PLUMBING

SEAL DUCT CONNECTIONS WITH LOW VOC AIRLOCK MASTIC

CHARGE AND BALANCE REFRIGERANT LEVELS

Services subtotal: $19,358.00

Subtotal $19,358.00
Tax (Tax 8.25%) $0.00
Total $19,358.00
SERVING SOUTH TEXAS SINCE 1942,
Ramos Refrigeration & A/C, LLC. | LIC. http://www.ramosac.com/ 1of2

#TACLA23704C




Thank you for choosing Ramos Refrigeration & A/C for all your heating and cooling needs.

Ramos Refrigeration & A/C, LLC.{LIC. http//www.ramosac.com/ 20f2
#TACLA23704C




AGENDA ITEM #19




Ro_cd\ oee e
PRE Fuds

City of Kingsville
Purchasing Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: - Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager
DATE: May 20, 2024

SUBJECT:  Budget Amendment for the Chamberlain Park Restroom Roof

Summary:
This item authorizes the reallocation of ARP Funds and approval of a Budget Amendment
in the amount of $10,392.46 for the Chamberlain Park restroom roof.

Background:

City staff is requesting a relocation of ARP funds for the Chamberlain Park restroom roof.
Funds will be used to purchase materials and labor to construct the new roof on the
Chamberlain Park restrooms. Purchasing received bids for the labor of the new roof, two
bids were submitted from Rafael Ledesma in the amount of $5,280.00 and from Hubert
Construction in the amount of $7,500.00. The materials were purchased through McCoy’s
Building Supply in the amount of $5,112.46.

Financial Impact:

Staff is requesting an ARP Fund budget amendment in the amount of $10,392.46 from
the reallocation of moneys in Fund 121-5-2104-51100 in the amount of $1,095.96; 121-
5-1030-31400 Time and Attendance in the amount of $7,082.84; 121-5-3000-71300 PW
Remodel in amount of $384.38; 121-5-4503-95100 Concession Bidg. in the amount of
$1,285.00; 121-5-4503-59100 Chair lift in the amount of $1.00; and 121-5-4503-59113
Parking Lot in the amount of $503.28.

Recommendation:

It is recommended the City Commission approve:@the reallocation of ARP Funds as
noted above and 2) the budget amendment for the construction of the Chamberlain Park -
restroom roof in the amount of $10,932.46 as per staff recommendation.




AGENDA ITEM #20




City of Kingsville
Purchasing Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager
DATE: May 20, 2024

SUBJECT:  Budget Amendment for the Chamberlain Park Restroom Roof

Summary:
This item authorizes the reallocation of ARP Funds and approval of a Budget Amendment
in the amount of $10,392.46 for the Chamberlain Park restroom roof.

Background:

City staff is requesting a relocation of ARP funds for the Chamberlain Park restroom roof.
Funds will be used to purchase materials and labor to construct the new roof on the
Chamberlain Park restrooms. Purchasing received bids for the labor of the new roof, two
bids were submitted from Rafael Ledesma in the amount of $5,280.00 and from Hubert
Construction in the amount of $7,500.00. The materials were purchased through McCoy’s
Building Supply in the amount of $5,112.46.

Financial Impact:

Staff is requesting an ARP Fund budget amendment in the amount of $10,392.46 from
the reallocation of moneys in Fund 121-5-2104-51100 in the amount of $1,095.96; 121-
5-1030-31400 Time and Attendance in the amount of $7,082.84; 121-5-3000-71300 PW
Remodel in amount of $384.38; 121-5-4503-95100 Concession Bldg. in the amount of
$1,285.00; 121-5-4503-59100 Chair lift in the amount of $1.00; and 121-5-4503-59113
Parking Lot in the amount of $503.28.

Recommendation:

It is recommended the City Commission approve: 1) the reallocation of ARP Funds as
noted above nﬁ) he budget amendment for the construction of the Chamberlain Park
restroom roof in the amount of $10,932.46 as per staff recommendation.




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
FUNDING FOR THE CHAMBERLAIN PARK BATHROOM ROOF.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#41

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease
Expenditures — 5
4503 | Parks Chamberlain Park 71240 $10,392.46
2104 | Police Building Maintenance 51100 $1,095.96
1030 | City Special | Professional Services 31400 $7,082.84
3000 | Public Works | Building 71300 $384.38
4502 | Parks Machinery & Equipment 71200 $40.00
4503 | Parks Grounds & Perm Fixtures 59100 $1,286.00
4503 | Parks Dick Kleberg Park 59113 $503.28

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 23-24 budget to appropriate funding for the Chamberlain
Park bathroom roof. Funding will come from the left-over funds from completed ARP projects.
The movement of these funds is a project reallocation.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the

extent of such conflict only.
Il

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision

of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of

competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
1




phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

\A

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 28th day of May 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of June 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




AGENDA ITEM #21




City of Kingsville
Public Works, Street Division

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: William Donnell, Director of Public Works

DATE: May 21, 2024

SUBJECT: Fund 001 Budget Amendment Reserve Request-Street Division Vehicle &

Equipment Maintenance

Summary:
This item authorizes additional funding in the Street Division for Vehicle & Equipment

Maintenance.

Background:

The average monthly operational maintenance cost for the Street Division equipment before any
repairs averages $2,000 per month. Currently major repairs include wheel loader at $6,120 (drive
shaft dampener flange), Unit 534 dump truck at $8,812 (replace king pins/fuel rail), Unit 575
Maintainer at $1,667 (replace shifter/PCU), Unit 5125 Roadtec Paver at $13,640 (planetary drive),
Unit 5131 dump truck at $10,446 (low power/dash cluster/hi-low switch & fuel pump), Unit 5130
dump truck at $1,311 (mirror/grill), Unit 5110 backhoe at $1,365 (steer piston /hydraulic hoses).
These repairs along with many other minor repairs have the current account balance at negative
$26,149. 1 am requesting additional funds in the amount of $50,000 to cover the negative balance
and for repairs through the remaining fiscal year.

Financial Impact:

This will reduce the General Fund’s unappropriated Fund 001-5-3050-68000 Budget Amendment
Reserves balance by $50,000.00 and increase the Vehicle/Equipment Maintenance line account
001-5-3050-41100 by $50,000.00.

Recommendation:
Staff is requesting approval of funds to cover costs associated with repairing and maintaining
vehicles and equipment in the Street Division this fiscal year.




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
FUNDING FOR STREET DEPARTMENT VEHICLE REPAIRS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 budget be amended as follows:

- CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#43

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number | Increase | Decrease
Fund 001 - GeneralFund =~ =~
Expenditures - 5
1030 | City Special | Budget Amend Reserve 86000 $50,000
3050 | Street Vehicle Maintenance 41100 $50,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 23-24 budget to appropriate additional funding for Street
Department vehicle repairs and maintenance. Funding will come from the General Fund
Budget Amendment Reserve line item. There is currently $237,000 available.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict W|th this Ordinance are repealed to the

extent of such conflict only.
il.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.




THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 28th day of May 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of June 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




AGENDA ITEM #22




City of Kingsville
Public Works, Water Construction Division

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: William Donnell, Director of Public Works

DATE: May 21, 2024

SUBIJECT: Fund 051 Budget Améndment Reserve Request-Water Construction Division

Waterline Account

Summary: .
This item authorizes additional funding in the Water Construction Division for materials to repair

watermain breaks.

Background: .

Water Construction employees have repaired 92 more waterline breaks than last year for a total
of 206 main break repairs through March. Materials prices associated with waterline repairs have
also increased. The increase in the number of main breaks and increased cost of materials has
depleted the waterline funds to negative $10,932. Currently spent for parts to repair waterline
main breaks is $230,639, sand/limestone is $16,347, sidewalk/driveway/curb is $22,008 and
meter valves is $9,472. | am requesting additional funds in the amount of $156,000 to cover the
negative balance and for repairs through the remaining fiscal year.

Financial Impact:

Funding will come from the Utility Fund Budget Amendment Reserve line items by reducing 051-
5-6001-86000 (Water) by $150,000 and reducing 051-5-7001-86000 (Wastewater) by $6,000. It
will increase the UF Water Lines account 051-5-6001-54100 by $156,000.

Recommendation: :
Staff is requesting approval of funds to cover costs associated with repairing waterline main
breaks in the Water Construction Division this fiscal year.




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
ADDITIONAL FUNDING FOR WATER LINE REPAIRS. :

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#44

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease
Expenditures - 5

6001 | Water Budget Amend Reserve 86000 $150,000
7001 | WasteWater | Budget Amend Reserve 86000 $6,000
6001 | Water Water Lines 54100 $156,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 23-24 budget to appropriate additional funding for water
lines. Funding will come from the Utility Fund Budget Amendment Reserve line items by
reducing 051-5-6001-86000 by $150,000 and reducing 051-5-7001-86000 by $6,000. It will
increase the UF Water Lines account 051-5-6001-54100 by $156,000.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the

extent of such conflict only.
Ml

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.




V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 28th day of May 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of June 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




AGENDA ITEM #23




CITY OF KINGSVILLE

P.O0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

Date: May 17, 2024

To: City Commission via City Manager Mark McLaughlin

CC: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney; Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary; Deborah Balli,
Finance Director

From: Janine Reyes, Director of Tourism Services

Summary: In August of 2023, Tourism and other City Departments received a new Point
of Sale and Inventory System from Shift 4. Tourism did not negotiate the contract, nor
have any dialogue with the vendor in reference to billing on the devices issued. As those
costs started accruing and reaching levels equal to revenue produced from merchandise
processed on those devices, Tourism and Finance held meetings to address this issue. The
highest cost associated with Shift 4 is an Inactivity Fee for months in which our department
does not charge the mandatory minimum level of credit cards to avoid said fees. Tourism
has now had one device cancelled to reduce this expense, but, since this was not brought
into the budgeting process for FY 23-24, this line item is now facing a shortfall. In years
past, our Credit Card Fees annual activity was as follows:

FY 2019-20 $109.13

FY 2020-21 $120.06

FY 2021-22 $53.45

FY 2022-23 $§282.62

This year our total activity to date is $1,776.93 with an estimated additional cost for the
remainder of the year of §1,111.05 plus an additional cancellation fee of $109.98.

Tourism would like to request a budget amendment to cover these costs and will continue
to seek solutions to bring the cost of this system down to avoid future excessive
expenditures on this line item,

Financial Impact: Total request is $3,000. Thus includes the currently accrued cost of
$1,776.93, the anticipated future cost of $1,111.05 and the cancellation fee of $109.98.

Recommendation: Staff recommends that Commission approve a budget amendment in
the amount of $3,000 to be funded from Tourism’s Fund Balance to cover the cost of the
Shift 4 Point of Sale System.




Janine Reyes

I -
From: Deborah Balli:
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 5:21 PM
To: Mark McLaughlin; Janine Reyes; Alicia Tijerina
Cc: Leticia Salinas; Kyle Benson
Subject: Credit Care Fees - Tourism

In looking at the detail of this account. Most of the charges for $159.90 were corrected which is why you were
seeing multiple charges of this amount, but on some of the charges there is a minus sign along with a description
of Equipment Fees Correction or Shift4 Fees Correction.

The charges by Month are as follows:

October 2023 - $130.77 (Fees $26.79, $24.03) (Equip Fees $79.95)

November 2023 - $419.26. (There were additional charges of $221.46 because fees from prior FY had to be
booked. Actual November was $197.80.

December 2023 - $119.95

January 2024 - $524.84 (The reason for the larger amount was due to annual regulatory Fees of $389.97) There is
also a correction of $79.95 that was needed and we posted the JE this afternoon.

February 2024 - $304.85 (The reason for the larger amount was due to an inactivity fee of $150.00)

March 2024 - $141.71

April 2024 - $135.55

Total through April = $1,776.93

Avg monthly fee $222.21($1,555.47 — does not include prior year amt / 7 months) x 5 remaining months =
$1,111.05 + $1,776.93 already spent = $2,887.98 for EA total. If you have a line item where you can cover the

budget shortfall, please submit a budget transfer. If you need a BA, let me know how much you need and provide a
memo. :

The backup documentation is not abnormal and is similar to Collections and Municipal Court. You may have
additional reports for inventory.

Any questions on the above information, please let me know.

Thanks - Deborah




Janine Reyes

R
From: Linda Garcia
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 2:53 PM
To: Janine Reyes
Cc: Deborah Balli; Leticia Salinas
Subject: Train Depot Cancellation Fee
Attachments: attachment001.pdf

Good afternoon,

When reviewing April’s bank statement, we saw there was a debit from shift4 for $109.98 that we
were not sure what it was for. After researching and contacting Shift4, we were told it was the
cancellation fee for the train depot. This will be a one time charge that will post to GL 002-5-1071-
34200.

Thank you,
-Linda




CHECKING W/INTEREST PUBLIC FD

checks and withdrawals

Date 4/30/24

Page 40

Primary Account Acct Ending 3676

‘Acct Ending 3676 (Continued)

Date Description Amount
4/17 .DEPOSIT OEWELLSFARGO 166.62-
9900017402 24/04/17
ID#-110312002 '
TRACE#-0910000 78744
4/17 ‘DEBIT - TXWORKFORCECOMM 33,654.47-
(512)463~2325 24/04/17
- ID#-2146000320
TRACE#-0210000 89756
4/17 Transfer to DDA 750,175.41-
Acct No. Acct Ending 3684-D
4/18  AcH chargeback. .- 79.35-
4/18 - shift4: - shifts - 109,98~
PPD
4/18 Transfer to DDA 954.55-
Acct No. Acct Ending 6038-D _
4/18 Transfer to DDA 58,529.88-
Acct No. Acct Ending 3684-D ,
4/19 chargeback 120.00-
4/19 chargeback 100.00~
4/19 Transfer to DDA 29,526.25-
Acct No. Acct Ending 3684-D
4/22 Transfer to DDA 219.00-
Acct No. Acct Ending 6038-D
4/22 Transfer to DDA 57,149.11-
Acct No. Acct Ending 3684-D
'4/23 Transfer to DDA ' 38,753.99-
Acct No. Acct Ending 3684-D
4/24 Transfer to DDA 141,133.07-
, Acct No. Acct Ending 3684-D S
4/25 ACH chargeback 184.34-
4/25 TEXNET STATE COMPTRLR 58,206.50~
08166850/40424 ~ 24/04/25
ID#-1846000199
i TRACE#-0210000 = 60443
4/25 Transfer to DDA 427,732.74-
: Acct No. Acct Ending 3692-D
4/25 Transfer to DDA - 949,618.45-
Acct ‘No. Acct Ending 3684~-D
4/26 PAYMENTS NATIONWIDE 3,033.33-
PPD
4/26 ACH - Paymen CITY OF KINGSVIL 6,983.86-
9746001513 '24/04/26

TRAIN DepeT
’ Alcwpeﬁf"‘)
Fge..




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
FUNDING FOR SHIFT 4 CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEES FOR TOURISM.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of ngsv:lle that the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#40

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

Fund 002-TourismFund =~ o

Qpendltures 5

1071 | Tourism Credit Card Fees 34200 $3,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 23-24 budget to appropriate funding for Shift4 credit card
processing fees for the Tourism Department. Funding will come from the Tourism
unappropriated fund balance of Fund 002.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the

extent of such conflict only.
.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.




V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 28th day of May 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of June 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




AGENDA ITEM #24




Realocodion
e PRP Funds .

City of Kingsville
Public Works, Water Construction Division

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: William Donnell, Director of Public Works

DATE: May 16, 2024

SUBIJECT: Utility ARP Fund 025 Budget Amendment for Water Line Repairs

Summary: ,
This item authorizes the reallocation of Utility ARP Fund 025 and a budget amendment for 18”
water line repairs.

Background:

There is an existing 18” reinforced concrete cylinder pipe (RCCP) waterline that spans from the
East Elevated Water Tank to the West Elevated Water Tank located under Huisache Street from
1st to 7t Streets and the alley between Lott & Huisache from 7" to 13t Street. A new 18” PVC
line was installed in 2015-2016 to replace the existing waterline. Funding was only available to
install the new line, not to disconnect the old one or connect laterals.

On May 7, 2024, the old 18” waterline was scheduled for a repair at 8t Street between Lott &
Huisache. During the repair the line blew and gushed about 2,000 gallons per minute. Water v
Construction employees along with DIA Utilities were able to reduce the flow and place a clamp
over the leak. During the night on May 8 the line burst again next to the clamp, but clamps were
not available to make another repair. When clamps were delivered, Water Construction crews
along with DIA Utilities was able to place two more clamps on the pipe to hold it together allowing
the water system pressure to rebuild. Currently the leak is flowing at a calculated 50gpm or
72,000gpd.

We have a plan to cap the old 18” line at 7™ Street and at 13% Street with welded plugs via
contractor and plug the lateral waterlines via Water Construction employees. Future work will
be required to connect the laterals to the new 18” PVC waterline.




City of Kingsville
Public Works, Water Construction Division

Utility Arp funds are currently allocated for Water meters ($150,000) and Wastewater Smoke
Testing ($200,000). | am requesting these funds be reallocated to work on the old 18” waterline
repairs.

Financial Impact: _
This ‘will reallocate Utility ARP Funds from Water Meters ($150,000) and Wastewater Smoke
testing ($200,000) to Machinery/Equipment ($250,000) for a Hydro-stop valve installer/valves
and Professional Services ($100,000) to make the required repairs. :

Recommendation: .

Staff is recommending: 1) approval of the reallocation of $350,000 of ARP funds to cover the cost
to move forward plugging and abandoning a portion of the old 18” waterline from 7' to 13th
Street and 2) approval of the corresponding Budget Amendment.




AGENDA ITEM #25




6&&% ()‘W\

- ARP Yy
City of Kingsville Fund

Public Works, Water Construction Division

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

Cc Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: William Donnell, Director of Public Works
DATE: May 16, 2024

SUBJECT: Utility ARP Fund 025 Budget Amendment for Water Line Repairs

Summary:
This item authorizes the reallocation of Utility ARP Fund 025 and a budget amendment for 18”

water line repairs.

Background:

There is an existing 18” reinforced concrete cylinder pipe (RCCP) waterline that spans from the
East Elevated Water Tank to the West Elevated Water Tank located under Huisache Street from
1st to 7t Streets and the alley between Lott & Huisache from 7t to 13! Street. A new 18” PVC
line was installed in 2015-2016 to replace the existing waterline. Funding was only available to
install the new line, not to disconnect the old one or connect laterals.

On May 7, 2024, the old 18” waterline was scheduled for a repair at 8t Street between Lott &
Huisache. During the repair the line blew and gushed about 2,000 gallons per minute. Water
Construction employees along with DIA Utilities were able to reduce the flow and place a clamp
over the leak. During the night on May 8" the line burst again next to the clamp, but clamps were
not available to make another repair. When clamps were delivered, Water Construction crews
along with DIA Utilities was able to place two more clamps on the pipe to hold it together allowing
the water system pressure to rebuild. Currently the leak is flowing at a calculated 50gpm or
72,000gpd.

We have a plan to cap the old 18” line at 7t Street and at 13t Street with welded plugs via
contractor and plug the lateral waterlines via Water Construction employees. Future work will
be required to connect the laterals to the new 18” PVC waterline.




City of Kingsville
Public Works, Water Construction Division

Utility Arp funds are currently allocated for Water meters ($150,000) and Wastewater Smoke
Testing ($200,000). | am requesting these funds be reallocated to work on the old 18” waterline

repairs.

Financial Impact:
This will reallocate Utility ARP Funds from Water Meters ($150,000) and Wastewater Smoke

testing (5200,000) to Machinery/Equipment ($250,000) for a Hydro-stop valve installer/valves
and Professional Services ($100,000) to make the required repairs.

Recommendation: ‘ _
Staff is recommending: 1) approval of the reallocation of $350,000 of ARP funds to cover the cost

to move forward plugging and abandoning a portion of the old 18” waterline from 7t" to 13t
Street and 2) approval of the corresponding Budget Amendment.




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET TO REALLOCATE
UF ARP FUNDING FOR WATER LINE REPAIRS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#39

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number | Increase Decrease

Fund125-UFARP -

Expenditures — 5

6001 | Water Water Meter Parts 22800 $150,000
7001 | Wastewater Professional Services 31400 $200,000
6001 | Water Machinery/Equipment 71200 $250,000
6001 | Water Professional Services 31400 $100,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 23-24 budget to reallocate UF ARP funding for an Inserta
Valve tool and professional services that will assist with water line breaks repairs. No additional
funding is necessary as current budget current funding only needs to be reallocated.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.
Il

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

- V.




THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 28th day of May 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of June 2024.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




AGENDA ITEM #26




City of Kingsville
Purchasing Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager
DATE: May 20, 2024

SUBJECT:  Purchase of New Hydra-Stop Machine and Valves for Water Department

Summary:
This item authorizes the purchase of a new Hydra-Stop Machine and valves, and
professional services, for the Water Department for the total sum of $350,000.00.

Background:

City staff is requesting to purchase a new Hydra-Stop Machine and valves for the water
Department. Recently, the city experienced an 18" water main break. The existing 18"
water main is an RCCP (reinforced concrete pressure pipe, steel-cylinder type)
manufactured in the late 1919, which is believed to have been installed in the 1930's.
This is a large high-pressure line which makes it difficult to repair, especially given its
age. Staff is working on an incremental project to eliminate the old line from service. The
Hyra-Stop Machine will be instrumental in isolating the lateral lines connected to the
existing 18" main to eliminate the old line from service. It will also be beneficial in future
isolation valve situations needed throughout the city. Hydra-Stop Solutions is a Sole
Source company offering equipment that is not available through any other manufacturer.
Therefore, competitive bidding statues have been met.

Financial Impact:

Staff is requesting to expend ARP Fund in the amount of $350,000.00 that will be
transferred from Fund 125-5-6001-22800 Water Meter Parts in the amount of
$150,000.00 and from 125-5-7001-31400 Professional Services in the amount of
$200,000.00. The funds will be reallocated to ARP Fund 125-5-6001-71200 Machinery
and Equipment in the amount of $250,000.00 and ARP Fund 125-5-6001-31400
Professional Services in the amount of $100,000.00.




City of Kingsville
Purchasing Department

Recommendation:
It is recommended the City Commission approve the purchase of the new sole-source
Hydra-Stop Machine and valves, along with Professional Services for a total sum of

$350,000.00 as per staff recommendation.




.com

hydra-stop

WWW

This document is proprietary and confidential.

Lom

-stop

-stopsales@hydra

hydra

Cameron Whittington

:3/5/2024
7867

City Of Kingsville
538-

PREPARED FOR
PREPARED ON
800




(HYDRA-STOP

SOLUTIONS FOR CONTROL

Dear Cameron Whittington,

Thank you for your interest in Hydra-Stop and our solutions for control. Please find your requested

proposal for the following equipment on the next page; a summary of your proposal is below for review:

The equipment configuration you requested will provide City Of Kingsville with the capabilities to insert
Insta-Valve insertion valves. Your equipment proposal also includes one training sessions (2 days each)
and all the required hand tools required to install Insta-Valve insertion valves. The only additional
equipment City Of Kingsville will be a truck to transport your equipment.

Your proposal includes the items listed below:

s 412"V Equipment with Hydraulic drive
s  Hydraulic Power pack

As the largest insertion valve and line stop manufacturer globally, Hydra-Stop has provided water
control solutions to municipalities, private water utilities, and contractors worldwide for over 35 years.
Our priority is to provide you with reliable, cost-effective products and exceptional customer service and
support — helping you stay on-time and on-budget. For more information on our full range of solutions
for control, please visit our website at www.hydra-stop.com.

We appreciate the opportunity to present this quotation and thank you again for your consideration.
Please do not hesitate to contact me directly should you have any further questions.

Best regards,

S

Dan Huffaker — Territory Sales Manager
Hydra-Stop

20f 11




BLE OF CONTENTS

Proposal 4
“Who We are 6
'Meet Your Team 7
Cost Savings 8
Customer Story 9
in Good Company 10
Testimonials 10

Our Clients 11




0 HYBRGISTOP@) ' PROPOSAL: HSPQ18367-01

SOLUTIONS FOR CONTROL DATE:  03-05-2024
144 Tower Drive | Burr Ridge, IL 60527 ' .
Phone: (708380-5111 | Fa (708)389-5125 Customer ID:

3

City Of Kingsville City Of Kingsville

Cameron Whittington Cameron Whittington
L, TX _ usa .

usa

Phone 3615958085 ' Phone 3615958085
Fax Fax

§ Ex-Works | Prepay&Add | 5 Weeks ARO TBD f
Line Part Number Description Qty Unit Price Ext. Price
1 3-TAPMACH-OSY-250  Tapping Machine Unit, OS&Y, 250 PSI 1 $8,907.00 $8,907.00
2  3~-TMMDRVHYD-412 4~12 Hyd Motor Restraint Assembly 1 A $7,917.00 $7,917.00
3  3-TOOLKIT-412 4-12 Installation Equipment Tool Kit : 1 $1,148.00 $1,148.00
4  3-480IV-250 4-8 1V Base Equipment Unit, 250PSI 1 $26,413.00 $26,413.00
5 28.22% Discount -$7,455.00
6  3-1121Iv-250 10-12 IV Add-On Equipment . 1 $37,844.00 $37,844.00
7 18.61% Discount -$7,042.00
8  3-HYDPOWERPACK-01 HYD POWER PACK UNIT 13 HP, 9 GPM, MR@1800 PSI, 1 $7,613.00 $7,613.00
WITH HOSES AND QUICK CONNECTS
9  25480250-CS-N 4", 4.65 - 4.95, IV 250 Body, CS FLG, 304HW, non-AIS 2 $2,359.00 $4,718.00
10  25CARTLH04-250 4" Open Left Cartridge, IV250 2 $1,618.00 $3,236.00
11 25905250-CS-N 8%, 8.90 - 9.20, 1V 250 Body, CS FLG, 304HW, non-AIS 2 $3,120.00 $6,240.00
12 25CARTLHO8-250 8" Open Left Cartridge, IV250 2 $1,998.00 $3,996.00
13 251320250-CS-N 12", 13,05 - 13,35, IV 250 Body, CS FLG, 304HW, 1 $6,868.00 $6,868.00
non-AIS
14  25CARTLH12-250 12" Open Left Cartridge, IV250 1 $3,466.00 $3,466.00
Page 1of 2 continued on next page...

4 of 11




Line Part Number Description Qty Unit Price Ext. Price

15  Training Training 1 $6,100.00 - $6,100.00

Quotation is Valid for 30 days from Quotation Date.

CREDIT TERMS ARE PENDING UPON CREDIT REVIEW.

‘Grand Total 7$109,969.00°

The sale of product (s) or services provided by Hydra-Stop shall be governed by the attached Terms and Conditions. Pricing Is good for 30 days from the quotation date,
Hydra-Stap's offer to sell products to or to provide services to you ("Customer”) is expressly limited by Customer’s acceptance of these Terms and Conditions, as evidenced by
Customer’s issuance of a purchase order for products (s) or services, or Customer's payment for any additional products or services under the purchase order. Additional or
different terms or conditions proposad by Customer (including those that may be contained in Customer's purchase order) shall be void and of no effect unless a written

Page 20of 2
5of 11




__OUR COMPANY

¢ Largest Insertion Valve and Line Stopping Fitting manufacturer
* Providing sotutions for water control for over 35 years
* Support thousands of municipalities and contractors around the world -

OUR PURPOSE

* Provide solutions for the 20-50% of valves in municipalities systeris that no
longer operate

¢ Help municipalities manage, maintain and provide solutions for aging water
systems

° Provide municipalities and private water utilities with the easiest and cost-ef-
fective solutions té serve their communities

e Minimize the disruption of the most basic human need...water

OUR VALUES

INCLUSION INTEGRITY INNOVATION

¢ Building Enduring ¢ Chasing Perfection — * Big Ideas, Disciplined
Relationships Achieving Excellence Actions

e Seeking Diversity and * Trustin Every Action e Unique Products for
Inviting Inspiration * Process Qver Pride Unique Problems

¢  Winning Together ° Embracing an

Entrepreneurial Spirit

RA-STOP"

6 of 11




ET YOUR TEAM

Regional Manager
E: dhuffsker@hydra-stop.com
M: 504-505-6049

MAIN CONTACTS

DAN SPRATT
Inside Sales

E: dspratt@hydra-stop.com

T: 630-7565223 \\

TRAINING CONTACT

DANNY RICHARDSON
Training and Technical Support
Manager

M: 321-863-8601

" E: drichardson@hydra-stop.com

KENT WOOSLEY

Trainer and Technical Support
Representative

E: kwoosley@hydra-stop.com
M: 815-709-9595

OTHER CONTACTS

BRIAN EATON
Strategic Accounts Manager

E: beaton@hydra-stop.com
M: 919-240-3575

STEVE ROEHRIG
VP, Sales and Marketing

E: sroehrig@hydra-stop.com
T: 630-756-5212
M: 708-768-3864

RA-STOP"

7 of 11




72}
o
=
>
<
)
-

528.4 MILLION GALLONS
Average‘fﬁmount of Water Lost per Year to. Syscem L‘eakage‘

QLGP DD

D QDL RIRIHDD

erele Lol detetu o totore)
erelelereeretote atole)
eleletelolelele stoto e
DD DI IDDD
DI DI D
DI Q QDI D
eleletelelotelol ool elo!
D QDI QDLIRIL DD
@.@@.“@Q‘@G@
DRI PTLIPIDD
I G D I D T
QOIDDVOLODDO
DD VDDA DDDDD
DD D DT CIDEI D
£ KD €9 DD I DD
Lot eTetotere tole Lo Lo rere)
‘wlelelolelelstelotelele
olelwteoleteterete elole)
eleloteleloteletetetole
K DR IIDEIDTD DD
K< QDDA D
KPP <D QLI D
QG QRRIIIT DD
EID QDD DI
DGO DD LILDID D
QIR IR
QDI DI DDA DD
D) T DD DD
DD DD TR
KPP DD QDD D
DI QI DLIID DD

DOVITVRVDADD

lelvlolelelolelelelvole)
el eleteleleieleoleleiwie
@@‘@.@‘@@@.@@‘
“ ‘@@.@.@@@A@A@
Seiwolotolelelelelolvle)
‘.@‘..“‘@‘@

SAVE WATER AND MONEY

by Putting a Hydra-Stop Solution to Work for You

*Source: ANWA -White Paper, “The Staté of Water Loss Controlin Drinking Water Utilities”
)

160%
Eliminated Costs
Associated with

System Shutdown

12 MONTHS

Average Length of Time

44%

Incremental Cost Savings

by Utilizing a
Hydra-Stop Solution

to See a Returh en

Your Investment




City of Steubenville — Providing water,
wastewater, and solid waste service to risarly
19,000 residents and businesses in Ohic.

THE PROBLEM

Looking for selutions to control their issue,
and make further repairs without large

- service disruptions, the city developed a Valve
Replacement Project which utilized four 12-inch
and one 6-inch Insta-Valve 250 insertion valves,

To isolate the leaking valve, Mertimer Excavating
was contracted to install one 12-inch and one
6-inch insertion valve around the source of the
leak. The two- installatians wiere conipleted
within 8 hours and the city was able to create a
tighter isolation area of enly one block — affecting
service to just three buildings.

~ The City of Steubenville was able to remove the

4 x " 12-inch leaking valve as well as remove a 6-inch
- * valve with a brokeri valve stem. The city has finally

.~ put-a stop to a costly leak that previously couldn’t
- be contained and now benefits from five new,
permanent control points.

THE PROBLEM

A 12-inch valve in the downtown area of
Steubenville was leaking approximately 150-200
gallons of water per minute from its bonnet.

The city attempted to isolate the leak with
existing valves surrouriding the area but were
unsuccessful. The city then tried moving the
isolation area out two city blocks in each direction
fram the souree, affecting service to four city
bloeks which contain multiple businesses and
restaurants.

By this point, the valve had been leaking for abaut
a month, costing the city somewhere between 6.5
to 8.7 million gallons in water [oss.

" THE RESULT

James Jenkins, Water Superintendent for the City
of Steubenville, said “We had a great experience
with the installation and functionality of Hydra-
Stop’s Insta-Valve 250 insertion valve. We weré
able to replace existing valves easily with little-
to-no affect to our customers” water service or
quality”

The City of Steubenville was able to stop a very
costly leak of millions of gallons of water loss.
and avoided widespread shutdown and the costs
associated with shutdown. The Insta-Valve 250
insertion valve provided targeted control during
emergericy maintenance which minimized service
disruption.

The success of the project was even covered on
thelocal news. To watch the segment, please
follow the lirk: http://bit.ly/Steubenville/V250.




GOOD COMPANY

TESTIMONIALS

gays goes above and beyond
ivision eriginally purchased
i8m 15 years ago and it’s still
2 2 =Ateely=We required some retraining
and John carne on site 5 times to do defrios Wwith
us. He demanstrated how to preperly use the
ggilipment and madé sure we were well trained.

He eéven helped us retrofit the equipment to.

meet our neéds. Their materials: are of high
quality afd they are also atile to dellver i us
with short notice. Hydra-St :
call away and has provided

" — Miami-Dade Water and Sew

Wwater maintenance business
ave worked exclusively with
ts. | find the Insta-Valves
g5 easy to install arid | work
W1th Chad on a regular basis. They are always
available to provide support and help me
resatve any issues that arise. Hydra-Sto i
good equipment and | will ¢
them; there is ho need to lof

— Constrisction Service of n

yjcal small town with big
ems. The majority of the
are not operational or have
; . Hydra-stop is an easy to use
solutron that is allowing our water department
to take control of our system with almost ro
impact on aur eitizens. Purchasing Hydra-Stop
has amounted to huge savings in contractor
costs and is easy enough ta use thal our crews
successfully install a valve af
training.

— City of Hearne, Texas

if we weren it happy WIth them we wouldn t be
warking with

~exclus,ively-. The Hydra-S:top LL
willing to come out to our
checkin with us. No compta

is gl*

— Florida Flow Control




>
=
<
- Ba
S
o
&
a
o
)
O

THE CITY OF

SELECTION OF CLIENTS

FROM EGREST TO FAUCET

rida

3

illsborough

H

L
B
m,
E




How to purchase the Insta-Valve 250 Patriot Insertion Vaive

1. Select the IV 250 Valve Body which meets your requirements. (Based on Q.D. of pipe.)

2. Select the IV 250 Valve Cartridge which meets your requirements. (Based on 1.D. of pipe and open left or open
right.)
3. Place your order.

START HERE-> Step 1) Select the Insta-Valve 250 Patriot Valve Body which meets your
requirements. (Based on O.D. of pipe.)

Nominal Size

Valve Body 0D Range HS Part Number

| 5,687 b G ot suss

11 15—11 A5
11.35-11.65

1’51 130250-(S-N
151 150250—(5-N

10, 11.15- 1145 lVZSDBody,CSFI.G 304HW, non-AlS
10", 11.35-11.65, IVZSUBody,CS FiG 304HW non-AIS
T =

Note:

Valve body indludes epoxy coated carbon steel bonnet flange and all reasuééed 304 stainless-steel installation hardware,
Optional comestic stainless-steel bonnet flange available for purchase. See section 3.

Continue to Step 2) Select the Insta-Valve 250 Patriot Valve Cartridge which
meets your requirements on following page.

G-STOP"

SOLUTIONS FOR CONTROL

© 2033 Hydra-Stop  All Rights Reserved.  Prices subject to change without notice. DS-HS_IV250_ORDER_12/18/2023




How to purchase the Insta-Valve 250 Patriot Insertion Valve

Step 2) Select the Insta-Valve 250 Patriot Valve Cartridge which meets your
requirements. (Based on L.D. of pipe and open left or open right.)

4”-12" INSTA-VALVE 250 PATRIOT OPEN LEFT VALVE CARTRIDGES (BLACK Operating Nut)

Nominal Size Valve Body ID Range PartNumber

Note:  Valve cartridges indude operating nut, operating nut retention nut and friction washer
Undersized valve cartridges require the use of undersized cutters. See Hydra-Core Pipe Wall Sampling Kit operating
instructions for reference.
Undersized AC valve cartridges must be used in ACapplications with undersized inside diameters.

4”-12” INSTA-VALVE 250 PATRIOT OPEN RIGHT VALVE CARTRIDGES (RED Operating Nut)
Valve Body ID Range Part Number

Nominal Size

_ 25CARTRH08-250 & Open nght Gridge V250 _ 1, 998
Rinl T

8”

10"

e 336,.

9.40-9.70 25CARTRH10-250-U9.5 10" Open Right(artridge, IV250 9.5 Undersized
25CARTRH12-250 12" Open Right Cartridge, V250
1140-11.70 | 25CARTRH12-250-U115 12" Open Right Cairidge, IV250 11.5 Undersized

Note: Valve cartridges include operating nut, operating nut retention nut and friction washer
Undersized valve cartridges require the use of undersized cutters. See Hydra-Core Pipe Wall Sampling Kit operating
instructions for reference.

Undersized AC valve cariridges must be used in AC applications with undersized inside diameters,

SOLUTIONS FOR CONTROL

©2023 Hydra-Stop  All Rights Reserved. Prices subject to change without notice. DS-HS_I'V250_ORDER_12/18/2023




How to purchase the Insta-Valve 250 Patriot Insertion Valve

Step 3) Place your order. Weights and Dims
Size A B C D Approx. Weight
4 12° 186 |84 135 | 1381bs
6" 12" 215 |84 135 | 1731bs
8" - 16" 246 |84 135 | 2291bs
10” 24 30 17 19 3701Ibs
12° 24 33 17 19 | 4251bs

Other Specifications

Valve Body Minimum Test Pressure: 1.5 times system warking pressure

Valve Bady Maxi: TestF 375 psi, Working P 250 psi

Proprietary Information: This property of Hydra-Stop shall not be used, reproduced or
distributed without written consent. All design and invention rights are reserved. overed by
United States Patent No. 9,829,141,82 and United States Patent No. 9,644,779,82.
Additional Patents Pending.

SOLUTIONS FO

R CON

o'

TROL

© 2022 Hydra-Stop All Rights Reserved. Prices subject to change without natice. DS-HS_IV250_ORDER_12/18/2022




How to purchase the Insta-Valve 250 Patriot Insertion Valve

1. Select the IV 250 Valve Body which meets your requirements. (Based on O.D. of pipe.)

2. Select the IV 250 Valve Cartridge which meets your requirements. (Based on L.D. of pipe and open left or open
right.)

3. Place your order.

START HERE-> Step 1) Select the Insta-Valve 250 Patriot Valve Body which meets your
requirements. (Based on O.D. of pipe.)

Nominal Size

Valve Body OD Range HSPart Number

10%,11.15-11 45 IV 250 Body, (S FLG, 304HW, non-AlS
10“ 1135 11.65,1V 250 Body,(SFLG 304HW, non-AlS

_'..._“m,._« Eaas e TCTITa

251130250-C5-N
251150250—CS-N

1L 15-11 45
1135-11 &5

Note: Valve hody indudes epoxy coated carbon steel bonnetﬂanf%e and all reqsmred 304 stamless-steel installation hardware.
Optional domestic stainless-steef bonnet flange available for purchase, See section 3.

Continue to Step 2) Select the Insta-Valve 250 Patriot Valve Cartridge which
meets your requirements on following page.

-STOP"

SOLUTIONS FOR CONTROL

©2023 Hydra-Stop All Rights Reserved.  Prices subject to change without notice. DS-HS_IV250_ORDER _12/18/2023




How to purchase the Insta-Valve 250 Patriot Insertion Valve

Step 2) Select the Insta-Valve 250 Patriot Valve Cartridge which meets your
requirements. (Based on I.D. of pipe and open left or open right.)

4"-12" INSTA-VALVE 250 PATRIOT OPEN LEFT VALVE CARTRIDGES (BLACK Operating Nut)

Nominal Size Valve Body D Range Part Number

Note: Valve cartridges indude operating nut, operating nut retention nut and friction washer

Undersized valve cartridges require the use of undersized cutters. See Hydra-Core Pipe Wall Sampling Kit operating
instructions for reference.

Undersized AC valve cartridges must be used in AC applications with undersized inside diameters.

4”-12" INSTA-VALVE 250 PATRIOT OPEN RIGHT VALVE CARTRIDGES (RED Operating Nut)
NominalSizz | ValveBodyIDRange | Part Number

Note:  Valve cartridges include operating nut, operating nut retention nut and friction washer
Undersized valve cartridges require the use of undersized cutters. See Hydra-Core Pipe Wall Sampling Kit operating

instructions for reference,
Undersized AC valve cartridges must be used in ACapplications with undersized inside diameters.

YDORE-STO

SOLUTIONS FOR CONTROL

©2023 Hydra-Stop All Rights Reserved. Prices subject to change without notice. DS-HS_IV250_ORDER_ 12/18/2023




How to purchase the Insta-Valve 250 Patriot Insertion Valve

Step 3) Place your order. Weights and Dims
Size A B C D Approx, Weight
4 12 186 |84  |135 |1381bs
6 |12 215 |84 135 |1731bs
8" 16" |246 |84 135 | 2291bs
10° 24 30 17 19 370 Ibs
12" 24 33 17 19 425 Ibs

Other Specifications
Valve Body Minimum Test Pressure: 1.5 times system working pressure

Valve Body Maximum Test Pressure: 375 psi, Maximum Working Pressure: 250 psi

Proprietary Information: This property of Hydra-Stap shall not be used, repraduced or
distributed without written consent. Alf design and invention rights are reserved. overed by
United States Patent No, 9,829, 141,82 and United States Patent No. 9,644,779,B2.
Additional Patents Pending.

SOLUTIONS FOR CONTROL

@ 3022 Hydra-Stop Al Rights Reserved. Prices subject to change without notice. DS-HS_IV250_ORDER_12/18/2022




SOLUTIONS FOR CONTROL
www.hydra-stop.com

May 15, 2024

City of Kingsville
1300 West Corral Avenue
Kingsville, TX 78363

Dear Charlie Sosa;:

Hydra-Stop is the sole designer and manufacturer of the Hydra-Stop System. The Hydra-Stop
System is an under-pressure pipe maintenance and repair system engineered to allow the repair
and maintenance of water, wastewater and other fluid systems without interrupting service or
requiring system shutdown.

The Hydra-Stop System allows any of its four standalone machines to expand capability and
function through the use of interchangeable components and expansion kits: Hydra-Tapper 4”-
12” pressure tapping, Hydra-Stopper 4”-12” line stopping, Insta-Valve 250® 47-12” valve
insertion. Covered by United States Patent No. 9,829,141,B2 and United States Patent No.
9,644,779,B2 and IVP 250® 16” valve insertion (Patent 8627843,B2). All design and invention
rights are reserved. Additional Patents Pending.

Hydra-Stop Fittings, Insta-Valve 250® insertion valves and IVP 250® insertion valves are

engineered specifically to be used with the Hydra-Stop System and are an integral component of
the Hydra-Stop System.

If you require any additional information or documentation, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

# 3

John Lyons
CFO
Hydra-Stop

144 Tower Drive » BurrRidge, IL « 60527 + PHONE: 708-389-5111 » FAX: 708-389-5125




City of Kingsville Sole Source

Final Audit Report 2024-05-15

* Transackion ID: CBUCHBCARBAAROQUWUFDEXSFAD4Kxry-pSEn. K62

"City of Kingsville Sole Source" History

T Document created by Dan Spratt (dspratt@hydra-stop.com)
2024-05-15 - 8:05:35 PM GMT .

&4 Document emailed to John Lyons (jlyons@hydra-stop.com) for signature
2024-05-15 - 8:05:53 PM GMT

1 Email viewed by John Lyons (jlyons@hydra-stop.com)
2024-05-15 - 8:06:34 PM GMT

&% Document e-signed by John Lyons (jlyons@hydra-stop.com)
Signature Date: 2024-05-15 - 8:06:46 PM GMT - Time Source: server

£ Agreement completed.
2024-05-15 - 8:06:46 PM GMT

- Adobe Acrobat Sign




Customer Credit Request form

HYDRG-STOP LS

Credit Application for Hydra-Stop LLC

Check One: [[] New Account [l Update/Change Date:
Sales Rep Name: Territory:

Customer Name: '

BILL TO ADDRESS: SHIP TO ADDRESS:

Contact Name:

Date business begun:

Federal Tax ID #: State Tax ID #:

Telephone #: Faxdf:

Email Address:

Business Anticipated With: [ ] Environmental Services [ ] Accusonic [] Hydra-Stop
Customer Type: {(Check One)

] Prime contractor ] Construction / Land Develobment
[] Parts Distributor [] Industrial (IN) []1 End User
[ 1 Government I Local 1 Local [1 Federal .
[] International
Business Type: [] Proprietorship [] Partnership
[ Corporation [] Other
Dun & Bradstreet #: _
Balance Sheet and Income Statement(see note below): ] YES CINO

If you can provide us with a copy of your most current Annual Report it would help us to establish a more accurate credit limit for your company.
This information would be held in the strictest confidence and would not be released to anyone without your prior consent. The absence of a
Balance Sheet or Income Statement might adversely affect our overall credit review and could result in a lower credit limit than your
company desires, or even cash in advance or COD terms. Please help us serve you by providing as much financial information as possible.

Are You A Publicly Traded Company? CJyEs[INO If so, Ticker #:

Anticipated Annual Purchases ($$$$$) With:

Environment Services $ Accusonic $
Hydra-Stop $ Other $
Credit Limit Requested: $ ‘

Fax # or E-Mail address for Auto-Statements & Auto-Invoicing:
Fax # or E-Mail address for sales for Auto-Acknowledgements:
Preferred Shipping Company:

Preferred Freight Company:




Customer Credit Request form

Special Shipping Instructions:

CREDIT REFERENCES

PLEASE PROVIDE AT LEAST THREE (3) TRADE REFERENCES AND BANK REFERENCES. FAX AND
TELEPHONE NUMBER REQUIRED.

COMPANY NAME FAX # TELEPHONE #
'ADDRESS, CITY & STATE
1.

BANK REFERENCE:
BANK NAME:

Bank Contact Officer:
Address:

City State Zip:
Phone:

Fax:

E-mail:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS (If the following is not signed/agreed to then this application WILL NOT be processed.)

» All returned checks will result in the highest fee allowed under lllinois law. :

* Jurisdiction for the enforcement of any transaction made pursuant to this credit application shall be
performed in the County of Cook, State of lllinois, U.S.A. All transactions taking place pursuant to this
application shall be performed in the County of Cook, State of lllinois, U.S.A. The law and decisions of the
State of lllinois shall govern all transactions taking place between the parties.

o Itis the debtor's responsibility for all attorneys’ fees and collection costs resulting from collection difficulty.

¢ Authorization is given to Hydra-Stop LLC to request financial information from the named banking institution
for the purposes of this application.

o Terms of Sale Net 30 days (payment due 30 days from invoice date).

The undersigned agrees to the terms and conditions listed above.

COMPANY NAME: DATE:
SIGNATURE: ' TITLE:

FAX APPLICATION TO: (708) 389-5125




